FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION AGENDA -- 3/21/23 at 5:30 PM*
Rock Island County Building, 1504 3 Avenue, Rock Island, IL 61201

Forest

Per section 7(e) of the State of lllinois Open Meetings Act, Members of the County Board may attend the Preserve
meeting remotely, if they prefer. To attend the meeting by Zoom dial 312-626-6799 and entering Meeting District
1D: 949 386 328 when prompted. Rock Island County, Illinois
I.  RollCall:
Il. Presentation:John Fellman, IMEG
lll. Old Business: Commission minutes February 21, 2023** pg 2
IV. Publiccomment:
V. President’s Comments
VI. Claims:**

Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $39,224.57 pg 23 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $82,811.22 pg 31

Liability Fund claims @ $1,462.52pg 42 DFCI Fund claims @ $26,132.00 pg 43
Treasurer’s Disbursements @ $6,442.16 pg 44
Claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements totaling $156,091.07

VIl. Transfers
Consider Transfers of appropriations** pg 45

VIll. Resolutions
Resolution regarding DFCI Fund llliniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations** pg 47

IX. Ordinance — There are no ordinances to consider this month

X. Other New Business:
Consider an agreement from IMEG for construction observation and testing for the Amowa Parking Lot Project** pg 48

Xl. Comments from Commissioners

Xll. Reports: Approval of all routine reports:

District Budget Performance Report** pg 57 Nick Camlin — Treasurer’s Report** pg 70
April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports** pg 73 Todd Collins pg 79 & Jay Verstraete pg 84 — Indian Bluff report **
Mike Petersen - llliniwek report** pg 85 Ben Mills — Loud Thunder report** pg 86
Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report ** pg 89 Jeff Craver — Director’s report** pg 95
Recess

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Commission will be held at the Rock Island County Building, 1504 3™ Ave, Rock Island,
lllinois 61201 on Tuesday, April 18 5:30 PM following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board of Supervisors meeting.

*The Forest Preserve Commission will begin immediately following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board

**[tems in Commissioners packets can be viewed online at the District’s website www.ricfpd.org

CS - Posted 3/17/2023

001


http://www.ricfpd.org/

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION
FEBRUARY 21, 2023 - 6:29 PM
PRESIDENT KAl SWANSON - PRESIDING

Karen Kinney, County Clerk, called the roll: (Record)

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil, D. Mielke,
L. Moreno, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, K. Swanson, B. Vyncke,

J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL PRESENT 16

C. Enburg, M. Moreno-Baker, J. Woods
TOTAL ABSENT 3

President Swanson stated, “Okay, thank you very much. At this time, | would like to
ask Mr. Craver to please come forward. Do you want to come up here, Jeff, so we
can...g”

Mr. Craver answered, “This is fine.”

President Swanson added, “Well we'd love it if you did. | know you don’t want to,
but that makes it all the more fun.”

(Mr. Craver steps up to the podium)
President Swanson stated, “Mr. Craver, the floor is yours.”

Mr. Craver stated, "Good evening. There we go, good evening, everyone. I'll try
to make this brief. Uh, | am really kind of struggling to come up with all | would
engage you folks with...so, | kind of looked at what we all have going on. We kind
of looked at what happened last year and wanted to kind of plan something that
would really highlight the work that the District is doing. Uh, you heard the District’s
audit presentation back in December and you saw that we put some of the assets
on the books and the fund balances are good. Hopefully, for some of you that are
new Members, you probably didn’t see some of the staff closeout reports when
our facilities closed in October. But, we had a pretty good year at the parks and
the golf course and the attendance improved at the zoo. But to just kind of put
things in perspective, during calendar year 2022, llliniwek did lose about 1,100
campsites. They were at 11,027 and in 2021, they were at 12,131...but if you
compare that to the pre-pandemic year of 2019, they were at 8,462. At Loud
Thunder, they also lost about 800 campsites. In 2022 they were at 7,659 units
rented and in 2021, they were atf 8,458...uh, but if you look at the pre-pandemic
year, they were at 2,912. So, sfill significantly better than what we were pre-
pandemic. | really wish we had an overall tool to measure all of the park
usage...trials and basically, people coming by hunting, fishing, using the lake, the

002



boat docks...using all of those things. Over the past year or so with Covid, during
conferences and other arficles and things...a lot of communities reported their
general usage up 30 to 300 percent at some of their facilities. So, to the park staff
there, they definitely saw a significant up-tick during a very difficult time and pulled
it off pretty well. I'm hoping that...where there is a little leveling off, we did have
great weather. If you can see in my reports, | complain about the weather like a
farmer...because that does severely impact camping, golf and attendance at the
zoo. So, with economics being what they are, and people moving back to their
normal routines...hopefully, we can sfili pick up a ot of new users. it would just
happen to coincide that West Lake was going through some significant
renovations over there, so their boat rental operation was closed. We saw a lot of
new faces who told us how wonderful Lake George was and how they would be
back. So, we did see some of that, and | think if we did get an inch and a half of
rain tomorrow, | think West Lakes might fill back up. But, needless to say, | just
wanted to highlight that with the parks. With the Golf Course, um...they also had a
pretty good year in terms of total rounds. On the books, we have 23,909. We did
have a little point of sale snafu with some of our guest passes and replay...so, the
Golf Course manager estimates we probably really played nearly 25,000 rounds.

In 2021, we did 24,159 rounds...so, we went up just a little bit and we also saw a
little up-tick in revenue that was also with the assistance of an increase of some of
the fees, but if you compare that to 2019, the pre-pandemic year, they did about
20,424 rounds. So, needless to say, hopefully we also probably picked up some
more golfers during the pandemic at our golf course. And, really the golf industry
and the golf courses around here, really needed that kind of a spur...we saw a lot
of younger faces and a lot of new players playing the game. So, hopefully, those
trends will contfinue for the golf course. Then, we get to the zoo. The zoo saw an
up-tick in numbers from 2021. They were at 102,005 people and jumped up to
113,844 folks. Their pre-pandemic year was 135,604. So, we haven't quite gotten
back up to where we need to be, but it's very encouraging to see the school
groups and the numbers coming back. And, | would like to point out that the
Commission did adopt a Master Plan for Exhibit Development at Niabi Zoo. The
Plan envisions improvements and additions designed to attract guests; in which will
in furn will help build our operating revenues...to support our building
development and operations at the zoo. So, last year...Keto, the Rhinoceros was
put in place of the redeveloped old Lion Exhibit. And, this year...we have two
projects going on, on the redevelopment of the Lion Exhibit house...the African
Painted Dogs and a brand-new Prairie Dog Exhibit. That, | think is probably the sole
stand-alone, first fime new Exhibit in close to 12 years...it's been quite some fime.
We've had some other improvements in repurposing of the Exhibits at the Zoo, but
for a stand-alone new Exhibit...it's been over 10 years, | believe since that last
occurred. That wouldn't have been able...these projects wouldn't have been
able to occurif it wasn't for the CAB (Community Advisory Board) who identified
the zoo to need a private partner. They have been working actively on assisting
the District on fundraising on those projects and will continue to assist staff and the
District on future endeavors. Um, lastly...| wanted to highlight AMOWA; which was

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
02-21-2023 PAGE 2

003



a pretty significant achievement in 2022. It was the first ime somebody mentioned
to me that they pointed out it's the first time the District has acquired any
significant land since the Eisenhower Administration. So, um...l am not that big of
a history buff, but that was quite some time ago. So, obviously, we used the
$1.000,033.00 from the Clean Energy Foundation and $78,000 from the
Conservation Fund to purchase that sizeable piece of property since the mid-
1940’s. AMOWA consists of 179 acres of hardwoods and | would like to report that
it has 30 new acres of planted prairie that staff was able to accomplish this winter.
We kind of referenced the properties as East and West. So, the one closest to 180 is
the East and the one...the other property is the West. And so, 10 acres were
planted and another 10 acres are currently being prepped on the East. Uh, 20
acres was planted in the West with five additional acres that is prepped and
waiting to be planted. The District has acquired over $50,000 of seed and about
99% of that has either been donated or we got grants from River Action, Quad City
Consortium, the US Fish and Wildlife Service and Pollinator Partnerships and |
believe a Monarch organization gave us a small donation of actual seed. So, very
little out of pocket expense has gone to those plantings. And, River Action has
applied for an Archonic Grant in which we will get, | believe $30,000 to help us
finish up the rest of those plantings....prairie and possibly a little bit of understory
throughout the park. Tonight, you do have some bids on your Agenda. The
Executive Committee approved to move forward with us from pavers; which will
also compliment the solar lighting that will be going in to light those areas. Well, |
kind of wanted to point out...so, with those projects, there is a sepfic tank that
need to be removed. And there is an old culvert...and, if you've been out to the
properties or if anybody has been out there, unfortunately, we still have some
debris clean up, some dumping and some...at one point in time, there was the
plans to have some things fenced. So, there was some old plastic horse fence
there, uh decorative. With the mild winters we have had we haven't had the
ground freeze up enough for staff to get the trucks and some other equipment out
there to kind of haul those things away. So, thatis on the list of things to do.
Hopefully, when the ground conditions allow us to do so. During the construction
projects, the Parking Construction Projects, if they are approved, we hope to fill in
two foundations on the property as well. There is going to be a little bit of excess
soil when they grade the areas for the proposed parking areas. The project is
expected to be done June 15t and an opening date will be set shortly after
that...if all construction goes as planned. Also, during the construction, sighage is
underway for the park and staff will be working on that during the time of the
construction of the parking areas. There will be two entrance signs a fotal
recognition sign, a sign that is dedicated to the story behind its name and
educational signage focusing on key-note species such as White and other Oak
species...Native Plumb, Goldenrod and Sunflowers, Lead Plant. Many of those
species are a host plant to hundreds of different species. Staff have been in the
process of developing the new page on the District’s website to highlight AMOWA
and a Facebook page. We will go live as well once we get closer to setting an
opening date. Staff has...you’ve possibly gotten a mailer, um...it was announced

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
02-21-2023 PAGE 3

004



back in December, | believe that a newly created endowment in the name of
and in the Memory of Larry Toppert was established. So, we are trying to highlight
and educate folks that there is a way to give and support AMOWA. And, also on
that mailer, is the Loud Thunder endowment; which we use those funds to help
purchase the property. So, hopefully, we are creating a little bit of awareness with
AMOWA and through this mailer, the hope that we will see some more donations.
If it wasn't for Mr. Martin and Mr. Toppert and their community spirit to give funds
back to the District, we wouldn't have the facilities that we have today. Staff will
also be working on an inventory of the site to establish a baseline for management
practices and strategies with the development of the Forest Management Plan
once the inventory is done. They have also been working on frail systems with our
Off-Road group Friends of Cycling...um, those of you who are familiar with
Dorrance and llliniwek they really helped repurpose and re-establish those trails. |
think Mr. Morthland commented a couple of months ago that every time he drives
by Dorrance Park, he sees a couple of cars out there...and uh, you are correct.. .|
wish we could have trails out there all the time...uh darn it...in my notes...| wanted
to say that there was an average of 28 vehicles during any one time outside of the
sporting events that they assumed were using Dorrance each day. And, llliniwek
sees ifs trial system used at about 300 folks a day...I'm sorry, for a month that use
that trial system. So, we are hoping that the same will happen at AMOWA. There
has been over 200-man hours mainly in the removal of honeysuckle thanks to our
friends at Living Lands and Waters providing the lead on that. Later this summer,
we will continue Bat surveys and the US Fish and Wildlife Service will continue
looking for the Rusty Patch Bumble Bee. The US Fish and Wildlife Service would
basically like to identify there as well as other species. The US Geological Survey
folks have also identified the Rusty Patch Bumble Bee and will be out looking for it
as well. They are more concerned with the genetics to the fragmented patches;
which they are currently known to be at...just concerned, basically, about in-
breeding and their lack of diversity. So, needless to say...l think | have run over my
three minutes, President Swanson. So, hopefully, that was enlightening and fun for
everybody. So, we are looking forward to AMOWA getting established like all of
our other Preserves. And, if | can't find a speaker next month, | will talk to you
about all of the fun things we've got going on in 2023. Are there any guestions
from anybodye”

President Swanson added, “We also get Mr. Craver at the end for the reports. But,
Mr. McNeil. If you will use your microphone.”

Commissioner McNeil was recognized.
Mr. McNeil stated, “That is really impressive that almost 24,000 rounds of golf were
played. [like to hear the number...and | am wondering if you can tell me how

many Birdies, Eagles and Hole-In-One's there were, since you are such a good
record keeper.”

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
02-21-2023 PAGE 4

005



(Group laughter)

Mr. Craver answered, “I'm pretty sure | could get you the number of Hole-In-One’s
because folks tend to celebrate those for some reason. And, we do give them a
little frophy. A couple of years ago, we did have a kind of a Hole-In-One three-
some...there was like three in a row or something, | can't quite totally remember.
Uh, I will work on those numbers for you.”

President Swanson asked, "Are there any other questions for Jeff, at this timee
Remember, he will be around a little bit later.”

Mr. Craver answered, "Thank you. Everyone have a great night.”

President Swanson added, “And, please accept our thanks on behalf of your
team. Thank you, very much. Alright.”

Commissioner Adams moved to approve the January 17, 2023, Commission
Minutes, as presented. Commissioner Burns seconded.

A roll call vote was taken.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil, D. Mielke,

L. Moreno, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, K. Swanson, B. Vyncke,
J. R. Westpfanhl

TOTAL YES 16

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENTS (NONE) Three calls were made for Public Comment.
PRESIDENTS COMMENTS:

President Swanson asked, “Mr. Craver are you going to have to head out quickly
or are you going fo be able to stick around for a little bite”

Mr. Craver stated, “l am staying.”

President Swanson stated, "Okay, just saw you put your coat on and |
thought...let's get him on his way quickly. If we can, we'll get you on your way, as
quick as we can.”

President Swanson stated, “For President’s Comments, there is something | just
wanted to lift up and it's something we'll be talking about in the minutes...a

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
02-21-2023 PAGE 5

006



Resolution from the Niabi Community Advisory Board. I'm not going to read all of
the ‘Whereas’, as | wish you would, the only vote is on the ‘Resolved’ part of it and
| know how much Dr. Simmer likes history. But | really want to say this in gratitude to
you, as the Commission...because if you rewind that to 2016, we couldn’t get
anybody fo give to Niabi Zoo at all. Uh, the place had pretty much gone off the
rails. We brought in a very talented leader...the search process guided by Mr.
Craver and others in Lee Jackson, who was an accomplished leader of zoos and
those kinds of facilities. And, he said...he got after it...he got after that work. But,
this Commission also realized that we needed a community angle for this. So, we
established a Community Advisory Board. The Community Advisory Board was
meant to bring the public info what we were doing and give a little guidance and
| think they exceeded all expectations. But, the reason | want to thank you, as a
Commission...is it required a shift in governance. Prior to this...there was this little
toy that we could play around with and do whatever we wanted to. That's why
we couldn’t get any donations...because it was just a little playground. But you
started to affect your governance at the appropriate altitude and we got people
like Mr. Craver and Mr. Jackson built a great team and is still building a great
team. In this Community Advisory Board was also engaging at the appropriate
level. They are the ones who are behind the Resolution you are going to vote on in
a little bit. But like | said, | am not going to read all of those things, but the reason
they are doing that is they have discharged their mission. And as Mr. Craver said,
he helped us with a strategic plan. And, that plan is to build something, you get
revenue...you getf revenue, you build something. You get on and on...it's a
ladder. The ladder has proven to be even more durable than we thought and
couldn’t have happened without your guidance, as a Commission. So, this is my
way of saying ‘thank you'. And, Dr. Simmer, | think you have something to add.”

Commissioner Simmer was recognized.

Mr. Simmer stated, "Yeah, | totally agree and um, | think the biggest problem was
the frustissue. And, these guys are frustworthy, the Commission brought us some
good people and followed through a lot better. It was a trust issue and now, |
think the public is trusting us and see that we have a direction under your
guidance...Mr. Craver and Mr. Jackson, um...we have a direction we are heading
and the Board helped us in finding that and | think it's great. If nobody has ever
looked at that, the newbies that are on...if you look at our program of what we are
looking at out in the future, it's pretty amazing stuff...the Lion thing we are looking
at, the Monkey thing...Primates, sorry. I'll be careful, it is Primates, because | will be
corrected by Mr. Jackson.”

President Swanson added, "Just like you and me, we are Primates.”

Mr. Simmer added, “That's a very primal...primatial...prime...primary, whatever. |
mean if you look at that study, the ten-year future thing...it's pretty amazing what

RocCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
02-21-2023 PAGE 6

007



we have set up. We've been slowly working up toit...so, | think we are heading in
a great direction guys.”

President Swanson stated, “l appreciate those comments. We can talk more
about the Resolution when...before or after it's been moved and seconded, but |
wanted fo give you that liftle bit of perspective and hopefully, not add too much
to Mr. Craver's plate with that. | am certainly getting him nervous there. But, we
will get to that in just a moment. That's it for my comments. Other than to invite
you all Saturday, May 13th Garlic Mustard Pull-out at llliniwek...you haven't been
living if you haven't pulled Garlic Mustard, with Mike Petersen. That will be May
13, That's more than enough out of me, thank you, friends for your indulgence.”

Commissioner Brunk moved o approve the Forest Preserve Claims and Treasurer’s
Disbursements in the amount of $200,288.92, as presented. Commissioner Layer
seconded.

Commissioner Vyncke moved to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Foster seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil, D. Mielke,

L. Moreno, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, K. Swanson, B. Vyncke,
J. R. Westpfahl

TOTAL YES 16

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

President Swanson stated, “There are no Transfers of Appropriation this month.”
Commissioner Brunk moved to waive the reading and approve the Resolution
regarding DFCI Fund llliniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations, as presented.

Commissioner Mielke seconded.

(Note** The Resolution is in .pdf format and begins on the next page)

RoOCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
02-21-2023 PAGE 7

008



RESOLUTION
RE: FY 23 llliniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, Illiniwek Forest Preserve was awarded $200,000.00 from
the lllinois Recreation Trail Grant program to construct a new restroom
facility and make trai improvements, and

WHEREAS, the lllinois Recreation Trail Grant program is a
reimbursable grant, and

WHEREAS, engineering and 100% construction document work has
been performed for the road and trail work required, and

WHEREAS, the project has been bid and moving into contract and
construction of Phase | of two phases, and

NOw, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, Nlinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $36,620.00 shall be increased
from grant revenue to be received in the Development of Forests and
Construction Improvement Fund to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$36,620.00 335-32-35 765 RTP 23 Construction in Progress

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $36,620.00 shail he increased in
the Development of Forests and Construction Improvement Fund to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$36,620.00 335-32-35 334.70 RTP23 State Grants

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately,

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, Illinois, this 215t day of February, 2023.

Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commissio

ai Swanson, President : aren\Kinney, Secﬁvetary \\
n
o3

RoOCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
02-21-2023 PAGE 8

009



Commissioner Adams moved to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Simmer seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Bumns, E. Dewith, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil, D. Mielke,

L. Moreno, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, K. Swanson, B. Vyncke,
J. R. Westpfahl

TOTAL YES 16

(o]

Motion carried.

Commissioner Adams moved to waive the reading and approve the Resolution RE:
E. Hogan Trust Bequest, as presented. Commissioner Simmer seconded.

(Note™* The Resolution is in a .pdf format and begins on the next page.)

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
02-21-2023 PAGE 9

010



kS
Nt

RESOLUTION
FY 2023 Niabi Zoo Fund Appropriations — E. Hogan Trust

WHEREAS, the District was informed it will be receiving $13,810.37
from the E. Hogan Trust to benefit Niabi Zoo, and

WHEREAS, the District is Veéry appreciative of the bequest, and

NOwW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lilinois, as follows:
SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Revenues in the amount of $13,810.37 shall be increased from
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$13,810.37 131-32 364.10 Contributions from Private Sources

SECTION 3. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 21st day of February, 2023.

S

[ Iy
AN - ; R =y

s }W*‘%Wé:\“w_ . - ok =Y
“Raren Kinney, Secretary \
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

032

RocK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
02-21-2023 PAGE 10

011



Commissioner Mielke moved to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioners
Simmer and Foster seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil, D. Mielke,
L. Moreno, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, K. Swanson, B. Vyncke,
J. R. Westpfahl

TOTAL YES 16
TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Layer moved to approve the Resolution RE: Appropriations for
AMOWA Forest Preserve, as presented. Commissioner Vyncke seconded.

(Note** The Resolution is in .pdf format and begins on the next page)

RoCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
02-21-2023 PAGE 11

012



RESOLUTION
RE: Development of Améwa Forest Preserve

WHEREAS additional fund S are
#130 for the development of Améwa For
Year 2023, and

required in the Forest Preserve Fund
est Preserve to be incurred in Fiscal

WHEREAS, two parking areas are to be constructed at Améwa Forest
Preserve, and

WHEREAS, construction and observation services is required for the
parking area projects, and

WHEREAS, signage throughout Améwa Forest Preserve will be installed,
and

WHEREAS, funds are available from unappropriated funds within the
Forest Preserve Fund #130, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE [T RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lHlinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $700,000.00 be transferred from
unappropriated funds in the Forest Preserve General Fund #130 to the

following:
AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$700,000.00 130-32-00 765 Construction in Progress

SECTION 3. This Resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock
Island County, lllinois, this 21st day of February 2023.

L

Kai Swanson President
Forest Preserve Commission

Forest Preserve Commission

033

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
02-21-2023 PAGE 12

013



10.

Commissioner Adams moved to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Foster seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil, D. Mielke,
L. Moreno, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, K. Swanson, B. Vyncke,
J. R. Westpfanhl

TOTAL YES 16
TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Adams moved to approve the Resolution RE: The Woodward
Community Grant, as presented. Commissioner Vyncke seconded.

(Note** The Resolution is in .pdf format and begins on the next page)

RoCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
02-21-2023 PAGE 13

014



RESOLUTION
RE: Niabi Zoo Fund Receipt of Grant Funds-Woodward Community Grant
Fund

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131
to increase the budget for the purchase of observational equipment and
increase security throughout Niabi Zoo, and

WHEREAS, (WCGF23) Woodward Community Grant Fund in the
amount of $16,000 was awarded to Niabi Zoo in October of 2022, and

WHEREAS, funds are available from grant funds already received in
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, Ilinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlived above.
SECTION 2. An amount of $16,000.00 to be transferred from grant funds

already received and unencumbered in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$16,000.00 131-32-35 337.70 State & Local Grants-Culture & Recreation
WCGF23-00-33770

SECTION 3. An amount of $16,000.00 be transferred from the above described
revenue changes in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$16,000.00 131-32-35 524.00-WCGF23  Small Tools & Equipment

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 21st day of February, 2023.

e (o M

, . SuA, { LV} ks
Kai Swanson, President aren Kinney“Secrstary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

034

RocK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
02-21-2023 PAGE 14

015



Commissioner Simmer moved to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Burns seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil, D. Mielke,
L. Moreno, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, K. Swanson, B. Vyncke,
J. R. Westpfahl

TOTAL YES 16
TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Burns moved to approve the Resolution RE: Dissolution of the Niabi
Loo Community Advisory Board, as presented. Commissioner Adams seconded.

President Swanson asked, "Are there any questions or discussion on the
Resolution?g”

(Note** The Resolution is in .pdf format and begins on the next page)

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
02-21-2023 PAGE 15

016



Resolution
Re: Niabi Zoo Community Advisory Board Dissolution

WHEREAS, on June 20, 2017, by Resolution the Forest Preserve Commission approved the
creation of the Niabi Zoo Community Advisory Board, hereinafter referred to as the Advisory
Board; and

WHEREAS, the Advisory Board provided invaluable input to Forest Preserve District staff
and sought public input on fee structures for the zoo, sponsorships and related revenue for the zoo,
proposed gift and donation guidelines, and helped to develop policy and procedures that were
adopted by the Commission; and

WHEREAS, the staff and Advisory Board with the assistance of Western lllinois University
students and facility conducted a public perception survey that aided in the planning and review of
the zoo’s master plan; and

WHEREAS, the Advisory Board through its discussions also identified and recommended a
private partner to assist in the development of Niabi Zoo; and

WHEREAS, members of the Advisory Board created the Niabi Zoo Foundation; and

WHEREAS, the Niabi Zoo Foundation has been fundraising on the District’s behalf for new
zoo exhibits such as the renovation of the current Rhinoceros exhibit and soon-to-be completed
African Painted Dog exhibit; and

WHEREAS, the Niabi Zoo Foundation also established funds to assist families with
educational stipends for zoo programs while providing general support to the zoo’s operational
needs through grants, donations and fundraising; and

WHEREAS, the Chair and members of the Advisory Board have determined it to be hoth
prudent and propitious that the Niabi Zoo Foundaticn take on the preponderance of responsihilities
heretofore discharged by the Community Advisory Board; and

WHEREAS, through consensus, the Advisory Board recommends that Commissioners
recognize its original purpose to have been discharged, and

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Commission hereby expresses its gratitude to
present and past members of the Community Advisory Board, which shall no longer operate under
the guidelines and conditions set forth as set forth and adopted the 18t day of july 2017, as
ADOPTED by the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, Illinois, this 21st
day of February, 2023. ,

-

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

Pagelof1

RoCK IsLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
02-21-2023 PAGE 16

017



(President Swanson read part of the Resolution, as follows:)

Be It Resolved, that the Forest Preserve Commission hereby expresses its grafitude
to present and past Members of the Niabi Zoo Community Advisory Board; which
shall no longer operate under the guidelines and conditions, as set forth and
adopted the 18th day of July, 2017, as adopted by the Forest Preserve Commission
of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, this 21st day of Felbruary, 2023.

Commissioner Westpfahl was recognized.
Mr. Westpfahl asked, “Why are they dissolving ite”

President Swanson answered, “Excellent question. They have determined by
unanimous vote, that their work is done. Most of the current Members of the
Community Advisory Board have moved on to the Foundation Board. Our
Community Advisory Board, as we set it up was simply that, advisory. One of the
first things they had to do was raise money for the zoo. And you need to have an
active fundraising arm...their leadership established the Foundation...l will also put
in a word of gratitude to Mr. Mark Schwiebert who donated an awful lot of legal
work to establish this Foundation. And, to give you an Idea where they have put
their fime where their mouths are...the Community Advisory Board Members are
joining the Foundation. They are shifting their focus because they have advised us
through a Master Plan and all these kinds of things. And now, they are going fo be
doing the grunt work of raising money for the Foundation. And so, does that
answer your question, Mr. Westpfahle”

Mr. Westpfahl answered, “Yeah.”

President Swanson stated, “They have asked forit. Could you use your
microphone, please?¢ Thank you.”

Commissioner Dewith was recognized.
Mr. Dewith stated, “It's basically, it's just like and evolution.”

President Swanson answered, "l would say so...and, it's at their lead. So, we are
grateful forit. Mr. Brunk, please!”

Commissioner Brunk was recognized.

Commissioner Brunk asked, “Yes, President Swanson. Can you tell me what the
dissolution...¢ First, | want to applaud all the work that the Members of this Board
and the Advisory Board have done and their efforts to move things forward for the
Zoo and the District overall. One question...is with the dissolution of the Advisory
Board, uh...with the new Non-for-profit, is it structured in a way different than

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
02-21-2023 PaGE 17

018



12.

maybe prior non-for-profits have been structured to hopefully, prevent situations
from developing that may not be productive for the Zoo and the District2”

President Swanson answered, “That’s an excellent question, Mr. Brunk and |
appreciate it very much. Yes, as some of us may remember...there was a
problem with...we had a previous fundraising arm that had ceased to be actively
engaged in fundraising. They got some money and that money was donated to
support the zoo, but they were no longer actively functioning. They weren’t
meeting on a regular basis, they weren't doing fundraising things, and so, we had
a long process of evolution away from that. And, | assure you...at least from my
perspective and Mr. Craver is welcome to join in. Every lesson we learned from
that was applied to the creation of this Foundation. Um, it's got independence, it's
got bumpers in the lanes...it's going to stay in its appropriate lanes and its purpose
is very clear. It's fo help raise the money that's going to make the Master Plan
come to fruition. But, that’s a great question.”

Mr. Brunk stated, “Thank you. Did | get that right, Mr. Craver2 A thumlbs up from Mr.
Craver. Are there any other questionse”

Commissioner Dewith moved to approve the previous roll call vote.
Commissioners Simmer and Vyncke seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil, D. Mielke,

L. Moreno, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, K. Swanson, B. Vyncke,
J. R. Westpfahl

TOTAL YES 16

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Adams moved to approve the Great River Trail at llliniwek Project
low bid of Porter Brothers at $564,449.05, as presented. Commissioner Simmer
seconded.

Commissioner Foster moved to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Burns seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil, D. Mielke,

L. Moreno, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, K. Swanson, B. Vyncke,
J. R. Westpfahl

TOTAL YES 16

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
02-21-2023 PAGE 18

019



13.

15.

Commissioner Mielke moved to approve the AMOWA Forest Preserve Parking Lofs
Project low bid of Centennial Contractors at $676,730.00, as presented.
Commissioner Layer seconded.

Commissioner Simmer moved to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Adams seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil, D. Mielke,

L. Moreno, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, K. Swanson, B. Vyncke,
J. R. Westpfahl

TOTAL YES 16

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Brunk moved to approve the Memorandum of Understanding with
the Niabi Zoo Foundation, as presented. Commissioner Foster seconded.

President Swanson stated, “This is about the ground rules that we set up with the
Foundation.”

Commissioner Burns moved to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Vyncke seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil, D. Mielke,

L. Moreno, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, K. Swanson, B. Vyncke,
J. R. Westpfahl

TOTAL YES 16

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Layer moved to approve the Beverage Exclusivity Agreement with
WP Beverages, as presented. Commissioner Perkins seconded.

RockK IsLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
02-21-2023 PAGE 19

020



16.

Commissioner Adams moved to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Foster seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil, D. Mielke,

L. Moreno, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, K. Swanson, B. Vyncke,
J. R. Westpfahl

TOTAL YES 16

I
ALNO 0

Motion carried.
Comments from Commissioners: (None)

Commissioner Adams moved to approve all Routine Reports from the Director and
Departments Heads of the Forest Preserve Commission, as presented.
Commissioner Burns seconded.

President Swanson recognized, Mr. Craver.

Mr. Craver stated, *| forgot to tell you that AMOWA was nominated for an Eddy
Award from River Action and so, we'll see how that pans out. Keep your fingers
crossed...if will be nail-bitting.”

President Swanson stated, “We'll keep our fingers crossed...it's that coveted Eddy.
It's ight after an Emmy, you want to get an Eddy. Thank you, Mr. Craver and
thanks for that addifional news.”

Commissioner Layer moved to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Foster seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil, D. Mielke,

L. Moreno, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, K. Swanson, B. Vyncke,
J. R. Westptahl

TOTAL YES 16

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

RocCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
02-21-2023 PAGE 20

021



The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Commission is Tuesday, March 21, 2023, at
5:30pm, immediately following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board.

President Swanson declared the Forest Preserve Meeting recessed at 7:10pm.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

/” 2 ’ )JMF\“VK\__\
KAREN KINNEY \\J

COUNTY CLERK AND SECRETARY
OF THE FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION

KK:rw

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
02-21-2023 PAGE 21

022



Tc jo 1 abed

WY ZS:€T:80 £202/80/€0 U0 Ajjeg peis Aq uny

0196 815 # plediET ™
NvE TYNOLLYN 10 - £v(80T

05062 €202/L1/20  €20T/LT/20  €202/L1/20 uado //z/1buibpoji|a10ssimMs 1012
£2026020
Jjuswiesinquiiad
€781 €202//1/20 €20T//1/20  £202/L1/20 usdo {oun| 8dUa434u0d 9007 YIAVYD ATYH43C - 80¥H0T
I2AeIL - 00°€E9 [1e39p 193[q0
98'cTT$ $ suondesuel| 9/0AU] S|ejo] suonedIuNWWO) - 00°ZEI [12I8P 1[0
0796 815t
# paedice/p1/Tioed
66T €202/¥2/20 €20T/vT/T0  £202/%2/20 uado AlYIuoWWooz  £648/988TANI YNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
(818 €202/72/T0  €20T/TT/T0  £202/Te/20 uado dJZE9T/STT00 dd €£20Z-TOMIA  ANNH TVYINID SYTIL-NITWYD - S9EH0T
9,701 €202/72/T0  €20T/TT/T0  £202/TT/20 uado sbe3sod T0-€20d  ANNA TYYINTD SYIYL-NITWYD - S9EH0T
BuIUl
$C'9€ €202//1/20 €20T//1/20  £202/L1/20 usdo 78659981£/8¢ 1928 £202£0C0XC86S D711 II ALITISOW 181V - 8£080T
suonedunwwo) - 00°ZE9 1213p 13(q0
SL'TT6'ES T suonpesuel] 9210AU] S|eJ0| SDIAIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00" TEI [1239p 13[q0
BE] 1=
GL'TS6'T €20z/ee/to  €c0t/Te/to  €202/ce/co uedo BaQ - Bs-n_m_u%_-mm SEPST SNOILYDINNIWINOD FIIHANIW - bE££0T
ubiedwe)
_mH_m_h_ Jjuswmopuz
00°096'T €202/Te/T0  €T0T/Te/to  £c0z/ce/o usdo - 9GT0-d4DI4-£¢ PEL8T SNOILYDINNWINOD FAIHANIW - vE££0T
SDIAIDS |RUOISS3J0.d - 00" TE9 12I3p 13([q0
S£'59% T suopoesuel] 8210AUT S|elol 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 13 sjooy |jews - 00" |1239p 3[40
sioziueblo SSYYOTIVL
GE'99 €202/L1/20  €20T/LT/20  €£202/L1/20 uado Sop pue ‘siepusjed  6S8ZSOTANId vEd d¥0D AHLIOMNIN AFIOLS - 20807
000’T$ 1opun dinb3 1 sjoo] |jews - 00"¥TS [1233P 93[O
GT'055$ T suonoesuel| 3210AU] sjejo] seiddns bunjeradQ - 00°2ZS I'e39p 193[q0
0T96 81SGY # P
Jedice/1/zspassiuooly
00'vT €202//1/20 €20T//1/20  £202/L1/20 usdo auleld 006£T6T0EC MNVd TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
0796 815t
# paedicz/s/ziyosow
GT9¢£S €202/41/20 €20T/L1/20  €£202/L1/20 usdo  8oUSI4U0DI007 IqeIN 85/599 YNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
saljddns bunesadQ - 00°2TS [1239p 1[0
2 121'9% T suonoesuel| 3210AU] s|ejo] syyauag YyjeaH aakojdw3z - 00'ETH I'€39p 193[d0
1I43N3g HLTV3aH
0v'ST0’E €202//2/20 €T0T//2/t0  £202//2/20 usdo ddueINSUl 3RIBS  dd 22T gH3 JIAOTdWT SYIFUL-NITNYD - 8SEHOT
1I43N39 HLTV3aH
$8'50T'E €20¢/LT/t0  €20T/Le/to  €202/L2/c0 uado oduelnsul sdR)  dd £220 9H3 JIAOTAWT SYFUL-NITNVD - 8SEHOT
sjyauag yiesH aaAojdwg - 00"ETY [1€39p 193(q0
uonedjsiviwpy - ot ucwc.b\_mgwo gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mng
9AI9S9ld 1S90 - QET pun4d
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
€2/82/20 - £2/10/20 2buey 2@ ang d10AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236110','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236112','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235909','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235911','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235915','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235981','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235982','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235907','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235977','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235978','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236129','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235905','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235912','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

T2 Jo z abed

WY ZS:€T:80 £202/80/€0 U0 Ajjeg peis Aq uny

GESE TTSY #
867, €20z/sT/t0  €c0z/se/to  €202/€e/20 usdo  piaedice/9/zisalyield 1020S-T0 MNVe TYNOLLYN a10 - mxma
L£°9L €202/L1/20 €20T/L1/20  €£202/L1/20 usdo [lo pue ‘siayy 80S76-20 $UNL AITIVA ¥3IATY - T2HE0T
0’19 €202/L1/20 €20T/L1/20  €£202/L1/20 usdo sajddns Jjedas 89/41C D71 YOLOVYL 31VLS ITHIVId - $0080T
S|99yM JIm pue
68/t €202/L1/20 €20T/L1/20  €202/L1/20 usdo ‘“4aquin| ‘leaym buipurib ThrIE ONI SQIVYNAW - Z6£20T
6V 1T €202/41/20 €20T//1/20  €202//1/20 usdo Jaysem 1/08bv/) Y¥3AINNT JOHONY - +S800T
00°6€ €202/L1/20 €20T/LT/20  €202/L1/20 usdo Bnd pue ‘sizjdnod 1/SEp€T8 ¥3GWNT YOHONY - £S800T
saijddng @oueuajuiely /11eday - 00°€TS [1239P 93[O
Yamiul|II - 06 Juawyedsqg gns
mo.mwNNHﬁ T¢ suonoesueld] 20I0AUT S|ejo] uoneJjsiuiwupy - 0T chrcu‘_mn_wn_ ans
85'919'S$ € suonoesuel| 3DI0AU] S|ejo] |enjoeajuo) apiIsInQ - 00" H9 [1e18p 13(q0
€202
£8'G56'C €20¢/ee/eo  €c0t/te/to  £202/ee/co uado  -720Z Ad “IANIVLIIY £Eh8T SNOLLVDINNWWOD FAI4ANIW - bE£Z0T
dd
/8'69 €20z/ee/eo0  €c0e/Te/zo  €202/2e/z0 uado 00490152100  £20C 934 SdIW SdIW SYFYL-NITWYD - SEE/0T
0796 815t
# paedice/1/cio0d
AlLuo ‘sw3sAs
88'065'C €202/L1/20 €20T/L1/20  €£202/L1/20 usdo JUOWLISA 8YT/00SA MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
len3des3uo) apisINo - 00°H9 11e39p 193[q0
00°002$ T suonoesues] 9010AUT s|ejo] sdiyssaquidw g sanq - 009 [1239p 3[40
€202 S1DTY1SIA NOILYAYASNOD
00°00¢ €202/L1/20 €20T/LT/20  €202/L1/20 usdp 10§ sanQ |enuuy ADVI £20¢ 40 NOILYIDOSSY SIONITIL - £28/0T
sdiysiaquiaw 13 sanq - 00°Z9 11e39p 193[q0
161¢$ T suonoesuel| 3DI0AU] siejo| Bunesidng 8 bunuiid - 00°SE9 (1239P 193(G0
Tl
1'61e €202/L1/20  €20T/LT/20  €202/L1/20 uado subis S0/ZC  SADIAYIS FALLYIYUD SAYVYMAT - 0b6H0T
Bunedijdnq 3 bunuid - 00°SE9 1'39p 1P=(q0
06'98v$ S suondesued] a210AU] S|e1o] |2AeIL - 00°EE9 [1233P 13(q0
0796 81Sb
# piedice//z/1'seb
00°'Ss €202/41/20 €20T//1/20  €202//1/20 usdo [oARIY|[PUS €1THL9 YMNY4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
0796 8IS # ple
2!€z/8/2 buibpoT ooy
LLTET €202/L1/20 £20T/L1/20  €202/L1/20 usdo paniels T9TT6TISY MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
0796 8ISY # P
1e21€Z/0€/17S1103:SSVd
(4 €202/L1/20  €20T/LT/20  €202/L1/20 uado -1 GS/£09 MNVd TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
I9ARAL - 00°EEY [1239P 393[q0
uonedjsiviwpy - ot u:mcb\_mgwo gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mng
9AI9S9ld 1S90 - QET pun4d
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21eq 1/ 9)e@ ong o3t 9JI0AU]  UO0SesYy PI9H Snjels uondidsag 2DI0AUT *ON 90I0AUT IOPUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLISI(q
€2/82/20 - £2/10/20 2buey 2@ ang d10AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910,]

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235913','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235914','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235958','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235906','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235908','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235910','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235979','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235980','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235916','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235917','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235918','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235959','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235921','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236048','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

T2 Jo ¢ abed

WY ZS:€T:80 £202/80/€0 U0 Ajjeg peis Aq uny

€2/L1/1 - Te/stiaa

ADYIANT AVMVHLVH

LLLE €202/L0/20 €202/L0/20  €£202/L0/20 usdo '$T0£9-0T9€C I 7TTT 0T9ET FUIHSHYIE / NVOTHAWVAIIN - S9AR0T
(119 pa33110) °
- ge/st/en - ee/vi/in ADYANT AVMVHLYH
R €202/£0/20 €202//0/20  £202/0/20 usdo '$T0£9-0T9€C -1 TTTT 0T9ET JYIHSOYAE / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
s20IAI9S AN d1qnd - 00°ZE€9 1e39p 193[q0
¥8'16/$ G suoppesuel] 3210AU] S|ejo) suonedUNWWOo) - 00'TEY (12Idp 199[q0
14
£6'6¢T €e0e/se/e0  €20e/€T/zo  €20T/€T/20 usdQ -£/t¢/0-0792-964-60€ €220 029Z-96 Y3IILNOYS - 0bTTOT
14
£5°02 €e0z/se/e0  €c0e/se/zo  €202/€T/20 usdo -5/9280-06/2-96%-60€ €220 06/2-96% Y3IILNOYUS - 0bCTOT
Tv'68 €e0e/se/e0  €e0e/se/zo  €202/€T/20 usdo dJZE9T/SCTO0 I £202-TOYIA  ANNA TvYINID SYFYL-NITWVD - S9EH0T
0796 8ISY #
plediez/ye/Teulaul
S6°6bC €202/L0/20 €202/L0/20  €£202/L0/20 usdo SoMIUI|IT‘WOdBIPRN  £2T0 SO£0600 MNVE TYNOILYN @10 - £/080T
0796 81St
# piedige/gz/1'auoyd
[ K474 €202/L0/T0 €20T/L0/20  €202/L0/20 usdo SOMIUIT!WOodRIP €210 90T0000 YNvd TYNOILYN 10 - £+080T
suoneduNWWo) - 00'CE9 [1233P 13[q0
00'09S'T$ T suonpesuel] 3210AU] S|e10 | SDIAIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00" TEI [1e3p 13[q0
1504 g4 uoipnJisuo)
Buds semiulr
00°09S €e0e/€e/t0  €20e/€T/zo0  €202/€T/20 uado - 19T0-dd4DTd-€2 LEH8T SNOLLYDINNWWOD FAI4ANIW - +€//0T
abeubis yied emowy
00°000'T €e0e/st/e0  €e0e/eT/zo  €T0T/€T/T0 usdo - 09T0-d40Td-€¢ 9£181 SNOILVDINNIWIWOD FATHANIW - bE£/0T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY04d - 00°TEI [1239p 193[q0
LEI0V'TS € suopoesuel] 30I0AUT S|elol 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 3 sjooy |jews - 00"#ZS |1239p 123(q0
6G8¢C T¢Sh # piedice/
TH"89€'T €e0e/se/e0  €20e/€T/zo  €20T/€T/20 usdQ z/z'eplemiieaidguiied €ETTH9 MNVE TYNOILYN @10 - £4080T
6S8¢C TeSk # pA
ea!cz/1€/1 10ss91dWOo)
66'8€8 €e0e/eT/e0  €e0e/eT/zo  €T0T/€T/T0 usdo JIv:399|d3wiied 052009 YNvd TYNOILYN 10 - £+080T
658¢ T¢SH
# piedig/ST/T'HeIS
16661 €202/£0/20 €202/L0/20  €202/,0/20 uado dwncyea|dguiied 0525/9 MNVE TYNOILYN @10 - £4080T
000'T$ 12pun dinb3 13 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥TS I'€39p 93[O
26'09/$ / suoipesuel] 92I0AUT s|ejo] salddns asueuajuiep/l1eday - 00°€ZS [12I9p 13[q0
GESE TTSH
# pledicg/6/z sanddns
ST'LTT €e0e/sT/t0  €e0e/eT/zo  €T0T/€T/z0 uado Buipamizes|guiied 989429 NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - £4080T
sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39P 103(40
MaMiul||I - 06 Juswpedsqg gng
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour(y[ ‘Apmoy) puersy Poy
PLOSI(O
€2/82/20 - £2/10/20 2buey 2@ ang d10AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236049','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235836','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236050','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236051','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236046','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236047','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235834','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235835','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236042','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236044','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236045','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235837','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235838','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

12 J0 1 abed

WY ZS:ET:80 £202/80/£0 uo Ajieg 10eis Aq uny

SbS6 81SH
# pledicz/og/1ieseal
6£'069 €202/L1/20 €202/L1/20  €202//1/20 usdo 6's1eyy’|10*193|dgW ed 8£0£59 YINVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £+080T
SbS6 8TSH S
# piedicg/61/1'sued
£S°CT9 €202/L1/20  €20T/LT/20  €£202/L1/20 uado 0ST4!pi04 UOIXaS 1] 74% NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - £+080T
08°/9 €202/L1/20  €20T/LT/20  €£202/L1/20 uado Jaquin £502€ ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
86'¢8 €202/L1/20  €20T/LT/20  €£202/L1/20 uado asempuiey Buiping 89€T/T FAYMAUVH 989 - SOTO0T
sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39P 13(40
£5°99% T suonoesuel| 3DI0AUT siejo| saiddns buneiado - 00°2ZS [1239p 93[O
€699 €202/L1/20  €20T/LT/20  €£202/L1/20 uado saliddns Buipjam 865S£0/E€  DNI INAWAINOI B SYO IANIT - £90+0T
sa1jddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13O
Japuny] pnoT - T6 uswuedaqg gns
99'8259% T€ suonoesuel| 3210AU] S|e10L MemIul|II - 06 uswyedsq qns
9T ve$ T suonoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|e10] |enjoeiju0) SPISINQ - 00 H9 [12I8P 123(q0
I
9T've €e0e/€e/t0  €20e/€T/z0  €202/€T/20 uado 00+90TGZT00  £20Z 934 SdN SdIW SYFYL-NITWYD - SEE/0T
len3des3uo) apisINg - 00°H9 11e39p 193[q0
0z'9ze$ T suopoesuel] 3210AUT S|ejo | @dueudjuiely 1B siieday - 00°8E€9 (12I9P 199[G0
0¢'9z¢ €202/L1/20 €20T/L1/20  €202//1/20 uado S0JAJSS Jledas a3 9£T0/0090T ONI 3DIAY3S FYIL S.dINOd - T6920T
dueuuUIRK 1B sdieday - 00°8EI [12IP 13(G0
£0'85/$ TT suopoesuel| 32J0AUT s|ejo saoIAlas AN d1iqnd - 00°£E9 1e39p 3[40
ge/1e/e - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
6a €202/42/20 €20T//T/T0  €202//2/20 usdo £2/02/T ‘ST0/9-0T8EC I £CT0 0Z8ET JYIHSOYAE / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
€e/9t/e - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
LL°9T €e0e/se/e0  €e0e/€T/zo  €20T/€T/20 uado £2//T/T ‘80096-08589 I £CTO 08589 JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
€z/91/e - ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
1192 €e0z/se/e0  €e0e/se/zo  €202/€T/20 usdo £2//T/T ‘¥00/E-T82S9 I £2T0 18259 JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
€z/otfe - ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
66'8C €e0z/st/t0  €c0t/se/to  €20T/se/c0 uado £2/£1/T ‘60020-T8£0€  TI £CTO T8.0E FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIW - S9£0T
€z/91/e - ADYANT AVMYHLYH
60°'TC €e0e/€e/e0  €c0e/€T/zo0  €202/€T/20 usdo £2/8T/T *¥10/9-0b2be I €210 ObThe JUIHSOHYA / NYOTHIWVAIW - §92£0T
€z/9t/e - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
£1'9T €202/€2/T0  €T0T/€T/T0  £202/€2/20 usdo  €£2/4T/T ‘10/9-0T9EC 11 £2T0 0T9ET JYIHSOYAE / NVOTIIWVAIW - §9220T
€e/9t/e - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
LL°9T €e0e/se/e0  €20e/€T/zo  €20T/€T/20 uado  £2/4T/T ‘€10£9-00bET 11 £2TO 00VET JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
€z/91/e - ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
££68C €e0z/se/e0  €e0e/se/zo  €20e/€T/20 usdo €£z/8T/T *£10/9-0ST8T I £2T0 0ST8T JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
cz/otfe - ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
69°08T €e0z/st/t0  €c0t/se/to  €20T/se/co uado €£z/8T/T ‘920/9-0v6/T I £TTO0 OV6LT FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIWN - S9£0T
70°L2 €202/L1/20  €20T/LT/20  €202/L1/20 uado Jomas g Ja1em €210 TO0TOLT NOLdIWVH 40 I9VTIIA - 82Z8£0T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 193[q0
MNaMiulj|x - 06 Juswiedaqg gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
€2/82/20 - £2/10/20 2buey 2@ ang d10AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235922','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236052','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236053','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236054','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236055','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236056','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236057','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236058','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236059','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236117','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235919','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236043','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235930','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235923','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235924','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235928','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235976','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

T¢ Jo G abed

WY ZS:ET:80 £202/80/£0 uo Ajieg 10eis Aq uny

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

€z/8/t ADYIANT AVMVHLVH
LL°9T €202/L1/20  €20T/LT/20  €202/L1/20 uado - £2/6/T ‘99TET-0E480 11 £CTO 0EH80 JUIHSHYAEG / NVOTYAWYAIW - S94XO0T
£2/8/T ADYINT AVMYHTYH
88°ThT €202/41/20 €20T/L1/20  €202/L1/20 uado - £2/6/T “20TZ0-TTE80 11 £2TO TTE80 JUIHSOHYAD / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
£2/8/2 ADYANT AVMVHLYH
109 €202/41/20 €20T//1/20  €202//1/20 usdo - €2/6/T ‘#10%9-000£0 11 ZETO 00020 JYIHSOYAE / NVOTIIWVAIW - §9220T
€2/8/t ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
109 €202/41/20 €20T//1/20  €£202/L1/20 usdo - £2/6/T ‘P10H9-0S650 11 £CTO 05650 JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
£2/8/2 ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
95°65¢ €202//1/20 €20T//1/20  £202/L1/20 usdo - £2/6/T ‘€10¥9-0v/50 171 €210 0¥ZS0 JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
€z/8/t ADYINT AVMVHLVH
LL°9T €202/L1/20  €20T/LT/20  €£202/L1/20 uado - £2/6/T ‘€00T9-0/S0 11 £CTO 0/+S0 FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIW - S9£0T
£2/8/T ADYANT AVMYHLYH
86'61€ €202/41/20 €20T/LT/20  €202/L1/20 uado - £2/6/T ‘TT0¥9-02€S0 11 £2T0 0ZESO FUIHSOHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
£2/8/2 ADYANT AVMVHLYH
9v'/T €202/41/20 €20T//1/20  €202//1/20 usdo - €2/6/T ‘0T09-0TTSO 11 £2TO0 OTTSO FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
€2/8/t ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
] €202/41/20 €20T/L1/20  €202/L1/20 usdo - £2/6/T ‘210$9-006%0 11 £CTO 00640 JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
£2/8/2 ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
S ATA €202//1/20 €20T//1/20  £202/L1/20 usdo - £2/6/T ‘£20¥9-069¥0 11 £ZT0 06940 JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
€z/8/t ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
6'9¢ €202/L1/20  €20T/LT/20  €£202/L1/20 uado - £2/6/T ‘€be6v-0£620 11 £CTO 0£620 FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIWN - S9/£0T
£2/8/T ADYANT AVMYHLYH
109 €202/41/20 €20T/LT/20  €202/L1/20 uado - £2/6/T ‘THOTE-T8800 11 £2TO 18800 JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
S22IAI3S AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 1e39p 193[q0
60'681$ T suopoesuel| 32J0AUT S|ejo] suonedIUNWWO) - 00°TEI [12IBP 13(qO
60°68T €202/€2/20 €T0T/€T/T0  €£202/€T/20 uado dJZE9T/S2T00 171 €202-T0M3A  ANNA TVYINID SYTAL-NITWYD - S9EH0T
suoned’unwwo) - 00'ZE9 12Idp 13(q0
00°0TT$ T suopoesuel| 3J10AUT S|e10| SIDIAIDS |BUOISSDJ0.Id - 00"TEY |1BIvP 13[q0
€202 NV[ 22IAI9S
00°0TT €202/€2/70  €T0T/€T/T0  £202/€2/20 uado  |04u00 35ad Asapienb LYLS SNOILNTOS 1S3d IDNVAQY - 8+000T
SDIAIDS |RUOISSDY04d - 00°TEI [!239p 193[q0
16°/25'C$ § suoipesuel] 9010AU] siejo| saiddns aoueujuie /11eday - 00*€TS [1239P 93[O
- GbS6 81SH # pledicr//
LYbE €202/¥2/20 €20T/vT/T0  £202/%2/20 uadQ T/1!40394ngIED UOZRWY 020£6S€ NNV TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
SOAI9|S
ST1°919 €202//1/20 €20T//1/20  £202/L1/20 usdo pue ‘sasoy ‘sia)lly  dO H0S9TO8T DNI AYINIHOVIN NVLIL - ZE4S0T
S8 €202//1/20 €20T//1/20  £202/L1/20 usdo 1an00 IXTObCh DNI STTVS @04 NOLX3S - +£9£0T
13])14 pue
06°€TH €202/L1/20  €20T/LT/20  €202/L1/20 uado “10suss “yjoq ‘As|ind LEEOKd DNI LNIWdINO3 0DX3AY - S92E0T
sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39P 103(40
Japuny] pnoT - T6 uswuedaqg gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT IOPUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLISI(q
€2/82/20 - £2/10/20 2buey 2@ ang d10AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235929','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236125','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235926','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236126','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236060','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236061','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235874','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235875','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235876','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235877','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235878','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235879','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235880','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235881','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235882','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235883','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235884','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235885','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

T¢ J0 9 abed WY ZS:ET:80 £202/80/£0 uo Ajieg 10eis Aq uny

651 €e0e/se/e0  €e0e/€T/zo  €20T/€T/20 usdo aiempJey Buipjing £960/T FAYMAYVH 989 - SOTO0T

166 €e0e/se/e0  €e0e/€T/zo  €20T/€T/20 usdo aiempJey Buipjing £S60/T FAYMAYVH 989 - SOTO0T
saljddng aoueuajulely /11eday - 00°€TS [1BI9P 3[q0 Q

00°'T0S$ T suopoesuel] 3210AUT sjejo] salddng bunetadQ - 00°CZS I'3ep 93[O e

T€9€ beSh # pie
di€T/TE/THRZIIMRY N
00°T0S €202/€2/T0  €T0T/€T/T0  £202/€2/20 usdo psoueApy T0T9S0TOS YNvd TYNOILYN d10 - £+080T
saijddns bunesado - 00°2ZS I1232p 13[q0
4n|g uelpug - g6 uswyedsq gns
89°095'v$ 9€ suoloesuel] 3J|0AUT S[e1o] Japunyl pnoT - T6 Juswuedaq qns
¥2'79$ T suonoesuel| 3DI0AU] S|e101 [enjoeIU0D BPISIND - 00 H9 I1e39p 13O
€z/9t/e - €T/t
¥T'79 €202/L1/20  €202/L1/20  £202/L1/20 usdo  8d1ndes wieje Ajndas 0886/CTL6 SONIQTOH SN 1AV - £T/£0T
|enjdei3uo) apisIng - 00°H9 11e39p 193[q0

Sb'9g$ T suonoesuel] S210AUT S|ejo) sjejuay - 00°6£9 [1e39p 13[G0
NI OZH
Sb'9¢ €202//1/20 €20T//1/20  £202/L1/20 usdo [BIUL JBUORIPUOD €220 090b/2C S8 / LMOdNIAVA 40 NVOITIND - 01807
s|ejuay - 00°6£9 11233p 13[q0
9v'895'1$ €2 suonoesuel| 3DI0AUT s|ejo| sao1Alas AN d1iqnd - 00°£E9 1e3ep 13(q0
€z/elt ADYINT AVMVHLVH
(T8 €e0z/sT/t0  €c0t/se/to  €20T/se/c0 uado - €2/6/T ‘Z10T6-08¥CT 11 £TT0 08KCT JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
€z/elt ADYINT AVMVHLYH
6/'S8 €202/€2/20 €T0T/€T/T0  €£202/€T/20 uado - £2/6/T ‘STO0¥9-06/90 171 £2T0 06290 JUIHSOHYAG / NYOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
ce/8le ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
£1'9T €202/€2/70  €T0T/€T/T0  £20T/€2/20 usdo - £2/6/T ‘€606S-TELT0 11 €TI0 TELT0 FYIHSYHYAF / NVOTYIWVYAIW - S92Z0T
€z/8/t ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
1092 €202/41/20 €20T//1/20  €£202/L1/20 uado - £2/6/T ‘¥002S-T650F 11 £CTO T650b JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
€e/8lt - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
80°/¢ €202//1/20 €20T//1/20  £202/L1/20 usdo £2/0T/T ‘TO0ES-0T86E 11 £CTO OT86E JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
€z/8/t ADYINT AVMVHLVH
75°0¢ €202/L1/20  €20T/LT/20  €202/L1/20 uado - £2/6/T ‘80069-TE90E 11 £CTO TE90E JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVYAIW - §9220T
€z/8lt ADYINT AVMVHLYH
6C°SPT €202/41/20 €20T/LT/20  €202/L1/20 uado - £2/6/T 'SO0¥H-T1€68C 11 €210 TE68C FUIHSOHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
ce/8le ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
109 €202/41/20 €20T//1/20  €202//1/20 usdo - €2/6/T ‘Z1TZS-1€80C 171 €210 T£80C FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
€2/8/T - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
10°4C €202/41/20 €20T//1/20  €£202/L1/20 uado £z/0T/T ‘S0069-TEZ9T 11 €TT0 TEL9T JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
€z/8lt ADYINT AVMVHLYH
109 €202//1/20 €20T//1/20  £202/L1/20 usdo - £2/6/T ‘0b0SE-TLOTT 11 €ZTO TL0TT JUIHSHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
€2/8/T - ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
109 €202/L1/20  €20T/LT/20  €202/L1/20 usdo £2/0T/T ‘S00SZ-0T60T 11 £ZT0 0T60T FUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVYAIW - §9220T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 193[q0
Japuny] pnoT - T6 uswuedaqg gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLISI(q
€2/82/20 - £2/10/20 2buey 2@ ang d10AUT IATISIIT

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9SDId 159404:86300T WA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235886','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235887','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235888','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235889','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235890','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235891','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235892','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235893','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236062','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236063','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236064','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235925','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235927','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236069','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236070','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236071','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

T Jo £ 9bed

WY ZS:ET:80 £202/80/£0 uo Ajieg 10eis Aq uny

€e/1e/1 - telee/an

ADYIANT AVMVHLVH

68'8T. €20¢/L1/20  €20T/LT/20  €202/L1/20 uado ‘C10589-00v6/ 9I £2T0 00v6L JYIHSOYAE / NVOTIIWVAIW - G9/40T
€2/1€/1 - TTlet/n ADYINT AVMYHBYH
00°T0S €202/L1/20 €20T/L1/20  €202/L1/20 usdo ‘0T059-06T6/ 9I £2T0 06T6Z FUIHSHYIE / NVOTHAWVAIIN - S92£0T
€2/1€/1 - telee/an ADYIANT AVMVHLYH
7€°8¢ €202/L1/20 €20T/L1/20  €202//1/20 usdo '21059-0868/ 9I £2T0 08682 FUIHSHYIE / NYOTHAWVAIW - S9/20T
€2/1€/1 - Telee/an ADYINT AVMVHLYH
[4 A €20¢/L1/20 €20T/LT/20  €202/L1/20 uado ‘1T059-04/8/ 91 £TT0 0£/8L FUIHSHYIE / NYOTMAWVAIW - S9£0T
€e/elt ADYIANT AVMVHLYH
G5'S €202/L1/20 €202/L1/20  €202//1/20 usdo - £2/b/T *£1089-0ZETT dI £2T0 OLETT FUIHSHYIE / NYOTHAWVAIIW - S9/20T
sa01A19S AN 21qnd - 00°ZE€9 1239p 13[q0
7T esss$ T suoioesuel | 9010AU] S|ejo suopedUNWWO) - 00°'TEY (123dP 193[q0
0796 81St
# piedicg/6/TivUIRUl
15°0TS €e0e/st/t0  €e0z/eT/zo  €T0T/€T/T0 uado Hnig:wodelpsy €210 2920000 NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - £+080T
14729 €e0e/sT/t0  €e0e/eT/zo  €T0T/€T/T0 uado dJZE9T/STTO0 9l £20Z-TOUIA  ANNA TvYINID SYFUL-NITWYD - S9EH0T
suopneduNWWo) - 00'TE9 [1e318p 13[q0
0z'01C$ T suonpesuel] 3210AU] S|eI0L SIJIAIRS |eUOISSDJ0.d - 00" TEI [12IDP 13(q0
0T°S0T €20¢/LT/t0  €20T/LT/zo  €202/LT/T0 uado 20IAISS [Pmoy doys  0ZS00LLbTH Z ON NOLLYJOdd0D SVINID - 168/0T
07°S0T €e0e/sT/t0  €e0e/eT/zo  €T0T/€T/z0 uado 0IAISS oMoy doys  0Z8T8TIPTH Z ON NOLLYJOdd0D SVINID - T168/0T
SDIAIBS |eUOISSJ04d - 00" TEI e3P 3(G0
76'726'S$ € suonoesuel| SI0AUT S|elol 000'T$ 49pun dinb3 18 sjoo |jews - 00'+S 1e3ep 3[40
67878TSH#
piedice/1/z subis
0S'S20'y €202/L2/t0  €20T/LT/0  €202//2/20 usdp  9@)isalIsnpul B1RIY  6098/£202/SD NV TYNOILYN @10 - £+080T
67878TSP
# piedice/1/Tis
bt €20¢/L2/t0  €20T/LT/T0  €202/L2/20 uadQ |003s!|003S egReSDI0YM 95201 MNVE TYNOILYN @10 - £/080T
A1ddNS ¥YOLOW ATONIY
66vLT €e0z/se/e0  €e0e/se/zo  €202/€T/20 usdo oeajewnsud  TE/SEZANOS  / SNOILLNTIOS HSINIAIY OLNY - 82001
000’T$ 1apun dinb3 13 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥TS [1233P 93[O
06'Ste$ 9 suolpesuel] 3DI0AUT sjelo] salddns asueuajuiep /l1eday - 00°€ZS [12I9p 13[q0
vE'8L €202/L2/t0  €20T/Le/0  €202//2/20 usdo jued 1-6/SS 0D SWVITIIM-NIMYIHS - £9/£0T
[lo
w'ss €e0e/st/e0  €e0e/eT/zo  €T0T/€T/T0 uadQ Jesb pue ‘suody|is ﬁm_g 1690€ ONI SAQYVNIW - 26£20T
eq
16'8S €e0e/€e/e0  €c0e/€T/zo0  €202/€T/20 usdo  3snp pue ac_mam»mam 950¢2¢ DNI SQYVYNAW - 26/20T
wep
pue “JaxJew juied
£9°'8C €e0e/sT/t0  €e0e/eT/zo  €T0T/€T/z0 uado ‘a1empiey Buipjing YOTTLT FAYMAUVH 989 - SOTO0T
sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39P 103(40
4n|g uelpug - g6 uswyedsqg gng
9AIBS3.Id 153404 - g€ juswpedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour(y[ ‘Apmoy) puersy Poy
PLOSI(O
€2/82/20 - £2/10/20 2buey 2@ ang d10AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236077','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236066','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236073','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236121','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236072','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236119','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236120','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236078','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236114','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236067','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236076','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235894','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235895','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235896','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235897','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235898','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

T2 Jo 8 abed

WY ZS:€T:80 £202/80/€0 U0 Ajjeg peis Aq uny

030

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

/S'vT'6E$ /1T suopoesuel] 3J10AUT S|ej0| DAIRSdId 39104 - OET pund
/5'vT'6E$ /1T suopoesuel] 3J10AUT S[e10] DAIBSAId 353404 - € Juswpedaq
05°29% ¢ suoppesuel| 92I10AUL s[ejo] Hyded duedloq - £6 uswyedsqg gns
05°29% T suondesued] S210AUL s|ejo) saoIAlas AN d1iqnd - 00°£E9 1e39p 13(q0
czloz/e - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
[43a4 €202/42/20 €20T//T/T0  €202//2/20 usdo £2/02/T ‘9T0+/-0S89€ WA £TTO 0S89E FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
ceivife - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
81°0¢ €202/¥2/20 €20T/vT/T0  £202/%2/20 usdo  £Z/€T/T ‘pT0HL-090/E dA £CTO 090LE FUIHSHYIE / NYOTMAWVAIW - S9£0T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°Z€9 11e39p 199[q0
)jied sduelioq - €6 ucwcb\_mawo qgns
89'/8/'0T$ /T suonoesuel] S210AUT S|e10] yyn|g uelpug - g6 juswiiedsq qns
69°0/5$ € suondesued] 2210AU] S|ejo) |enjoeljuo) apIsINQ - 00" H9 |123sp 13(q0
0T'€ET €202/¥2/20 €20T/vT/T0  £202/%2/20 uado 994 Ayzuow 8520V T-IS NOLLYYOdY0D SILNIDSY - 820807
IADIAIBS I)Sem
S9'/6€ €202/€2/20  €r0T/se/to0  £c0z/se/0 usdo  4nig €20z Aenuged  T80LZ8E/LSHE ONI 3LSYM WNINNITIIW - TT620T
a1
¥6'6€ €e0z/st/to0  €c0t/se/to  £20T/se/c0 uado 00¥%90TSZT00  £20C 934 SdIW SdIW SYFYL-NITWYD - SEEZ0T
|enjoes3uo) apisIng - 00°H9 (1e3op 199[q0
05°'26$ T suonoesuel] 8210AU] S|e1o) sjejuay - 00°6£9 [1239P 130
NI OcH
0S°, €202/€2/20 €T0T/€T/T0  €£202/€2/20 usdo [e3ua4 Jssuadsip Z€0T0SO S8 / LMOdNIAYA 40 NVOITIND - 0T8Z0T
NOILLYYIDATY4TY
00°'S8 €202/€2/T0  €T0T/€T/T0  £202/€2/20 usdo JuaJ 3ulydeWw 0| €90TONVCET 3 ONINOLLIANOD ¥IVY V8V - S0000T
s|ejuay - 00°6£9 I1232p 13[q0
89'b/7'1$ T suonoesuel| 3DI0AU] S|ejo] @oueuajulely 1B sateday - 00789 [1239p 13(q0
- 0524-26bS8TI
89'v/T'T €202/42/20 €20T//T/T0  £202//2/20 usdo S0IAISS Jjedas aan TLOPT 0D AY3L1VE 8 FAIL STHONH - 88TZ0T
soueusjuiely B siseday - 00°8E€9 [1839P 193[G0
/5°96E'T$ / suonoesuel| 3210AU] S|ejo] saIAIRS AMIN 21iqnd - 00°ZE9 [1239p 3[40
€e/1e/t - Telee/an ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
6L'Eh €202//1/20 €20T//1/20  £202/L1/20 usdo '91099-0/¢08 I £2T0 0+208 JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWYAIW - S9/£0T
€z/1e/t - Telet/an ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
06'9¢ €202/L1/20  €20T/LT/20  €202/L1/20 uado ‘02059-0196/ €I £2T0 0196/ FUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVYAIW - §9220T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 193[q0
4n|g uelpug - 6 uswyedsq gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
9AI9S9ld 1S90 - QET pun4d
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9)e@ ong o3t 9JI0AU]  UO0SesYy PI9H Snjels uondidsag 2DI0AUT *ON 90I0AUT IOPUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLISI(q
€2/82/20 - £2/10/20 2buey 2@ ang d10AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910,]


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235899','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235900','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236115','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236074','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236075','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236065','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236068','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236083','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236085','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236118','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

T¢ J0 6 9bed

WY ZS:€T:80 £202/80/€0 U0 Ajjeg peis Aq uny

09°€€6'T €202/72/20 €T0T/Te/to0  €£202/e/o usdo 18Ip [ewiue 0£EpZ ONI T1IIW I1dIVdd ¥3TLSIN - 2£E20T
00'v€ €202/72/20 €T0T/Te/t0  €£202/e/0 uado Jslem uojleb §  £202-978S/2L ONLLNATYLSIA NOSNHOL - ZT£20T
00°€0T €202/72/20 €T0T/Te/to0  €£202/e/o uado Js3em uojieb g GT8S/TL ONLLNATYLSIA NOSNHOL - ZTE20T
NI
££'8/0'S €202/T2/T0  €T02/TT/t0  £202/Te/0 usdo jeaw |ewiue PP6SE0  ONINOVA WISVIFAN TYILNID - 8E€00T
(S°9€) €202/¥1/20  €20T/v1/20  €202/bT/20 usdo UpaLd LTEL866ET VYMOI 0DSAS - #0801
00759 €202/¥1/20 €20T/¥1/20  £202/%1/20 usdo ejlejje Jo sajeq 96 £20290¢ S14390Y NVAY - 96801
asip Buipues “1osuas
6892 €202/¥1/20 €20T/¥1/20  £202/%1/20 usdo  uonow-ssiddns doys 44413 ONI SQIVNAW - Z6£20T
0£'8S2'T €202/¥1/20 €20T/¥1/20  £202/%1/20 uado 1Ip [ewiue 608£001Sd JNI 0D STTVS S1YIFOUIN - +T8/0T
06'/S0'T €202/¥1/20 €20T/¥1/20  £202/%1/20 uado 1Ip [ewiue 90£hZ ONI T1IIW ITdIVdd ¥3TLSIN - 2£E£0T
G8°7SS €202/¥1/20 €20T/¥1/20  £202/%1/20 uado 1Ip [ewiue 800€2 ONI TIIIW ITdIVdd ¥3TLSIN - 2£E0T
00°0Z €202/¥1/20 €20T/¥1/20  £202/%1/20 uado J33em uojjeb g ¥/9S/TL ONILNATILSIA NOSNHOL - ZT€20T
saljddns bunesadQ - 00°2TS [1239p 1[0
juswiyoniuz 33 aJde) jewliuy 00Z d4 - 80 ucwcb\_mawo qgns
o.ﬂ.m._”hﬁ suondesuel] a2l0AUT S|e]0] SjULA] _m_uwnm 3 Em._mo._n_ 00Z dd -/Z0 ucwcb\_mawn_ qgns
00°05$ suoioesuel] 8210AUT S|ejo] sjejuady - 00°6€9 I'e3ep 193[q0
weeLesy ‘€e/Llt
‘uonesysibal Juans
00°0S €202/€2/70 €T0T/€T/T0  £202/€2/20 usdo ‘AysiaAlun ssolquiy “1S 9v06t YMNY4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
s|ejuay - 00°6£9 I'e3ep 13(q0
85°86$ suoioesuel] 8210AUT S|e10] [9ARIL - 00°EEI [12ISP 13(GO
TheeLesy '€e/ot/t
TT°1C €202/€2/20  €20T/€2/T0  £202/€2/20 usdo  ‘s1eydo| n/d-jony {dg [9€€T9 YNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
juswiessinquiiel wmmm__E
WLl €202/Te/T0  €T0T/Te/to  £c0z/ee/o usdp  ‘s1R)UN|OA 10§ SIHIO] £20201¢ HSNEY3IANVA 130C - S/8£0T
I2AeIL - 00°€E9 [1e39p 193[q0
HQ.HNW suoljoesuel] a20I0AUT S|ejo] suonediunwuwo) - 00°Cg9 |lelsp uum.EO
19T €202/b2/T0  €T0T/be/t0  £202/ve/0 usdo dJZE9T/SZTO0 ZN £20Z-T0MAA  ANNH TVYINID SYFAL-NITWYD - S9EH0T
suonedunwwo) - 00°ZE9 1213p 13([q0
00°'SH$ suoloesuel| 92I10AUL S|10| SIJIAIDS |RUOISSDI0Id - 00"TEY |1BIvP 13[q0
TreTLTSy
1€2/9/ ‘aseqeiep
00°'S €202/€2/20 €20T/€2/T0  £202/€2/20 usdo  4933uUn|oA so1sIBIOA vrT6Eh YNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
SDIAIRS |RUOISS3J0.Id - 00'TE9 [12IdP 3([q0
L6'6vv$ suoioesuel] 8210AUT S|e1o] 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 13 sjoo] jjews - 00°+S [12I9p P[0
sdoyde| uoneanpa
/6'6C€ €202//2/20 €T0T//2/t0  £202//2/20 usdo -s(g) p4ed ass vvL06 MNvd TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
uBwWasInquias abesjiw
00°02T €202/T/T0  €20T/TT/T0  £202/Te/0 uadp  ‘s1S9IUN|OA 10§ SIHIO) £2020T¢ HSNEYIANVA 130C - SZ8£0T
000'T$ 19pun dinb3 3 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥TS I'€39p 193[q0
SJUSA] _m_uwn_m 3 Em._mo._n_ 00Z dd -/0 u:wcb\_mgwo gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
€2/82/20 - £2/10/20 2buey 2@ ang d10AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910,]

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235967','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236124','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236002','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236080','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235967','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236000','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236001','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235869','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235844','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235852','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235857','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235847','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235858','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235850','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235954','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235955','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235956','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235947','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

12 40 0T obed

WY ZS:ET:80 £202/80/£0 uo Ajieg 10eis Aq uny

9895TESH
'€2/12/1 “49pjooy

6 €202/€2/20 €T0T/€T/T0  €£202/€2/20 uado a1663n {uozewy 8785H56 YN8 TYNOILYN @10 - £+080T
989STESH @
'€2/02/T ‘suiweya
S9°0¢T €202/€2/20 €20T/€T/T0  £202/€2/20 uado 9jnded fwiequesgayl  S96-0+00S0C MNVd TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
£€08/2Sb '€2/92/1
S0°9¢ €202/€2/20  €T0T/€T/T0  €£202/€T/20 uado XJ Jewiue Jew|e 0£5+99 MNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
£€08/7St
'€2/9z/1 ‘selddns
¥6'6 €202/€2/20 €20T/€T/T0  £202/€2/20 uado [ewiue ‘pew|ep €/ST/9 MNVd TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
£€08/2SY '€2/T1/C
86°S €202/€2/20  €T0T/€T/T0  €£202/€T/20 usdo ‘pealq ‘pew|ep S9£0¥9 MNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
£€2967SY
‘gz/0z/1 ‘selddns
266 €202/€2/20 €20T/€T/T0  £202/€2/20 uado [ewiue Iuozewy 808€T18CHSH MNVd TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
£€7967SY
1€2/0€/T ‘speixa
18'8¢ €202/€2/20  €r0T/se/to0  €c0z/se/0 usdo  -juBWYDHUS fuoZewy YerEry8e MNvd TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
£€79675Y '€2/0€/T
0T"v6C €202/€2/20  €20T/€T/T0  £202/€2/20 uado ‘g1 snqojod ‘sie07 9548776106 MNVd TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
€€2967SY
'€2/0g/1 ‘saliddns
Jewiue {Abojouyda )
00°9%C €202/€2/20  €T0T/€T/T0  £202/€2/20 usdo uonINN Jalwald $ST19 YNY4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
€€7967SY
‘cz/e/z ‘saddns
11901 €202/€2/20  €T0T/€T/T0  €£202/€T/20 usdo [ewjue ‘uozewy £€£786¥9 MNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
£€2967SY
‘ez/L/z ‘saddns
86°CT €202/€2/20 €20T/€T/T0  £202/€2/20 uado [ewiue ‘uozewy T14£08¢ MNVd TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
£€2967SY
‘ez/8/z x4 jewjue
00°£S €202/€2/20  €r0T/se/to0  £c0z/se/eo usdo ‘Adew.eyd poomabpapm £152260T MNVd TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
0Z'Z8Y €202/Te/T0  €r0T/Te/to  £c0z/ce/o usdo 2onpoud |ewjue /8TT866ET VYMOI 0JSAS - #08£0T
€6'TTP €202/Te/T0  €T0T/Te/to  £c0z/ce/o usdo 2onpoud |ewjue /8/5866EC VYMOI 0JSAS - #08£0T
£1729€ €202/2e/T0  €T0T/Te/to  £c0z/e/o usdo 2onpoud |ewjue 128C666EC VYMOI 0JSAS - #08£0T
ST'0SP €202/Te/T0  €T0T/Te/to  £c0z/ee/o usdo 2onpoud |ewjue £G888665¢C VYMOI 0JSAS - 08201
6/°%SS €202/Te/T0  €T0T/Te/to  £c0z/ce/o usdo 2onpoud |ewjue 9/656665¢C VYMOI 0JSAS - #08£0T
$0°6vS €202/Te/T0  €r0T/Te/to  £c0z/e/o usdo 2onpoud |ewjue 1/86666£¢C VYMOI 8@% - 080T
DONSANIT
0b'8TL €202/T/T0  €20T/TT/T0  £202/Te/0 uado s,Buineys suid 08 X V4 3 IN3X) STUDV DOMSANIT - $0E90T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13(q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
srouyq[[ XPmoy pueps) Poy
PLOSI(O
€2/82/20 - £2/10/20 2buey 2@ ang d10AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235957','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235948','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235949','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235950','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235951','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235952','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235953','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235985','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235986','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235988','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235990','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235991','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235992','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235998','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236004','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236006','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236007','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236015','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236016','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

T2 40 11 obed

WY ZS:ET:80 £202/80/£0 uo Ajieg 10eis Aq uny

989STESY

£2/pe/T 's)uswipuod 3
16°0C €202/€2/20  €T0T/€T/T0  €£202/€T/20 usdo ‘ssow ‘uozewy 0S0T69€ MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £+0801
989STESY ‘£2/ve/T
66'LT €202/€2/70  €T0T/€T/T0  £202/€2/20 usdo ‘Sejye peoJ ‘uozewy GSb668€ YNVY4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
989STESP ‘£2/ST/T
1608 €202/€2/20 €20T/€2/T0  £202/€2/20 uado  ‘sqing s|ndad fuozewy €50//SY NNV TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
989STESH £2/0E/T
$9°'TE €202/€2/20  €r0T/se/to  £c0z/se/0 usdp  ‘ssow 3says ‘uozewy TT8S8TT MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
989STESY ‘€2/b/C
76°18¢ €e0z/sT/t0  €c0t/se/to  £20T/se/c0 uado ‘pooy pAig ‘uozewy (4312174 MNVd TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
989STESY '€2/v/T
6641 €202/€2/20  €T0T/€T/T0  €£202/€T/20 usdo  yby |e3sAd ‘uozewy GG979ET MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
989STESY ‘€2/€/T 1P
86'SE €202/€2/70  €T0T/€T/T0  £202/€2/20 usdo josow.ew ‘uozewy L9THHE0 YMNY4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
989STESY ‘€T/E/e
90°'SP €202/€2/20  €20T/€2/T0  £202/€2/20 uado 'swoo.q ‘uozewy T€0T8TT NNV TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
989STESY ‘€2/v/T
60°'10C €202/€2/20  €roT/se/t0  £c0z/se/o usdo ‘deos ysip ‘uozewy CISETH6 MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
989STESY '€2/9/¢C
£€°0Sk €e0z/sT/t0  €c0t/se/to  €20T/se/c0 uado ‘pooy pAig ‘uozewy 67C0S/8 NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - £+080T
989STESH
'€2/9/2 *pooy paiq
91°CIS €202/€2/20  €r0T/se/to  £c0z/se/20 usdo  ‘pood pdig s,uosiiey 490961 MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
989STESY '€2/6/C
9T1°€0T €e0z/st/t0  €c0t/se/to  €20T/se/c0 uado ooy xeus ‘uozewy 9£9068S NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - £4080T
989STESH '€2/6/T
(66°1£1) €202/€2/20 €T0T/€T/T0  €£202/€2/20 usdo ‘punjal fuozewy 87896/ MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
989STESH ‘£2/ST/T
£9°(ST €202/€2/T0  €T0T/€T/T0  £202/€2/20 usdo ‘sendiz ‘sqinqg ‘uozewy TLTHHS6 MNY4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
989STESH
'€28/ST/T PIp
vL0p €202/€2/20  €T0T/€T/T0  €£202/€T/20 usdo 18souLew {uozewy 6190529 MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
989STESH
€2/91/1 ‘seaids
26°8S €e0z/se/to0  €c0t/se/to  €20T/se/c0 uado ‘sanpys ‘uozewy 1€86HTS MNVd TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
989STESHY
'€2/61/1 ‘saliddns
S6'20€ €202/€2/20  €roT/se/t0  £c0z/se/o usdo [ewiue {uozewy 8/1506 MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
989STESH
v €e0z/se/t0  €c0t/se/to  €T0T/se/co uado ‘gz/6T/T ‘@M fuozewy 9T0/TEC NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - £4080T
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
€2/82/20 - £2/10/20 2buey 2@ ang d10AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236017','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236018','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236021','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236023','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236024','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236027','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236028','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236029','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236030','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236031','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236033','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236035','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236036','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236037','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236038','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236039','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236040','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236041','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

12 40 71 obed

WY ZS:ET:80 £202/80/£0 uo Ajieg 10eis Aq uny

YILNTD TUVD
08'92¢ €202/¥1/20 €20T/¥1/20  £202/%1/20 uado SIDIAIBS J9A 0££2£9 AYYNIYILIA ATINYE TYWINY - 0££Q0T
Y3LINTD IO
$9°CEE €202/¥1/20 €20T/¥1/20  £202/v1/20 usdo S3DINIBS J9A PIHCE9 AYVYNIYILIA ATIWYS TIVWINY - 0/£90T
YILNTD TAVD
09'6289 €202/¥1/20 €20T/¥1/20  £202/%1/20 uado SODIAIDS J9A 19€2€9 AYYNIYILIA ATIWVS TVIWINY - 0££90T
YILINTD FUVD
97'v88'L €202/¥1/20 €20T/¥1/20  £202/%1/20 uado SIDINIBS J9A 9vH0£9 AYVYNIYILIA ATIWVS TIVWINY - 0/£90T
YILNTD FUVD
97°0€0't €202/¥1/20 €20T/¥1/20  £202/%1/20 uado SODIAIDS 1A 6/ST€9 AVYNIYILIA ATINYL TYIWINY - 0/£90T
SDIAISS |RUOISS3J0Id - 00°TE9 [12I2p 13([q0
TL°S/9% G suoipesuel] 9010AU] S|elol 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 3 sjooy |jews - 00"#ZS |1239p 123(q0
8'v8 €202/42/20 €20T//T/T0  €202//2/20 usdo unb weoy BG9/96T 0D A1ddNS NYILSIM LVIdD - 9€9T0T
989STESY ‘€2/e/e
8£'99 €202/€2/20  €20T/€2/T0  £202/€2/20 uado eay ‘spleusiy 2/00£60% YNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
989STESH ‘£2/9T/T
9T'HbIT €202/€2/20  €r0T/se/to  £c0z/se/0 uado  ‘ped Ayan fuozewy £9929¢S MNvd TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
989STESH
€2/91/1 ‘seaids
86'C8 €202/€2/20 €20T/€2/T0  £202/€2/20 uado ‘saABys ruozewy T€8611S YNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
£€08/2SY '€2/b/T ‘l10s
8¢€'/C€ €202/€2/20  €roT/se/t0  £c0z/se/o usdo  ‘qun BuARYS 's,aMOT /8SCT MNvd TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
000’T$ 1apun dinb3 13 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥TS [1233P 130
06'615'0¢$ $S§ suonoesuel| 910AU] sjejo] saiddns bunetadQ - 00°ZZS 'e39p 193[q0
0S/90£Sp
1e2/8T1/T ‘siomen
sees €202/42/20 €20T//T/T0  £202//2/20 uado 6 ‘suipequulL 0£€£0£SS0T YNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
0S/90£St
‘cz/se/T ‘swiom Jadns
81°18€ €202/42/20 €20T//T/T0  €202//2/20 usdo  ‘wuJed 19U JeH dot PTL8ET MNY4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
0S/90£Sp
‘ez/1/z ‘sivmedd ybiu
L6°EL €202/42/20 €20T/L2/20  £202//2/20 usdo  ‘sauaYysld dulAqIL £866%SS0T MNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
0S/90£St
'ez/8/z ‘swiomiadns
GS'18¢ €20¢/LT/t0  €20T/Le/to  €202/Le/c0 uado  ‘wJed 31D JeH dog CTP6ET NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - ££080T
0S/90£St '€2/8/T
21°€99°'T €202/42/20 €20T/L2/20  £202//2/20 usdp  ‘siqged ‘old Juspoy 0STS69 MNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
0S/90£St
€2/01/T 'spud
20°62T €202/42/20 €20T//T/T0  £202//2/20 uado  ‘wJed 31D JeH dog £8P6ET NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - £4080T
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
€2/82/20 - £2/10/20 2buey 2@ ang d10AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236096','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236097','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236098','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236099','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236100','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236101','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236005','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236021','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236022','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236034','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236093','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235842','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235843','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235870','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235871','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235872','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

T2 40 €1 obed

WY ZS:ET:80 £202/80/£0 uo Ajieg 10eis Aq uny

00°0$ T suopoesuel] 3210AUT s|ejo] Bulysiiqnd - 00°¥E€9 |1€39p 93[O
uonedignd
[erads/|enbip sbed /1 SNEXIY
00’ €202/v1/20  €20T/v1/T0  £202/bT/20 uado  9pinb uoneunssp DO 1-/2-£02€PT  -HOLVdSIA / SAWIL ALID AVNO - LETEOT
Buiysiiqnd - 00"¥<€9 1e39p 13[q0
£6'C/$ € suonoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|e10] [2AeIL - 00"EE9 [1233P 13[q0
989STES ‘€T/VT/T
u_wsu_.wucmgmtcou
00°'TE €c0z/sz/e0  £c0e/se/zo  €202/€2/20 usdpo ‘pMew pood Aemssaidx3 8596206 MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
989STESH
€2/ST/T ‘]enj-wexs
00°6T €e0z/st/to  €c0z/se/to  £T0T/se/co uado [ewjue !suojuloyl 9878/6 NNV TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
989STESh ‘cT/cT/T
() |eaw a9A0|dwd
£6'C¢ €202/€2/70  €T0T/€T/T0  £202/€2/20 usdQ -wexd |ewiue s Apuspy 0vvey9 YNVY4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
I9AeAL - 00°EE9 I1239P 193[q0
06'bv$ T suonoesuel| 3DI0AU] S|ejo) suonedluNwWwWo) - 00°ZE9 |1e3dp 193[q0
06'tt €202/b2/T0  €20T/vT/T0  £202/v2/20 usdo dJTZE9T/SZT00 ZN £20Z-T0Y3IA  ANNA TYYIANTD SYFYL-NITWYD - S9EH0T
suonedIuNWWo) - 00'CE9 [1e39p 13[q0
80'bCT'1C$ $T suondesued] S210AUL S|e10 | SDIAIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00" TEI [1e39p 13[q0
989STESP ‘£T/E/T
vﬁ:m‘_‘_m\s auiydew
65°6b€ €0z/sz/t0  €c0z/se/to  £202/€e/20 usdo Aelx 39A ‘punos S//£9 MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
989STESH
'€T/8T/T “4o1IRy
00708 €e0z/st/t0  €c0t/se/to  €20T/se/c0 uadpo  ‘ButeoysssioH plemag T€0T NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - £4080T
£0/28TSY
'€2/1/c *21emyos
€6'S/ €c0z/sz/e0  £c0z/se/zo  €202/€2/20 usdp ‘uonduosans HNow_eu_z P888ELLL MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
SaoJoau
00°0bb €202/v1/20  €20T/v1/T0  £202/bT/20 uado (ebim1) ayeins #H00E-£C SIONITIL 40 ALISYIAINN - £TZE0T
DNI AY1SIINAA
00°SCT €202/¥1/20  €20T/v1/20  £202/bT1/20 usdo z# ASquop-yiom |ejusp 1-2202L10T ININOI YYD WOLSND - +H080T
DNI AY1SIINAA
00°SCT €202/¥1/20  €20T/v1/20  €202/b1/20 usdo Asxuop-yiom |eyusp 2202L10T ININOI F¥VD WOLSND - ++080T
ONI AYLSIINAA
00°SCT €202/¥1/20  €20T/vT/20  £202/bT/20 usdo msmN-v_mo; [e3usp (4414 140! 3NINOI FUVD WOLSND - bH080T
Hodal uspm
00°0S¢ €202/¥1/20  £202/¥1/20  €202/b1/20 uado 1D - Jojuow 201D 0S2T0avY 00z @13IHo0Na - Z+040T
yodal usnum 1)
00°0S¢ €202/¥1/20  €20T/vT/T0  £202/bT/20 uado - |MQ 9|be3 ueiseing 852T0aVY 00z @13IHo0AT - ZH0L0T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY [1e39p 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT Qle ucwE>m.n_ 2] PoAIRORY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels :o_un__‘_ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
€2/82/20 - £2/10/20 2buey 2@ ang d10AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235849','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235866','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235862','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235863','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235864','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235845','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236003','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236019','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236032','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236080','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236014','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236020','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236025','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235865','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

1¢ J0 1 abed

WY ZS:€T:80 £202/80/€0 U0 Ajjeg peis Aq uny

9z'ze9%$
T2°0LT

6C'¥6€

9¢’'/9

66'T$

66'vT

/6'611$

8668

66°6¢

£989'8

85°768'T

5098/

15°1€$

18° 1€
66'8$

66'8

€S LEV Th$

€ suopoesuel| dI0AU]
€20¢/¥/20

€c0z/ee/eo

€e0e/ee/zo

T suoijoesueld] 9010AUT

€c0¢/L2/20

Z suonoesuel] 3210AU]

€c0z/L2/20

€20¢/L2/20
T suonoesues| 2010AU]

€c0z/L2/20

€c0e/L2/z0

T suonoesues| 92I0AU]

€eoz/se/zo
T suondesuel] 9JI0AUT

€eoe/ee/zo

g/ suonoesuel] 9JI0AUT

S|e30] suoRedIUNWIWO) - 00°ZE9 |1239P P3(G0

€202/v2/20  €202/t2/20 uado dJZE9TLSTT00
€€29675

‘€2/81/1 “Youtoul

€20z/€2/20  €202/€2/20 uado ‘auoyd ‘wodeIpap

€€296CSP ‘€¢/CT/T
!buiddiys-Jieda.

€20z/€2/e0  €202/€2/20 usdp  Jo3und e20q ‘xopad

S|e10 | SDIAIDS |RUOISSBY0Id - 00" TEI 'e3ep 1=[q0
69T8TESH
!gz/s/z ‘uondudsgns
€20¢/L2/t0  €20T/L2/20 usdo Jpd ‘aqopy

S|elol 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 3 sjooy |jews - 00"#ZS |1239p 123(q0
69T8TESH
€e/ee/T tseunxy
€202//2/20  €202/L2/20 uado doys W16 ‘uozewy
69T8TESH
‘ez/ee/1 {I9snosed
€202/L2/t0  €202/L2/20 usdp  -19Aeid gdw ‘uozewy

[<e]
™
o

ZN €20C-TOd3A  ANNd TVIINID SYFUL-NITWVYD - S9EH0T

MNVE T¥YNOILVYN d10 - €+080T

YNVE TYNOLLYN dTO - ££080T
SuoREdIUNWWO) - 00'ZEY [1219p 19[G0

SNvE TYNOLLYN 10 - €5080T
S9IAISS |eUOISS3J0.d - 00" TEY |IE19p 13[q0

MNVE TVYNOILVYN d10 - €+080T

MNVE T¥YNOILVYN d10 - €+080T

000’t$ 1opun dinb3 3 sjoo] |jews - 00"#ZS [1233P 93[O

siejo| saiddns asipueydsow doys P9 - SH°TTS |12I8P 13(q0

€c0z/Le/eo0  €e0e/Le/eo uadp  asipueyosaw doys Y6
6918TESY
€2/pe/T ‘swey

€20¢/Le/t0  €20T/Le/0 uado [1e3ad ‘ejbun{jnuspuopm

oranis

113494IS vda 11394IS ¥313d - S¥080T

MNVE T¥YNOILVYN d10 - €+080T

sa1|ddns asipueydsow doys P19 - $9°ZTS [1€19p 193[q0

sjeol seijddns bunelado - 00°2ZS I1e3=p 13(0
€296¢Sb €¢/LT/T ‘sbeq
P99y 10} SiBUIRUOD

€e0z/ee/eo0  €eoe/ee/eo uado ‘adey bupoed ewem

siejo| saiiddns 2230 - 00" TTS 1123°P P3(q0

£€7967SP ‘€2/92/1
€e0z/se/to0  €eoe/se/o usdo  ‘adej yojods ‘pewiep

S|e10] JuBWIYDLIUT B B4B) [ewliuy 007 dd - 80 Juswyedsq gns

MNVE TYNOILYN @10 - £4080T
sa1iddng BunjesadQ - 00°ZZS [1e1ep 193[q0

MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
saiiddns 22130 - 00°TZS [1233p 93[O
uonesnsiuIwpy - QT uswpedsq gns

9AI9SAId 159104 - Z€ Juswnedsq

00Z IqeIN - TET pund

JUNOWY 9010AUT

318 JUsWARd 91eq paAledsy 31ed 1/9

31eg oNQ  o1eq 90I0AUT _ uoSeay pIoH smels UondrosaQ 90I0AUT

€2/82/20 - £2/10/20 2buey 2@ ang d10AUT

1/9

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

JOpUS/\
souf(|| A)uno) puejsy Poy
PLISI
IAIISIIJ
1S310


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235994','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235993','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236090','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236094','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236091','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236092','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236088','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235997','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235999','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236080','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

1¢ J0 ST 9bed

WY ZS:€T:80 £202/80/€0 U0 Ajjeg peis Aq uny

00°€9 €202/¥1/20 €20T/¥1/20  £202/%1/20 usdo S1a G/9/€S d¥0D Y311 HLIWS - +6/£0T
¥6°0C €202/¥1/20  €20T/v1/20  €202/b1/20 usdo [23S AlRA Ysnyy 6¢STE ONI SQYYNIW - Nm@:
vL1T €202/¥1/20  €20T/v1/20  €202/b1/20 usdo sa||ddns T66€T SY3LNID IJWOH SAMOT - 26520T
saijddns bunesado - 00°2ZS I1232p 13[q0
26'021°c$ T suondesued] S210AU] s|ejo) syyouag YyijesH adkojdw3 - 00" ET [1239p 193(G0
1143IN3g H1TVaH
Ob'LES'T €202/42/20 €20T//T/T0  £202//2/20 usdo oduednsul saIRR  ZN 22Tt 9H3 JIAOTdWI SYIUL-NITNYD - 8SEHOT
1I43IN39 HLTV3aH
75°€8S'T €202/L2/t0  €20T/LT/0  €202//2/20 uado sduednsul saIR)  ZN €220 9H3 JIAOTdWI SYIUL-NITWYD - 8SEHOT
sjyoudg YijeaH aaAojdwiz - 00"ETH 11€39p 13(q0
ddueudule /San|PDeY - 8T uswledsqg gns
89'991/$ 8T suoloesuel] 3210AUT S[e10] uonesjsiulwpy - QT Juswipedsq qns
TLE6V' TS € suopdesuel] S2I0AUL S|ejo] |enjoeajuo) apisInQ - 00 H9 [1e3ep 13(q0
69T8TESY €2/9/C ‘%
00°€0T'T €20¢/LT/t0  €20T/Le/to  €202/Le/c0 uado  zzoades ‘bngis000s 0£SyTTCID NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - £+080T
ZN
79°/S¢ €202/ve/e0  €c0t/ve/to  £202/ve/c0 usdo 00b%90TSZT00  £20C 934 SdIW SdIW SYFYL-NITWYD - SEE/0T
OT'€€T €202/b2/20  €20T/¥/t0  £202/v2/20 usdo 9394 Ayuow 8520 T-IS NOLLYYOdY0D SILNIDSY - 82080T
len3des3uo) apisINo - 00°H9 11e39p 193[q0
05°75$ T suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT siejo| sdiysiaquidwi g sanq - 00°ZH9 11€39p 13[q0
£€296¢SY ‘€T/ve/T
0S'1S €202/€2/20  €T0T/€T/T0  £202/€2/20 usdo ‘diysiequisw 'yyz T9b€ YNvd TYNOILYN 10 - £+080T
sdiysiaquiaw 13 sanq - 00°Z9 11e39p 193[q0
68'989% T suonoesuel| 3DI0AU] S|ejo| @dueudjuiely 13 siieday - 00°8E9 (12I9P 193(G0
69T8TESH
'ez/9/z ‘siedal
68989 €202/42/20 €20T/L2/20  £202//2/20 usdo  Jsjund ‘swaisAsedog LT80ETT MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
doueudjuiely 1B sireday - 00'8€9 [12I2P 13[q0
0S'9€€'T$ T suondesued] S210AUL siejo Bulysiiqnd - 00°€9 1e3ap 3[40
69T8TESH
'€2/1/z ‘uonduosgns
05°987T €20¢/LT/t0  €c0T/Le/to  €202/L2/c0 uado 1}deju0D juesuo) €eIee NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - ££080T
uonesignd
[e1oads/|enbip sbed {/1 SNOYY
00°0ST'T €202/¥1/20  €202/¥1/20  €202/+1/20 usdo  9pinb uopeunssp DO 1-/2-£02sbT  -HOLVdSIA / STWLL ALID avnO - LETE0T
Bulysiiqnd - 00"¥£9 1'e39p 13[q0
9/’ T11$ T suopoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|ejo] |2AedL - 00"EEI [12I3P 3(q0
(007 eLI02q)
9L TTT €20z/ee/to  €c0t/Te/to  £202/ce/co uedo juawasinquial sbes|iw  sINquIBIEE// [T NOSMOVC 331 - 2/80T
I9ARAL - 00°EEY [1239P 393[q0
uonedjsiviwpy - ot ucmcb\_mawo gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
€2/82/20 - £2/10/20 2buey 2@ ang d10AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910,]

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235962','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235865','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236089','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236086','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235996','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236083','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236136','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236087','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236111','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236113','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235856','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235854','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235853','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

12 40 971 abed

WY ZS:ET:80 £202/80/£0 uo Ajieg 10eis Aq uny

9€0£9TSt -€2/6T/T

[e0]

LA X4 €0z/sz/t0  €c0z/se/to  £202/€e/20 usdp  ‘4ededpues ‘uozewy $1860/T MNVe TYNOLLYN a10 - mxmoﬁ
sape|q ATddNS YOLOW QTONYY
¥9'6C €202/€2/70  €T0T/€T/T0  £202/€2/20 usdp  Jedim-uea uopednp3 0£/6ETAU0S / SNOILNT0S HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+200T
¥9°€6 €202/T2/T0  €T02/TT/t0  £202/Te/0 uadQ (100 |ed13oR[e-Yed Jojeb GT/T6-20 F4NL AITIVA Y3ATY - TTHEOT
suiq xoeis
68°09 €202/Te/e0  €202/ce/to  £202/2e/e0 uado  ‘sinu ‘smalds 933.0u0d ¥66TE ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
16'T9 €20¢/ee/to  €c0t/te/to  €202/ee/co uado salddns Jedas T0S£€926 0D A1ddNS YAVI-YILSYWOW - £T£20T
16’48 €20¢/ee/eo  €c0t/te/to  £202/ee/co uado salddns Jedas 90050826 0D A1ddNS YAVI-YILSYWOW - £T£20T
A1ddNS ¥YOLOW ATONYY
£8'6/L €202/Te/to  €e0z/Te/eo  €202/Te/eo usdo sal|ddns doys SHS8ETAUQS / SNOILN10S HSINI4IY OLNY - 8+200T
Bnid ATddNS YOLOW QTONIY
ov'ov €20z/ee/to  €c0t/Te/to  £202/ce/co uado  >eds “seyy 1o suibua TZE8ECAUOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIH3Y OLNY - 842007
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
(v'16) €20¢/ee/e0  €c0e/ee/zo  €202/e/zo uado Wpan 206¥£0420S  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIH3Y OLNY - 842007
9/'8v €202/¥1/20  €20T/v1/20  €£202/bT1/20 usdo sajddns Jedas 76088£76 0D A1ddNS YIVD-Y3LSYWOW - £1/20T
€10 €202/¥1/20  €20T/v1/20  €£202/bT1/20 usdo sajddns Jjedas G09SSTZ6 0D A1ddNS YIVD-Y3LSYWOW - £1/20T
SUoISualxa
0b'€S€ €202/¥1/20 €20T/b1/20  £202/%1/20 usdo 3404 Lmﬁm%_v_m 9v/¥0£0096 YIONIVYEO - £09T0T
pabuely
Alquissse 1ojow A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
26°LS €202/b1/20  €202/bT/20  £20T/%T/20 usdQ Jamojg-n.y d03sjooy pHT/ETAU0S  / SNOILLNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
ATddNS YOLOW QTONYY
00°0TT €202/¥1/20  €20T/v1/20  €202/b1/20 usdo sbuueaq |leg-uiesy  8969£¢AUOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIH3Y OLNY - 8+200T
saijddng @oueujuiely /11eday - 00°€TS [1239P 93[O
8'0v6'T$ 0T suopRoesuel] 32I0AUT sjejo] saiddng bunjesadQ - 00°ZZS 1'e39p 193[q0
TAYMAUVH
6b'6 €20¢/L2/t0  €20T/LT/T0  €202/L2/20 uado [BSS SAJRA Ysnly 00962EY INTVA 3NYL JOAFYL - H/SEOT
FAYMAUYH
660 €202/L2/20  €202/LT/t0  £20T/L2/20 uado 1 dAJeA ysnyy 87962EY INTVA 3NYL YOATYL - H/SE0T
65T €202/L2/20  €202/LT/t0  €£20T/L2/20 uado siayy 6£78¢ES d¥0D Y314 HLIWS - $6/£0T
€T°E8T'T €20¢/L2/t0  £20T/Le/z0  €202/L2/20 uado Q_n_mé 0£1/92T 0D 710 MIYDTNIN - 886£0T
saljaans
06/ €20¢/LT/t0  €20T/Le/to  €202/Le/c0 usdo  doys ‘saiddns Jsiedas 6£92€ ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
9£0/92Sp
‘ez/8/¢ ‘asnoy jed
96'66¢ €c0z/sz/e0  £c0e/se/zo  €202/€2/20 usdp  Joy JeBsuin ‘uozewy 0S8€£H0 MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
suiq
STH9 €20z/ee/to  €c0t/Te/to  £202/ce/co uado  onseid-sayddns doys 708€0 SYILNID IJWOH SAMOT - 26520T
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
QdueuduIRK /SaNIPded - 8T Juswuedaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT 9l JusWwAed 93eq PIAIROSY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__\_umwn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
€2/82/20 - £2/10/20 2buey 2@ ang d10AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235972','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236008','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236109','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236106','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236103','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236107','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236108','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235867','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235868','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235859','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235848','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235855','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235968','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235969','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235970','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235964','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235965','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235973','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235974','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235984','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236010','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

T2 40 /1 obed

WY ZS:€T:80 £202/80/€0 U0 Ajjeg peis Aq uny

€e/1e/T - Telet/an ADYIANT AVMVHLVH

[a Va4 €202/£0/20  €202/£0/20  £202/L0/20 usdo '$00S9-TEEHT  ZN €210 TEEHT JAIHSHAIG / NVOTYAWYAIW - S9££0T
€2/1€/1 - telee/an ADYINT AVMVHEVH
18°€h6 €202/£0/20  £202/£0/20  £202/L0/20 uado 920££-0£40 ZN €270 04410 FAIHSYYIG / NVOTYAWYAIW - S9420T
S22IAI9S AN d1qnd - 00°ZE€9 1e39p 193[q0
LEEV$ T suopdesuel] 210AU] S|e301 suopedIUNWWO) - 00 TEI (1e39p P3(GO
LSS €202/b2/e0  €202/ve/t0  £20T/ve/20 uado dJTE9T/STTO0 ZN £20Z-TO¥3IA  ANNH TVYINTD SYIUL-NITNYD - S9EH0T
suopneduNWWo) - 00°TEY [1e1sp 193[q0
10°988'8$ € suopesuel| 210AU] S|eJ0| SDIAIDS |RUOISSDJ0Id - 00" TEI [1239p 13[q0
£€296CSY ‘€C/L/T
!doys 03 auibus uien
00°S6 €e0e/se/e0  €20e/€T/zo  €20T/€T/20 usdo  -s,[;ed3ued lijeday W 8/990-£C YNV TYNOILYN 410 - £4080T
uooadsul
Wwa1SAs wue|e all
91'801'C €202/€2/70  €T0T/€T/T0  £202/€2/20 usdo ‘Bunoyuow wuiele 3sii4 11100V SIDIAYAS WAVTY 1SIMAIW - £8820T
S2JNSOjouUa asnoy
68'789'9 €202/¥1/20  €20T/v1/20  €202/b1/20 uado 1ed 7 10y adedspue| LTE0b ANNOYS NOWWODNN - £69£0T
S3DIAIBS |eUOISSJ04d - 00" TEI e3P 13(G0
66'6£$ T suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT sielol 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 13 sjooy jjlews - 00"¥ZS |123°p 13(q0
9£0/92Sb ‘€T/TE/T
666 €e0z/se/e0  €c0e/se/zo  €202/€T/20 usdo  ‘4edew [aqe| ‘uozewy Wr1ST6 MNVE TYNOILLYN 410 - ££080T
000’T$ 1apun dinb3 13 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥TS [1233P 93[O
80°'€/1'C$ TC suondesuel] 8210AU] siejo| salddng @oueujuie /41eday - 00*€TS [1239P 130
sl9au pue T (o))
90°/TT €20¢/LT/t0  €20T/Le/to  €202/Le/c0 uado ‘pno Jemod ‘bnid ﬂw% 00°9566/Z0T0S  A1ddNS JIY1D3 13 ATIIIONIUDS - 9S8E0T
S ns
9/°6C €202/L2/t0  €202/lT/t0  €202/L2/20 usdo  doys ‘saiddns Jiedal 6£92€ ONI SQUYNIW - 26/20T
¥S T €202/L2/t0  €20T/LT/T0  €202//2/20 uado suiq Buppoess ‘poomAld s0zee ONI SQUYNIW - 26£20T
JuaWad dAd-sdess
66°LE €20¢/L2/t0  €c0T/Le/to  €202/L2/20 usdo -;on_m-mm__%% doys 995¢¢ ONI SQYVYNAW - 26/20T
uip|ing
ze9T1 €202/22/t0  €202/lT/t0  £202/L2/20 usdo  ulwpe-sajddns doys 09££0 SY31NID IWOH SAMOT - Z6520T
9€0/925b
‘ge/ee/T sped
[T6S€ €202/€2/20  €T0T/€T/T0  £202/€2/20 usdo ureJ} ‘sapry aduey) 09S0€0 YNvd TYNOILYN 10 - £+080T
9£0/92SP
€2/ST/T 191w Moy
¥€°06 €202/€e/e0  €20T/cT/t0  £20T/€e/20 usdo dwnd semod ‘uozewy 9b9VEST YNV TYNOILLYN 410 - ££080T
9€0/92Sb
‘ee/Le/t ‘selddns
0v'95C €e0z/se/t0  €c0t/se/to  €T0T/se/co uado doys ‘393}4 B w.e4 9156 NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - £4080T
sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39P 103(40
QdueuduIRK /SaNIPded - 8T Juswuedaq gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT 9l JusWwAed 93eq PIAIROSY Qled |_\O 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__‘_ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
€2/82/20 - £2/10/20 2buey 2@ ang d10AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236011','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236012','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236013','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236102','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236095','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236105','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236109','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236122','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236009','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235860','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236026','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235987','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236080','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235817','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235818','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

1 Jo 81 9bed

WY ZS:ET:80 £202/80/£0 uo Ajieg 10eis Aq uny

AJeA PIOU|OS UO Xes|
punoj ‘abieyd uo moj

NOLLVY3DAIrd43y

G788/ €20¢/ee/e0  €c0t/ee/to  €20¢/ee/eo usdp  -dledau 1azaaly upjlem 164211 '8 ONINOLLIGNOD ¥IV ¥'8Y - S0G80T
00°0£9 €202/¥1/20  €20T/v1/20  €202/b1/20 usdo aul| uxouq 09€16 0D AQvYd 1€ - 90%e0T
doueudjuiel B siieday - 00"8EI [12Ip 13(GO
90'ZHETTS 0¢ suonoesuel| 3210AU] sjejo| sao1A19s AN d1qnd - 00°£E9 [1e3ep 13[q0
€2/1E/1 - Telee/an ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
¥0°2S €202/b2/20 €20T/vT/T0  £202/%2/20 uado 8000S-0£€TZ ZN £TT0 0€ETC JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
100600605
00'180°'T €202/Te/T0  €T0T/Te/to  £c0z/ee/o usdQ Jamss £¢/ST/¢-€2/ST/T €202 ST/2-ST/T AITIVA T¥0D 40 IDVTIIA - 928€0T
200600605
00°€TE €202/T2/T0  €20T/TT/T0  £202/Te/20 uadQ J4emes £2/ST/2-€2/ST/T €T/ST/T AITIVA V0D 40 IOVTIIA - 9Z8£0T
€e/1e/T - Telee/an ADYINT AVMVHLYH
YT 9TP €202/£0/20 €202/L0/20  £202/,0/20 uado ‘TT0£9-0S¥SZ ZN €210 0SS/ FUIHSOHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
€e/1e/t - elee/en ADYINT AYMVYHLYH
8v'9ZH €202/£0/20 €20T//0/20  £202/0/20 usdo ‘0T0£9-04CSZ ZN £TT0 0b2SL FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
€2/1E/1 - Telee/an ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
¥S 20 €202/£0/20 €20T//0/20  £202/,0/20 uado '610£9-0£0SZ ZN £TT0 0£0S/ JUIHSHYA / NVOTIIWVAIW - §9220T
€e/1e/t - elee/en ADYINT AVMVHLYH
1S°/b6'E €202/£0/20 €202//0/20  £202/,0/20 usdo ‘0T0£9-0T9%/ ZN €210 0T9b/ JUIHSHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
€e/1e/t - welet/an ADYINT AVMVHLVH
16899 €202/L0/20 £20T/L0/20  £202/L0/20 uado '6T0£9-00b/ ZN £TT0 00bL JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
€e/1e/T - Telee/an ADYINT AVMVHLYH
SPpIE €202/£0/20 €202/L0/20  £202/,0/20 uado 'LT0£9-06TH/ ZN €210 06THL JUIHSOHYAG / NYOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
€e/1e/t - Telee/en ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
£0°506 €202/£0/20 €202//0/20  £202/0/20 usdo ‘8T0£9-04£EL 2ZN £TTO0 0LLEL FYIHSYHYAF / NVOTYIWVYAIW - S92Z0T
€2/1E/1 - Telee/an ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
T1°0LE €202/£0/20 €20T//0/20  £202/L0/20 uado /10£9-09G€/ ZN £TT0 09SEL JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
€e/1e/T - Telee/en ADYINT AVMVHLYH
69'156 €202/£0/20 €202//0/20  £202/,0/20 usdo '/10£9-0£62/ ZN £TT0 0£62/ JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
€z/1e/t - welet/an ADYINT AVMVHLVH
£6°00T €202/L0/20  £20T/L0/20  €£202/L0/20 uado 9T0£9-02/2/ ZN £TT0 02LTL JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVYAIW - §9220T
€e/1e/T - Telee/an ADYINT AVMVHLYH
(9°€L €202/£0/20 €202/L0/20  £202/,0/20 uado '80089-0£8TH ZN £2T0 0£8TH FUIHSOHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
€e/1e/t - eleelen ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
[4 AL €202/£0/20 €202//0/20  £202/0/20 usdo 'YOOET-T8E0F ZN £2T0 T8E0Y FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
€2/1E/1 - Telee/an ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
68TTe €202/£0/20 €20T//0/20  £202/0/20 usdo '60058-0GG/E ZN £TT0 0SS/E JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
€e/1e/T - Telee/en ADYINT AVMVHLYH
S6'HCT €202/£0/20 €202//0/20  £202/,0/20 usdo ‘TOOPT-TE0LE ZN €TT0 TE0LE JUIHSHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
€z/1e/t - welet/an ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
97°9¢ €202/L0/20 £20T/L0/20  €£202/L0/20 uado YOOYS-TLZITE ZN €10 TZTTE FUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVYAIW - §9220T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 193[q0
QdueuduIRK /SaNIPded - 8T Juswuedaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O

€2/82/20 - £2/10/20 2buey 2@ ang d10AUT IATISIIT

1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235819','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235820','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235821','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235822','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235823','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235824','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235825','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235826','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235827','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235828','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235829','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235830','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235831','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235832','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235833','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235960','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235961','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236081','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235861','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235971','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

T2 40 61 abed

WY ZS:€T:80 £202/80/€0 U0 Ajjeg peis Aq uny

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

-
o
2T 118284 T/T suoppesuel| 3010AU] S|ejo] 00Z IqeIN - TET pund
2T 118'78% T/T suonoesued] 90]0AUT S[e10] DAIBSAId 3IS3404 - € uswedaq
S8 T6b'7ES 89 suoloesuel| 3210AUT S|ej0] ddueudjule /sanipey - 8T juswyedaq gns
£€'8€/'T$ G suoipesuel] 9010AU] S|ejo] [enjoeijuo) spIsInQ - 00 HH9 11e39p 13(q0
celeelt
00°59 €20¢/L2/t0  €20T/LT/T0  €202/L2/20 usdo [03u00 352d Ajeam 1049 SNOILNTOS 1S3d AIDNVAQY - 8+000T
£€296CSY '€2/92/1
!buipAdal/obeq.eb
€€'81¢'T €202/€2/T0  €T0T/€T/T0  £202/€2/20 usdo !saoIMRs Dliqnday 2509961508 YNvd TYNOILYN d10 - £+080T
€z/s1/t
00°59 €20¢/ee/e0  €e0e/ee/zo  €202/e/zo uado [03u00 352d Ajjeam G729 SNOILNT0S 1S3d dIDNVAQY - 8+000T
€2/80/¢
00°S9 €202/¥1/20 €20T/v1/20  €202/v1/20 usdo [0u0d 3sad Ajyzam £909 SNOLLNT0S 1S3d AIDNVAQY - 8+000T
€2/1/ InBS
00°SC€ €202/¥1/20 €20T/¥1/20  £202/%1/20 usdo  |os3u0 35ad Ajyzuow $565 SNOILNTOS 1S3d IDNVAQY - 8%000T
|enjoes3uo) apisIng - 00°H9 (1e3vp 199[q0
sz/L02'es { suopoesuel| 3210AUT S[ejo] ddueudjuie B sieday - 00°8€9 |1LI9p 13(q0
00°T€E €202/b2/T0  €20T/bT/T0  £202/%2/20 uado uoness Yy papal 86691 ONI HO3L NIVYd 989 - +0T00T
0085t €202/T/T0  €20T/TT/T0  £202/Te/0 uado aanyxy 3ybi| Jledsy TTHH8T 0D JIY¥1D3T13 ALID TIL - 909€0T
soueudjuiel B siseday - 00°8E€9 [1239P 1930
ddueUdUIR /SaI|IDeY - 8T 1uswiedag gns
9AIBS3Id }S3404 - 7€ Juswiedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
SIour[[ A3wno)) pueysy oy
PLISI
€2/82/20 - £2/10/20 2buey 2@ ang d10AUT IATISIIJ
1/9 15310


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235963','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236082','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235846','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235851','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235966','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235995','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236104','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

T 40 0z obed WY ZS:ET:80 £202/80/€0 UO Ae3 1eis Ag uny

N

3
NH.Hw._\.Hﬂ ¢ suonoesueld] 20I0AUT S|elo] suj qelq 9Al19S9ld 1s9104 - €ET pund
NH.Hw._\.Hﬂ ¢ suonoesueld] 90I0AUT S|el0] 9AI9S9ld }IS°104 - € ucwcb‘:mn_wh_
7979’ T$ T suonoesuel] S210AUT S|ej0] SoueINsu] - 00"9E9 [12I3P 1[0

JuBWRsINqWIR JONVANSNI
79'T9%'T £202/¥2/70  €202/%2/20  £202/%2/20 uado dwod siioM  ZZ0Z quiisl DM ALITIGVIT SYIYL-NITWYD - TZEROT
@oueINsuU] - 00°9€9 [133p P9[0

05°81$ T suonoesuel] 3210AUT S|e10] SIDIAIDS |RUOISSDI0Id - 00" TE9 [1LI8p 193[q0

€€296Sh £¢/b/C 'dwd
-2 punoibypeq Aajes
0S'8T €202/€c/t0  €T0T/eT/to0  €20T/ce/20 uado J10J 19us) |euoneN 7596¢C MNVE TYNOILYN 10 - €4080T
SDIAISS |eUOISSJ04d - 00" TEI e3P P3(G0
9AI3SAId 359404 - ZE wawpedaq
Suj qerq 9AI9sald 3S3104 - EET pund

JUNOWY SDI0AUT  @1e( JUSWAR] 21eq poAlsday 31ed 1/9 31eg oNQ  o1eq 90I0AUT _ uoSeay pIoH smels UoNdiDSaQ S210AU] "ON S2I0AU] JOPUSA
spour([[ X1wno?) pueysy y20y
PLISI
£€2/82/20 - £2/10/20 96ury 91eQ anQ 210AU] JAIISIII

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9S3Id 159404:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235989','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236084','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

1¢ 40 Tz 9bed

WV 2S:€T:80 £202/80/€0 o Ajie3 1peis Aq uny

043

16'8v9'6b1$ 16T SUOIDESURI| 3DI0AU] s|ejol puels ANADY Je3A (3514 ol =
00°¢€T'9z T suonPesue.| 210AUT sje1o) Jdw] 3oNJIsuo) B s3salo4-dojenaq - SEE pund
00°2€1'92$ 1 SUONPESURI] S2I0AUT S|e101 DAIDSId 359404 - Z€ Juswiiedag
00°2€1'92$ 1 SUONPESURI] SDI0AUT S|e10] sjuedn - 6 Juswpedag gns
00°2€1'92$ 1 SUONPESURI] SDI0AUT S|e101 $S9460.4d Ul UOIFPINIISUO) - 00°S9Z |1€19p 192[q0
- sjuswaAoidwl
00°2ET'9C €202/L2/70  €202/L2/20  €202/L2/20 uado sded oMUl 8- 00°TT0S ONI ONIWIINIONI NOSNIHOLNH - T06Z0T
ss24604d Ul UOIONIISUO) - 00°S9Z [1eI2p 13[q0
sjueln - g¢ wawedsq gns
aAIasaId 352104 - TE Juswedaq
adwy Pnnsuo) 3 sysato4-dojpasq - SEE puny
JUNOWY 90I0AU] _ 918( JUSWABY 18( paAlsoay 318 /9 318q aNQg _ 91eQ SJI0AU]  UoSeay pleH Smes UONdILDSaq SDI0AU] "ON 90I0AU] JTOpUS/\
spour([[ X1wno?) pueysy y20y
1PLISI(T
€2/82/20 - £2/10/20 9buey a1 N DI0AU] IAIISIIJ
1/ 189101

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236116','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

STATE OF ILLINOIS

FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND

MR. PRESIDENT AND MEMBERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT,

* &8

YOUR COMMITTEE ON FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS
PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO COMMISSION ACTION.

55-ILCS 5/1-6005, 55-1ILCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES.

THE FP COMMITTEE 3/14/2023
SESSION

APPROPRIATION NUMBER
VENDOR FUND DEPT BASIC EL. OBJ. DATE CK# AMOUNT
Cardconnect 130 32 90 873.00 2/3/23 AWD £69.99
Cardconnect 130 32 91 873.00 213123 AWD 162.68
Cardconnect 130 32 92 873.00 2/3/23 AWD 72.96
RI County Clerk 130 32 92 631.00 | 2/10/23 | 708560 115.50
RI County Liquor Commission 130 32 82 631.00 | 2/10/23 | 708561 907.50
lllincis Department of Revenue 130 208.10 2/10/23 ACH 2.00
Cardconnect 131 32 10 873.00 2/3/23 AWD 202.63
llinois Department of Revenue 131 208.10 2/10/23 ACH 35.00
Rachel Hawkins 133 32 631.00 217123 708559 737.80
State of lllincis-Dept of Employ Secur 133 32 636.00 | 2/17/23 ACH 4,136.00
Total 6,442.16
FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER

044




Transfers of Appropriation

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
lllinois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fiscal
period beginning July 1, 2022 and ending June 30, 2023, and

WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain
adjustments be made between Appropriation Items in the Forest Preserve Fund
and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, lllinois, that the amounts set forth below are
hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropriation items in
the Forest Preserve Fund as contained in said Budgets and Appropriation
Ordinances to certain other such Appropriation ltems within the same Fund, as
follows: within the same Fund, as follows:

Amount
$20,000.00 from
$3,750.00 to

$16,250.00 to
$19,100.00 from
$4,500.00 from
$7,300.00 from
$16,600.00 to
$7,000.00 to
$1,000.00 from
$1,000.00 to
$2,850.00 from
$2,850.00 to
$2,500.00 from
$5,000.00 from
$23,316.00 from
$4,000.00 from
$2,500.00 from
$10,000.00 from
$10,000.00 from
$250.00 to
$25.00 to
$2,800.00 to
$1,000.00 to
$825.00 to
$1,800.00 to
$2,464.00 to
$2,170.00 to
$120.00 to
$226.00 to
$416.00 to
$438.00 to
$2,595.00 to
$1,100.00 to
$1,576.00 to
$230.00 to
$1,300.00 to

Appropriation #
130-32-10 631
130-32-10 634
130-32-10 644
130-32-90 413

130-32-90 411.10
130-32-90 411.00

130-32-90 631
130-32-90 763
130-32-91 762
130-32-91 523
130-32-92 630
130-32-92 524
131-32-08 523
131-32-08 638
131-32-18 766
131-32-RC 633
131-32-RC 522

131-32-RC 991.12

131-32-RC 635
131-32-07 639
131-32-07 642

131-32-08 412.00
131-32-08 412.10

131-32-08 414
131-32-08 524
131-32-08 630
131-32-08 633
131-32-08 635
131-32-08 639

131-32-10 412.10

131-32-10 523
131-32-10 526
131-32-10 631
131-32-10 633
131-32-10 639

131-32-18 412.00

Description

Professional Services
Publishing

Outside Contractual

Employee Health Benefits
Seasonal Salaries

Salaries & Wages

Professional Services
Infrastructure $2000-14,999
Buildings $2000-4999

Repairs & Maintenance
Training & Education

Small Tools & Equipment
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repairs & Maintenance
Building & Remodeling over $5000
Research/Conservation travel
Research/Cons-Operating supplies
RC Transfer to Other Agencies
RC Printing and Duplicating
Rentals

Dues & Memberships

Overtime

Seasonal Overtime

Uniform & Clothing

Small Tools & Equipment
Training & Education

Travel

Printing & Duplicating

Rentals

Seasonal Overtime

Repairs & Maintenance Supplies
Food

Professional Services

Travel

Rentals

Overtime

Revised
$10,900.00
$7,675.00
$79,940.00
$51,798.28
$53,072.00
$233,245.30
$26,050.00
$7,000.00
$0.00
$13,300.00
$90.00
$6,360.00
$7,500.00
$5,000.00
$9,723.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$250.00
$200.00
$12,800.00
$1,000.00
$5,275.00
$5,800.00
$2,464.00
$2,170.00
$120.00
$226.00
$416.00
$438.00
$19,295.00
$7,080.00
$3,626.00
0499,330.00
$2,300.00



$980.00 to
$40.00 to
$3,000.00 to
$12,368.00 to
$1,225.00 to
$20,368.00 to

131-32-18 414
131-32-18 521
131-32-18 523
131-32-18 638
131-32-18 764
131-32-08 631

Uniform & Clothing

Office Supplies

Repairs & Maintenance Supplies
Repairs & Maintenance

Machine & Equipment $1000-4999
Professional Services

Rock Island, lllinois on the 21st day of March, 2023.

The Revised Appropriations shall be in full force and effect from and after this date.

$2,430.00
$40.00
$27,025.00
$49,732.00
$4,961.00
$161,368.00

046



RESOLUTION
RE: FY 23 llliniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, llliniwek Forest Preserve was awarded $200,000.00 from
the lllinois Recreation Trail Grant program to construct a new restroom
facility and make trail improvements, and

WHEREAS, the lllinois Recreation Trail Grant program is a
reimbursable grant, and

WHEREAS, engineering and 100% construction document work has
been performed for the road and trail work required, and

WHEREAS, the project has been bid and moving into contract and
construction of Phase | of two phases, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $26,132.00 shall be increased
from grant revenue to be received in the Development of Forests and
Construction Improvement Fund to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$26,132.00 335-32-35 765 RTP 23 Construction in Progress

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $26,132.00 shall be increased in
the Development of Forests and Construction Improvement Fund to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$26,132.00 335-32-35 334.70 RTP23 State Grants

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, Illinois, this 215t day of March, 2023.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

047



¢IMEG

March 7, 2023

Mr. Jeff Craver

Forest Preserve Director

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
19406 Loud Thunder Road

fllinois City, lllinois 61259

RE: Proposal for Engineering Inspection Services
Amowa Preserve Parking Lots

Dear Jeff:

Thank you for the opportunity to submit a Proposal for construction administration services, construction
observation and documentation for the installation of parking lots at Amowa and Pollinator Preserves
located in East Moline that was a previously bid and awarded project for the County. Contract documents
for this project state the contractor has 90 days to complete the project. We are estimating the field
time of our representative to be approximately 8 weeks.

We understand the scope of work is as follows:

CONSTRUCTION PHASE SERVICES
1. Construction administration including:
a. Answer Contractor questions and Requests for Information (RFls).
b. Prepare Requests for Proposal (RFPs) and deliver to Contractor for pricing.
c. Review Contractor responses to RFPs and recommend change orders.
d. Prepare change orders to the contract.
e. Review Contractor pay applications and recommend all or partial payment.
2. Review shop drawing submittals for items requested in the contract documents.
3. Construction Engineering & Inspection (CE&) Services:
a. General Administration of Construction Contract: Consult with Owner, act as Owner’s

representative in the field, and assume all duties and responsibilities and have the rights
and authority assigned to Engineer in the Contract Documents in connection with the
completion of the Work in accordance with the Contract Documents.

b. Part-time CE&I services are anticipated to follow a standard Contractor's schedule of
Monday through Friday at four hours per day, on site and AM & PM of each day. On




Proposal for Engineering Services RICFP
Amowa Preserve Parking Lots March 7, 2023

PCC pour days full time inspection will be required, anticipate 4 paving days, 2 per
parking lot.

c. Forward Contractor questions and Requests for Information (RFis) to Engineer/County
for review.
Prepare daily diary based on partial inspection.
Review payment estimates and change orders to the Contract.

f. Provide coordination and attend final walk-through with Owner, Engineer, and
Contractor. Prepare and provide a final punch list to Contractor.
g. After Contractor notification of final completion, attend final job site observation to
determine if the work is complete and acceptable.
h. Request require material certifications prior to final payment.
4. Construction Material Testing Services:
a. PCC Testing based on 20% required for County (80% paid by the Contractor on a
separate agreement).
b. Laboratory testing.
C. Field testing.
5. Construction Survey Services:
a. Recover existing horizontal and vertical control.
b. Set GPS calibration control points for grading contractor and prepare a Calibration Exhibit.
C. Stake pipe underdrain and culvert.
d. Prepare grade sheets as required.
€. All staking requests shall be based on minimum 48 hours' notice to IMEG for scheduling.
f. Grade sheets to be provided within 24 hours after staking in field.
ASSUMPTIONS
1. Drawings of the existing project area and underground utilities, which accurately represent the
existing conditions, will be provided to IMEG.
2. IMEG is not performing civil design services.
3. Documents prepared by the Engineer will be prepared based upon reasonable assumptions

derived from existing information provided by the Owner and from limited observation of
accessible and visible existing conditions by the Engineer without the benefit of extensive field
measurements and investigation prohibited by expense and inconvenience to the Owner. [t is
understood and agreed that unforeseen conditions uncovered during the progress of the project
may require changes in the project, resulting in additional cost and delay.

COMPENSATION

We propose to provide the services described above on a time and material basis using our standard
hourly billing rates (attached. Should we anticipate exceeding the estimated fee amount during the
course of the project, we will notify you and await direction before proceeding.

' Page 2 of 5

049



Proposal for Engineering Services
Amowa Preserve Parking Lots

Project hourly fees broken down as follows:

RICFP
March 7, 2023

Construction Administration $4,000.00
(Estimated 8 weeks of construction:
8 weeks x 4 hrs/veek x $125.00/Hrs = $4,000.00)
Construction Engineering and Inspection $17,600.00
(Estimated 8 weeks of construction:
40 days (M-F) x 4 hrs/day x $110.00/Hrs = $17,600.00
Construction Staking $2.780.00
(Land Surveyor I/l 2 hrs x $155.00 = $310.00 '
Sr. Survey Tech 16 hrs. x $130.00/Hrs = $2,080.00
Sr. Civil Designer | 3 hrs x $130.00 Hrs = $390.00)
Construction Material Testing (QA Services) $705.00
(LPA required to perform 20% of testing requirements, handled by IMEG Corp.)
4 days (PCC pours) x 8 hrs/aay x $110.00/Hrs = $3,520.00x20% & 80% to paid by
contractor}

Total Project Fee (Hourly) $25,085.00

Unit Rates
Laboratory Testing 4x8 Cylinder Compression $300.00
(Est. 16/Ea. $12/Test = $192.00 + $108 misc.)
Total Unit Fee | $300.00 |
Total Project Fee (Hourly, Not-to-Exceed) l $25,385.00 I

PROJECT EXPENSES

The following reimbursable expenses are not included in the above fee and will be invoiced with a 1.1
multiplier of actual cost:

N -

The following direct expenses are included in the above fee:

Postage and delivery charges.
Travel expenses (per diem for meals and incidentals, mileage, lodging, airfare, tolls, parking fees,
taxi, train, and other out of pocket expenses).

Payment of plan review fees, permit fees, or other imposed governmental agency fees.
Necessary consultants as approved by Client.
Expenses for safety training, background checks, and drug testing to access the site.

Project specific insurance coverage riders or amendments necessary to comply with required
insurance requirements above current IMEG limits and conditions.

Page 3 of &
050



N
<&

Proposal for Engineering Services RICFP
Amowa Preserve Parking Lots March 7, 2023

ADDITIONAL SERVICES

IMEG can include the following as additional services. Additional services will be performed on a time
and material basis using IMEG's standard hourly rates in effect at the time the service is performed, or
for a negotiated fee, and only after approved in writing.

Invasive field takeoff to determine existing conditions that are not readily accessible or visible.

Civil, structural, mechanical, electrical, or technology design of any kind.

Survey services related to topography or boundary (i.e. verification, etc.).

Geotechnical services.

Value engineering or negotiating construction cost/scope with contractors and related document

revisions after documents are complete.

6. Conducting surveys, investigations, and field measurements to verify the accuracy of Record
Drawings content obtained from Contractor, County, utility companies, and other sources
beyond IMEG personnel; revise and supplement Record Drawings as needed.

7. Services resulting from significant changes in the scope, extent, or character of the portions of
the Project designed or specified by Engineer, the Project’s design requirements, or any other
causes beyond Engineer's control.

8. Attendance of Public and County Board Meetings.

ag bk wnh -

GENERAL

The attached Terms and Conditions dated April 10, 2020, are made a part of this Proposal. This Proposal
is valid for 45 days from the date of this offer.

We will begin our services following acceptance of this Proposal for Engineering Services construction
observation and documentation. We look forward to working with you and your staff on this project and
appreciate this opportunity to be of service. Acceptance may be conveyed via e-mail to the address
listed below or by signing this offer and returning it to our office.

Sincerely,

IMEG CORP.
Q%ﬁ@«»“ miﬁm ‘FJ’yE.
% Ghent Executive
Date: 2023.03.08
- 15:83:57-06'00'
Loren R. Rains, PE Greg A. Ryckaert, PE

Associate Principal / Project Executive Senior Principal / Client Executive
loren.r.rains@imegcorp.com

LRR:GAR:CKW/lab

Wiles\Corporate\Teams\CQCCCO3\_Proposals_\2023120230303 Pro RICFP AmowaPrkglot Inspection.docx

Page 4 of b
051



Proposal for Engineering Services
Amowa Preserve Parking Lots

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE

Accepted:

Signature

Title

Date

RICFP
March 7, 2023

Page 5 of 6
052



JERMS AND CONDITIONS

Standard of Care: Services provided by IMEG Corp. (hereinafter referred to as "the Engineer’) under this Agreement will be performed in accordance with generally
accepted professional practices in a manner consistent with the level of care and skill ordinarily exercised by members of the same profession currently practicing
under similar circumstances in the same or similar location.

Client Responsibilities: The Engineer shall be entitied to rely on the accuracy of documentation presented to it by Client. in the event of updates or changes to any
documentation provided to the Engineer in furtherance of its services, the Client is responsible for advising Engineer's personnel of such updates or changes in
writing.

Additional Services: When additional services beyond the defined scope of work are requested, an amendment or change order wili be prepared by the Engineer and

approved by the Client prior to commencing work. Client's approval by email or payment of proposed additional services shall be deemed binding. Additional services
shall be performed on a time and material basis or for a negotiated fee.

Compensation: Services provided by the Engineer on a time and material basis shall be performed in accordance with the Engineer’s current fiscal year Standard
Hourly Rate Schedule in effect at the time of performance. This schedule is updated yearly and Is available upon request.

Performance: The Engineer has multiple offices and has professional service agreements for additional engineering and production assistance. The Engineer may
use any office or professional service in the completion of services required for the Project. The Engineer shall perform work pursuant to an agreed-upon schedule
and consistent with the orderly progress inherent in the Engineer's Standard of Care. Work performed in the States of New York or North Carolina may be performed
by VPH Engineering Services, P.C. utilizing the Engineer’s processes and standards.

Billing/Payment: The Client agrees to pay the Engineer for all services performed and all costs incurred. Invoices for the Engineer’s services shall be submitted sither
upon completion of such services or on a monthly basis. Invoices shall be due and payable within 30 days of invoice date (direct) or 15 days from payment by Owner
{consuitant). Client shall notify the Engineer of any objections to the invoice within five working days of receipt and agrees to pursue, in good faith, all payments
owed to the Engineer for services rendered. Payment of any invoice indicates Client's acceptance of this Agreement, these Terms & Conditions, and satisfaction
with the Engineer’s services. Payment of invoices is in no case subject to unilateral discounting, back-charges, or set-offs by the Client, and payment is due regardless
of suspension or termination of this Agreement by either party. Accounts unpaid 60 days after the invoice date may be subject to a monthly service charge of 1.5%
(or the maximum legal rate) on the unpaid balance. In the event any portion of an account remains unpaid 120 days after the billing, the Enginesr may institute
collection action and the Client shall pay all costs of collection, including reasonable attorney’s fees.

Indemnification: The Client agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to indemnify and hold harmless the Engineer, its directors, employees and agents against
claims, damages, liabilities and costs arising from and in proportion to the negligent acts or failure to act of Client and its directors, employees and agents in the
performance of services under this Agreement on a comparative basis of fault. The Client shall not be obligated to indemnify the Engineer and its directors, employee
and agents for their own negligence or the negligence of others. The Engineer agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to indemnify and hold harmiess the
Client, its directors, employees and agents against claims, damages, liabilities and costs arising from and in proportion to the negligent acts or failure to act of the
Engineer and its directors, employees and agents in the performance of services under this Agreement on a comparative basis of fault. The Engineer shall not be
obligated to indemnify the Client and its directors, employee and agents for their own negligence or the negligence of others. The other provisions of this Agreement
notwithstanding, in the event of any claim within the purview of the indemnification provisions of this section, each indemnitee shall control its defense, and at the
time of claim resolution each indemnitor shall provide reimbursement for any reasonable defense cost, recoverable by law, caused by any negligence or other fault
by or attributable to each indemnitor as determined by a competent trier of fact. As such, the parties recognize and expressly acknowledge that the duty to defend
is not applicable to this Agreement and wholly separate and distinct from the duty to indemnify and hold harmiess as set forth in this section.

Insurance: The Engineer shall obtain and maintain the following insurance coverages: Commercial General Liability, Automobile Liability, Umbrella/Excess Liability,
Workers Compensation/Employer’s Liability, and Professional Liability. Certificates of insurance will be provided to the Client upon request. When stipulated by the
Parties, Commercial General Liability, Automobile Liability, Umbrelia/Excess Liability, Workers Compensation/Employer's Liability shall be written or endorsed to
include named additional insureds, primary/non-contributory coverage, and other coverages subject to all terms, exclusions and conditions of the policies and any
limitations as to coverage amounts as agreed upon by the Parties.

Certifications, Guarantees and Warranties: The Engineer shall not be required to execute any document or make any promise that would result in the Engineer
certifying, guaranteeing or warranting the existence of any conditions.

Assignment: Neither party to this Agreement shall transfer, sublet or assign any rights or duties under or interest in this Agreement, including, but not limited to,
monies that are due or monies that may be due, without the prior written consent of the other party, which shall not be unreasonably withheld. Subcontracting to
subconsultants, normally contemplated by the Engineer as a generally accepted business practice, shall not be considered an assignment for purposes of this
Agreement.

Dispute Resolution: Any claims or disputes between the Client and the Engineer arising out of the services 1o be provided by the Engineer or out of this Agreement
shall be submitted to non-binding mediation. The Client and the Engineer agres to include a similar mediation agreement with all contractors, subconsultants,
subcontractors, suppliers and fabricators, providing for mediation as the primary method of dispute resolution among all parties. The laws of the State where the
project is located govern the validity of this Agreement, its interpretation and performance. Any litigation arising in any way from this Agreement shall be brought in
the courts of that State.

Construction Means and Methods: The Engineer shall not be responsible for, nor have control over or charge of, construction means, methods, sequences,
techniques, or procedures, or for any health or safety precautions. Neither Client nor the Engineer shall hold the other responsible for damages or delays in
performance caused by acts of God, strikes, walkouts, accidents, Government acts, or other events beyond the control of the Client's or the Engineer’s directors,
employees, agents, or consultants.

Construction Observation: When the Engineer does not explicitly provide construction observation services within its written scope of work, it is agreed that the
professional services of the Engineer do not extend to or include the review or site observation of the contractor's work, performance, or pay request approval.
During construction, the Client assumes the role of the engineer and will hold harmless the Engineer for the contractor's performance or the failure of the contractor's
work to conform to the design intent and the contract documents.

Project Signs: Project signs displayed at the construction site shall include "IMEG Corp.” as the Engineer. Articles for publication regarding this project shall
acknowledge IMEG as the Civil, Structural, Mechanical, Electrical and/or Technology Engineer, as applicable.

Adjustments, Changes or Additions: It is understood that adjustments, changes, or additions may be necessary during construction. A contingency fund shall be
maintained until construction is completed to pay for field changes, adjustments, or increased scope items. All change order amounts requested by contractors
constructing Engineer-designed systems shall be submitted to the Engineer for review prior to being approved by contract holder. The Engineer will not approve
amounts requested that are above a normal bid amount for the work involved. in no case will costs be assessed to the Engineer at the discretion of the contractor,
the Client, or the Owner without prior agreement and approval of the Engineer. The Engineer shall not be responsible for any cost or expense that provides betterment
or upgrades or enhances the value of the Project,

Ownership: All drawings, specifications, BIM and other work product of the Engineer developed for this Project are instruments of service owned by the Engv‘r"neer.
The Engineer shall provide Client with a license to use said instruments of service for purposes consistent with successful project completion, including extensions,

>
(" 053

Wiles\Corporate\Teams\CQCCCO3\_Proposals \202320230303 Pro RICFP AmowaPrkglot Inspection docx



if mutually agreed. Reuse of any instruments of service of the Engineer by the Client, or others acting for the Client, for any other use without the express written
permission of the Engineer shall be at the Client’s risk. Client agrees to defend, indemnify and hoid harmless the Engineer for all claims, demages and expenses,
including reasonable attorney's fees, arising out of unauthorized use of the Engineer’s instruments of service.

Electronic Files: The Client hereby grants permission for the Engineer to use electronic background information produced by the Client in the completion of the
project. The Client also grants permission to the Engineer to release Engineers’ documents (including their backgrounds) electronically to Client, contractors, and
vendors as required in the execution of the project.

Employment: For the duration of this contract, plus six (6) months from the date of final payment received, neither the Engineer nor Client, nor their respective
agents, will offer employment or contact any person for such purposes who is or was employed by the Engineer, Client or their agents for the period of performance
of this contract.

Termination: The Client or the Engineer may, after giving seven (7) days written notice, terminate this agreement and the Engineer shall be paid for services provided
up to the termination notice date, including reimbursable expenses due plus termination expenses. Termination expenses are defined as reimbursable expenses
directly attributed to the termination. Until said reimbursable expenses are paid, The Engineer shail not provide any outstanding instruments of services or any other
deliverable generated under this Agreement.

Survivability: In the event any provisions of this agreement shall be held to be invalid and unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall be valid and binding upon the
parties. One or more waivers by either party of any provision, term, condition or covenant shall not be construed by the other party as a waiver of a subsequent
breach of the same by the other party. Additionally, there shall be no legal presumption against the drafter of this Agreement in the event of a dispute as to the
enforceability and/or interpretation of this Agreement.

Limitation of Liability: It is agreed that the Maximum Aggregate Liability of the Engineer arising out of or related to this Agreement and for all work performed on this
project, whether based in contract or tort, in law or equity or for negligent acts, errors, or omissions, and all claims, losses, costs, damages, cost of defense, or
expenses from any cause, including Client, Contractors, and Attorney fees, will be limited to the greater of the compensation actually paid to the Engineer for all
work performed under this Agreement or $25,000. This limitation of liability has been agreed upon after Client and the Engineer discussed the risks and rewards
associated with the Project, as well as the provision of the services within both the obligations of this Agreement and the associated compensation. Upon written
request by Client, the parties may negotiate in good faith and mutually agree, by way of a written Change Order or Amendment, to increase the amount of this
liability limitation. As used in this section "Engineer" includes all of the Engineer’s agents, affiliates, subconsultants and subcontractors, and their respective partners,
officers, directors, shareholders and employees. The limitation of liability established in this section shail survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement.

Risk Allocation: The Engineer's liability to the Client for injury or damage to persons or property arising out of work performed for the Client and for which liability
may be found to rest upon the Engineer, other than for professional errors, omissions or negligence, will be limited to the Engineer's general liability insurance
coverage of $1,000,000.

Hazardous Environmental Conditions: Unless expressly stated in writing, the Engineer does not provide assessments of the existence or presence of any hazardous
or other environmental conditions or environmental contaminants or materials (“Hazardous Environmental Conditions”). Client shall inform the Engineer of any and
all known Hazardous Environmental Conditions before services are provided involving or affecting them. If unknown Hazardous Environmental Conditions are
encountered, the Engineer will notify the Client and, as appropriate, government officials of such conditions. the Engineer may, without liability or reduction or delay
of compensation due, proceed to suspend services on the affected portion of the project until Client takes appropriate action to abate, remediate, or remove the
Hazardous Environmental Condition. The Engineer shall not be considered an "arranger”, “operator”, “generator”, “transporter”, “owner”, or "responsible party”
of or with respect to contaminants, materials or substances. The Engineer shall assume no liability whatsoever for correction of any Hazardous Environmental
Conditions; and shall be entitled to payment or reimbursement of expenses, costs or damages occasioned by undisclosed Hazardous Environmental Conditions.

Buried Utilities: Client shall be responsible for designating the location of all utility lines and subterranean structures within the property lines of the Project. Client
agrees to waive any claim against the Engineer and to defend, indemnify and hold the Engineer harmless for any claim or liability for injury or loss arising from the
Engineer or other persons encountering utilities or other manmade objects that were not brought to the Engineer’s attention or which were not properly located on
the plans furnished to the Engineer. Client further agrees to compensate the Engineer for any and all time, costs and expenses incurred by the Engineer in defense
of any such claim, in accordance with the Engineer’s then effective standard hourly fee schedule and expense reimbursement policy.

Boundary Conflict: Boundary determinations occasionally disclose unseen or unknown conflicts between the record documents and the location of physical
improvements. Upon discovery of any latent or patent ambiguity, uncertainty, or dispute disclosed by the records or by placement of the boundaries on the ground,
work on the boundary survey will be suspended and you will be immediately notified. The Engineer will present alternatives for possible resolution and any additional
work required to achieve resolution will be negotiated. If you should choose to forego resolution, all work completed to date will be invoiced for payment and the
project file will be archived by the Engineer for future resolution. If you choose resolution, the Engineer will act as your mediator, consuitant and expert until
satisfactory resolution is achieved. Upon resolution, this initial agreement will be reinstated and completed in accordance with its initial terms subject to potential
interim rate increases.

Force Majeure: Except as hereinafter provided, no delay or failure in performance by Client or the Engineer shall constitute a defauit under this Agreement if and to
the extent the delay or failure is caused by Force Majeure. Unless the Force Majeure frustrates performance of the Services, Force Majeure shall not operate to
axcuse, but only to delay, performance of the Services. If Services are delayed by reason ot Force Majeure, the Engineer promptly shall notify Client. Once the Force
Majeure event ceases, the Engineer shall resume performance of the Services as soon as possible. “Force Majeure” means any event beyond the control of the
Party claiming inability to perform its obligations and which such Party is unable to prevent by the exercise of reasonable diligence, including, without limitation, the
combined action of workers, strikes, embargoes, fire, acts of terrorism, explosions and other catastrophes, casualties, a moratorium on construction, delays in
transportation, governmental delays in granting permits or approvals, changes in laws, expropriation or condemnation of property, governmental actions, unavailability
or shortages of materials, national emergency, war, acts of terrorism, cyber-attacks, civil disturbance, floods, unusually severe weather conditions or other acts of
God or public enemy. [nability to pay or financial hardship, however, shali not constitute Force Majeure regardiess of the cause thereof and whether the reason is
outside a Party’s control.

Other Terms and Conditions: The Terms and Conditions set forth in this Agreement shall not be superseded by any additional or alternate terms and conditions
presented by the Client or any other Party whether contained in invoices or in any other form unless mutually executed, in writing, by the Engineer and Client.

Equal Employment Opportunity / Rights Under Federal Labor Laws

1. The equal opportunity clause of 41 CFR § 60-1.4(a) is hereby incorporated by reference as if fully set forth herein.

2. The equal opportunity clause of 41 CFR § 60-741.5(a) is hereby incorporated by reference as if fully set forth herein. This contractor and subcontractor shall
abide by the requirernents of 41 CFR 60-741.5(a). This regulation prohibits discrimination against qualified individuals on the basis of disability, and requires
affirmative action by covered prime consultants and subconsultants to employ and advance in employment qualified individuals with disabilities.

3. The equal opportunity clause of 41 CFR § 60-300.5(a) is hereby incorporated by reference as if fully set forth herein. This contractor and subcontractor shall
abide by the requirements of 41 CFR 60-300.5(a). This regulation prohibits discrimination against qualified protected veterans, and requires affirmative action
by covered prime consultants and subconsultants to employ and advance in employment qualified protected veterans.

4. The employee notice clause of 29 CFR § 471, Appendix A to Subpart A is hereby incorporated by reference as if fully set forth herein.

N
<&

054



Employer Reports on Employment, of Protected Veterans (41 CFR § 61-300.10)

a.

The Engineer agrees to report at least annually, as required by the Secretary of Labor, on:

1) The total number of employees in the workforce of the Engineer, by job category and hiring location, and the total number of such employees, by
job category and hiring location, who are protected veterans;

2)  The total number of new employees hired by the Engineer during the period covered by the report, and of such employees, the number who are
protected veterans; and

3)  The maximum number and minimum number of employees of the Engineer at each hiring location during the period covered by the report.

4)  The term “protected veteran” refers to a veteran who may be classified as a “disabied veteran,” recently separated veteran, “active-duty wartime
or campaign badge veteran,” or an “Armed Forces service medal veteran,” as defined in 41 CFR 61-300.2.

The above items must be reported by completing the report entitied “Federal Contractor Veterans’ Employment Report VETS-4212."

VETS-4212 Reports must be filed no later than September 30 of each year following a calendar year in which the Engineer heid a covered contract or

subcontract.

The employment activity report required by paragraphs (a)(2) and (a)(3) of this clause must reflect total new hires and maximum and minimum number

of employees during the 12-month period preceding the ending date that the Engineer selects for the current employment report required by paragraph

(a)(1) of this clause. The Engineer may select an ending date:

1) As of the end of any pay period during the period July 1 through August 31 of the year the report is due; or

2)  As of December 31, if the Engineer has previous written approval from the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission to do so for purposes of
submitting the Employer Information Report EEO-1, Standard Form 100 (EEQ-1 Report).

The number of veterans reported according to paragraph (a) above must be based on data known to the Engineer when completing their VETS-4212

Reports. The Engineer's knowledge of veterans status may be obtained in a variety of ways, including, in response to an invitation to applicants to self-

identify in accordance with 41 CFR 60-300.42, voluntary self-disclosures by employees who are protected veterans, or actual knowledge of an employee’s

veteran status by the Engineer. Nothing in this paragraph (e) relieves the Engineer from liability for discrimination under 38 U.S.C. 4212.

Rev. 04/10/20

055



SIMEG

2023 STANDARD HOURLY RATES - CIVIL
(rates adjusted annually)

Senior Client Executive/ Senior Market Director / VP $260
Client Executive / Market Director $245
Project Executive $205
Senior Project Manager || $200
Senior Project Manager | $180
Senior Engineer Technical Specialist $200
Senior (Engineer / Landscape Architect / Land Planner) 1l $190
Senior (Engineer / Landscape Architect / Land Planner) |l $170
Senior (Engineer / Landscape Architect / Land Planner) | $160
Project (Engineer / Landscape Architect / Land Planner) || $150
Project (Engineer / Landscape Architect/ Land Planner) | $140
Graduate Engineer - Designer IV $130
Graduate Engineer - Designer |il $115
Senior Technical Specialist $165
Senior (Designer / Surveyor) Il $155
Senior (Designer / Surveyor / Technician) I $145
Senior (Designer / Surveyor) / Technician) | $130
Crew Chief Il / Coordinator || $120
Crew Chief 1 / Coordinator | $115
Designer IV / Technician IV $110
Designer lli / Technician Il| $100
Designer 11 / Technician |} $95
Designer | / Technician | / Intern $90
GIS System Architect $130
GIS Analyst $100
Senior Virtual Design Coordinator $130
Virtual Design Coordinator $115
Senior Virtual Design Technician $105
Virtual Design Technician $90
Project Administrator $125
Administrative Assistant / Construction Administrative Assistant $80

*These rates are for staff located in the office providing the rates. Staff based in one of IMEG's other offices
may have different billing rates. These rates can be provided upon request.

056



€T Jo T abed Wd /b*8T:T0 £20¢/80/€0 U0 Jane1D Jar Aq uny

69'£58'€T 8c 20°£8€'07 86°7b9'TT 00 00 00°000'€E 00 00°000'€€E s994 doys old 80°LbE
9T'TH6'9h €L 99'0ST'61 PE'6b8'TS 00’ 66'9T€ 00°000'TZ 00 00°000TZ sassed uosess yn|g uelpur Y0 LbE
00" THS'9EE 8L 00°599'10T 00'SE€'8SE 00 00° 00°000'09% 00° 00°000'09% $994 4|06 yn|g uelpur £0°LYE
Jnjg uvipuy - 26 wcmrcﬁmm.w& ang :7u
20'662°9€T$ %S9 68'9/£'99% ST1'€02'STT$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'08'261% 00°0$ 00°08+'26T$ Japursf} pnot - 16 wedag gng ©
9T +++ 00 00' 00 00’ 00’ 00° 00 anjea abeajes 1o jun( jo sajes T1°26€
00'£92'9 /9 00'£¥6'C 00'€50°9 00° 00" 00°000'6 00 00°000'6 sa[es JaquiL 10°C6€
00 +++ (06'S2) 06'SC 00 00° 00' 00 00 S|eusiew Jsyio Jo ajes 00°26€
£b'b8S +4++ (00°€) 00°€ 00 00' 00° 00 00 BNUBA3I JBLI0 - SNOBUR|IRDSIW $6°69€
10°S£0'S U 19'9¢€’e 6€°€L9'8 00’ 00 0000021 00 00°000°2T SUOISS32UOD JU3J JB0q puny L pno1 §5°79€
00'+68°0b 19 00'925°1Z 00'vLb'EE 00' 00’ 00°000'SS 00 00'000'SS slejuas 3e0q JapunyL pnot $5°29¢
00'Sv8 43 00'S00'T 00°'S.b 00’ 00 00°08b'T 00 00°08%'T UONeAISS3I J3)BYS JopuUny L pnot £5'79¢
00'006'% €01 (00'0ST1) 00'0S1S 00" 00 00°000°S 00 00°000's $994 Jwuad Asayoie Jspunyy pno SO'LbE
9€'99%'£/ S9 p1'1S1'8E 98'8¥8'TL 00' 00 00°000°011 00 00°000°0TT S84 JapunyL pno T0°LbE
Jspuniy} pnot - 16 wumﬁu(bmuwm ans
78'G45'0ET$ %E9 L6'T€€'18$ 97'€€8'9ET$ 00'0$ 00°0$ £2'991'812$ £2'998'v$ 00'00£'€61$ SIPI0L WBMIUYIT - 06 JUSWLEdS(Q gng
00'902 +++ 00 00’ 00 00’ 00 00' 00 anjeA abeales o yun( Jo sajes 11°26€
00°895'S 13 00°09+'9 00'0bS'E 00 00’ 00°000°0T 00’ 00'000°0T sales JaqulL 10°26€
00'18 +++ (00'2s€) 00°25€ 00 00* 00' 00 00 SNUABJ J2Y30 - SNOSUR|RISIW $6°69¢
00 007 00 £€2'998'C 00 00’ £2'998'pC £2'998'C 00 Spun4 [eiapa4 wolj suoieuoq TT°9€
65'9£0'9 +++ 00 00’ 00 00" 00 00 00 $30In0s 33eAld 1y suonnqLIL0) 0T°¥9¢
64T 12 $£'058'C 9T'6+9'C 00 00’ 00'00S°S 00 00'00S’S SUOISSBOU0D HBMIUII(T 75°79¢
00°028'T ¥8 00°00% 00°001C 00 00' 00'005°C 00" 00°005°T suoHeAI3SBI JB)RYS HaM| 15°29€
00'SZb 007 00 00°00€ 00 00’ 00°00€ 00 00°00€ 934 UIN33) OU A YaMIulT 10°Lb€
64'690'1T 65 €TPL6'TL ££'ST0°€0T 00 00’ 00°000SLT 00 00'000'64T 5394 YomIull(L 00°LbE
HomiuliL - 06 wswedag gns
00'0$ +++ (00'999%) 00'999$ 00'0% 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% §|E0] SIURID - §€  JuBlRdaQ gn
00' +++ (00'999) 00999 00 00* 00’ 00" 00’ oneanangaimind - sjuelb s1es 0LvEE
sjuely - gf “cmcr_ﬁmﬁma ang
8b'060'989% %IS SE'6L1'ST8% 59'0£8'658% 00'0% 6.'819'L$ 00'070°5/91$ 00'01E'Lb$ 00'00£°£29'1$ sipie ) uoneIsIuIIpY - 0T Juswiedsg gng
(00'62T1) +++ 00 00 00" 00" 00' 00 00' 3NUABI JAYI0 - SNOBUE|[RDSIN #6°69¢
00°000°T 9 00°0S0°Z 00°0St 00’ 00 00°00S'Z 00 00°00S'Z $324n0s 33eAld 4 suonnqLIuo) 0T"v9¢
L0'6L1 891 (Lo LLy) L0°LL1T 00’ 00 00°00Z 00 00'004 06, 159.9)ul 5,40133]|0D 0€°19¢
19'09T°€ 896 (zeTeL've) zeTeL'se 00* 6L'819'L 00°000% 00' 00°000 sBUJUIED JUBWISIAU] 0T°19¢
79'66L'€8T 44! (80°0€€'1E) 80°0¥9'€62 00’ 00 00°0T€"29¢ 00°01€'LY 00°000'5T2 SnuaAal JuawWRdeday ST°SEE
00 0 00°00S 00 00 00’ 00°00S 00 00005 JUROOR UORdNE SI013]|0D 454 ¢
81°080'86t 8¢ 78'891'b/8 81°1€8'5¢S 00 00 00°000°00p'T 00’ 00°000°00%'T saxey Apadold 0T1°11¢€
uenjeasiviuipy - o1 ucmEﬁmQ@.Q an
BAIIS3Ud 158104 - CE wcm?_tmama
3NN3IATY
SAlaSald 159104 - 0T pung
Q1A Jea iold P9y suoipesuel| suoijoesuelj Saoueiquindul suonoesuel uwmwzm Sjusuwpusuy uwmvsm co_ua_._Umwn_ Junoddy WUNODY
/pasn % AlA - 196png ALA alA LIUO JUBLIND papuawy 196png paydopy
stoufy(] ‘X3umo)) puers| ooy
PLOSIA
Junoody Q::Ox IpPNOX3 O»VHQ%OHAM

€7/82/20 @1eQ 03 JedA [edsl4 }S910]

Hoddy socueulioldd 1906png




€7 Jo 7 abed

Wd Zb:8T:T0 £202/80/€0 UO JoARID) J43( A Uny

61'11S +++ 00 00" 00’ 00’ 00 00° 00 SADIAISS |BUOISS3J0.d 00°T€9
06°992'295$ %99 9Z'21¥'262$ 88'0£0°995$ 00°0$ pb'SS1'SES b1 Ebb'858% 00'S52°9% $1°889°158% SIRIC ) UOREASIILPY - 0T
00 0 00'%57'S8 00 00' 00' 00'¥ST's8 00 00'¥SZ's8 sauaby JBLRO 03 Jajsuel) R1'166
ST'10€'LL 18 SLTSL'TL STISL'vL 00 00 00'+05'9vT 00 00'+0S'9tT Isa.90u] Doz
00°000°0LT 00T 00 00°000'002 00’ 00' 00'000°00Z 00 00'000°002 fedpuid 00°1/8
00°62£'6C +++ 00 00 00' 00 00 00 00 000°s$ 420 Juswdinby g yoew 0089,
00" 0 00°000°9 00 00 00’ 000009 00°000'9 00 asuadxa xey Ausdold 00669
£5°059'S9 16 8E'H05C 79'seb’LL 00' 85'919'S 00'0+6'6L 00°0S2'9T 00°069'€9 [en3denuo) SpISIND 00"v+9
7€'998'ST 68 89'€€0°Z T€'990°9T 00' 00002 0000181 00 00°001°81 sdiysiequaw g sang 00°ZH9
00 0 00°00S 00 00 00' 00°00S 00 00°00S sdueUBURl B Sieday 0089
75'¥8¢ 4 €EPST'T £9'S6¢C 00’ 4 414 00°05+'Z 00 00°0S+'T Bupedidng g bunuid 00°S£9
9€'9Lb'T 001 S0 S6'vL9'L 00 00' 00°SL9'L 00°0SL'E 00'SZ6'€ Buysiand 00°b€9
09'121 b $0'S0T'T 96°69L 00’ 06'98% 00°SZ8'T 00" 00°'S8'T jprRIL 00°€€9
29°046'C 08 79°669 8€°02L'T 00' 98'eTT 00°0Zb'E 00' 0002’ suonesuNWWo) 00'7€9
S9'SZ1'2¢ 98 80°805'T 6'16€'6 00’ £€9'769'€ 00°006°0T (00"000°02) 00°006'0€ SIAIDS [eUOISSDJ0.d 00°1€9
00'0SE 61 00°€65'y 00°£0T'T 00' 00 00°00L'S 00’ 00°00'S uoneonp3 g bulures . 00°0£9
00 0 00°00C 00 00’ 00° 00002 00 00°00¢ SaseydIng pood 00°92S
00" 0€ 69°€16 1€°98¢ 00’ SE'S9 00°00€'T 00 00°00€'T 000'T$ Jopun dinb3 13 sjoo] |lews 00'+25
00 b1 06°SSS 0T'v6 00 00' 00°0S9 00" 00'0S9 sal|ddng soueuajuiely/iedsy 00°€2S
66'€80'T 98 75'98 8b'8YS 00 SZ°05S 00'S€9 00’ 00°S€9 sayddns bunesado 00'22S
#0'91C 9 ¥L°S6C 9Z'bST 00 00 00055 00 00°0SS saddns 20 00'125
00 0 00°00S 00 00 00° 00°00S 00’ 00005 Buityoln/wiopun 00'vTH
04'L0E'LS LS 90'S0S‘ev 69'16%"LS 00 8901 G£'966°00T 00 S£'966'00T SjjoURg LajesH sdAodw 00°€TH
€5'9/ +++ (zs'es) Ay 4A 00" 00° 00 00 00 BWILAAQ 00°CTH
64'90L'LTT €9 +6'22€'89 Sb'0L6'9TT 00 €6°£9S€T 6€°€62'S87 00'SSL 6£°8€5'b8T sabem pue saliejes 00'TTH
UCHEASIURUPY - §T  JudiLiedag
DAIISILd 159104 - 2 Juswinedsg
ISN3dX3
88'¢12'92H'1$ %65 8T'6TT'8bT'T$ S6'992'1€9'T$ 00'0$ 87'8£6'L$ £2°'968'64L'T$ £T9LT'TUS 00°02£'L04'T$ STv10L INNIATY
88°212'92b'1$ %65 8T'671'8VT'T$ S6'992°TE9'TS 00'0$ 87'8€6'L$ £2'968'6£L'T$ YA AR A4 ] 00'024°£0£'2$ S|RIO) BAIBSII ISBI0Y - ZE  IUSLULIRAS(
95" /¥T'ELYS %EL 11°905°58T$ 68'€€£'80G$ 00°0$ 6b'61€$ 00'0b2'¥69$ 00°0$ 00°0b2'+69$ SIPI0L 440ig Uelpul - 76 Jusweds( ang
T1°9¢ +++ (9z'12) 9T'1e 00 00° 00 00 00 anuaAy diy - SNO3UE|ROSIW 96°69€
66'66S +++ (8t°£12) 8¥'L1Z 00 00 00 00" 00 2NUBABL J3YI0 - SNOBURJIBISIW +6°69¢
00 +++ (05D 05°C 00° 05T 00 00 00 $30.n0s 33eAnd 4y suolngLILo) 0T'b9€
19°165'bL S9 L9'v98'vb €€'GET'S8 00 00 00'000°0€T 00 00°000°0€T SUOISSaDU0D Ynig pul £S'T9€
00°089 | ¥44 (00'062) 00°0€S 00 00’ 00'0bC 00° 00°0tZ SUOIIRAIDSD. Ja3fRYS 4Nnig pul 95°79¢
Jinig ueipuy - zZs ucw_&tmamé ans
DAIDSIA I$3104 - ZE U .ﬁﬁmﬂ.mﬁ
INNIATY

DAIDSAI 150104 - 0T pund

Q1A JeaA 101d P2y suompesuel | suorpesues | $30URIQWINDUT suonoesuel 1ebpng SJUBWIpUDWY 196png uondunsaq Junody Junoonoy
/Posn % QlA - 19bpng Q1A alA UILOW JUa4In) popuawy 196png paydopy
sroulyj1 ‘Anmo)) puep] oy

JUN02DY dNnjjoy apnPxg
€2/82/20 ®1e 0} JedA [edSl4

Hoday duew.ioidd yobpng

PLISIA
IATISIIJ

1S910,]




€1 4o € obeq

IWd Zb:8T:T0 £202/80/€0 U0 JaARID J3( Aq uny

7L'6£8'8 69 LP'SPT'L €5°506'ST 00° €599 00'150'€2 00 00'150°€2 sa|iddns Bunesado 00°z2S
00 699 (s1'661) ST'HET 00° 00 00°S€E 00 00°SE salddng 220 00'12S
909 6 28'9bT 81'€08'T 00° 00 00'0S6'T 00 00'0S6'T Buiyion/wosun 00'%TH
SL9/E'Sh €S 65'510°8€ 1H'€69'ch 00’ 80'€56'S 00'60£'18 00 00'60L'18 S)youURg pjeaH sakojdwz QOETY
£€9°€6¢ +++ (€9°0€1°T) €9°0€T'T 00 00’ 00 00’ 00 SWIMBA0 [eUOSERS N] 4412
75'059 £bT (€T L2y) €TLT'T 00 00 00°000'T 00" 00'000'T BWILSAQ 00°ZT¥
92'788'2C ob rszeE' Ty 88'590°£2 00" 00 00'T6£'89 00 00°16€'89 sabep g saliejes Jeuosess oT'1TH
S0'TE9'E9T 9 87°LTT'¢6 TL°189'99T 00 70°088'61 00°606'65C 00°'788'% 00'820'SS¢ sabem pue saliejes 00°TTH
AFpUNY) phot - 16 WSWLRGE ang
81'065'E¥C$ %ET 8b'bbS'vS6$ £€'/91'782$ 00°0$ $2°602'57$ 18°'112'952'1$ £7'S9b'96/$ 85'92°08b$ LSMIUET - 06 Juswiiedeq gng
10'280°C 65 8T°'1S9'T T8'8vE'C 00' 66'69 00°000% 00* 00'000'% 984 3JIAIBS pIeD WPaID 00'€/8
00' 0 00°885'Z 00 00' 00 00'885°L 00' 00'885"L 0005$ Jono Buljspowsy buipjing 0099
00 € 08'009'20Z 0T'66€'€T 00’ 00° 00°000'92L 00°000'92, 00 5246014 Ul UOIINASUCD 00°59/
00°021'T +++ 00 00° 00" 00 00° 00 00 666'v$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 g yoew 0049
00 0 00°000°Z 00 00' 00 00°000'Z 00°000°Z 00 666'F1$-000"2$ 2.nmpnaseyur 00°€9¢
T$'£19'€ 59 £€'090'C £9'65L'€ 00 T4 00°0Z8's 00 00'028's |en1oeRuU0D BPISINO 00"b9
05'SSE'T 61 §S'84L'T SH'TH9 00" 00 00'02¥'c 00 00°02v'€ s|ejuay 00°6£9
8'TH8'61 LS S8'Lb6'E ST°ZST'S 00 0z'92¢ 00'00T'6 00 00'001'6 2dUBURUIRK B SJiedsy 00'8£9
01°022'€T 8L 0T'veS’E 08'598'2T 00" £0'8S. 00°005°9T 00° 0000591 saanss Avjan dHand 00°££9
00’ 0 00°00T 00 00 00 00°00T 00 00001 Bunesidng g Bunuiug 00'5€9
00 0 00°SEb 00 00" 00 00°'SEY 00 00°SEP Buiysiand 00'+€9
00 44 75'€8L 8v'91¢ 00' 00 00°000'T 00 00°000°T [eARI) 00°€€9
£1°856'% €8 1€°57C'T 69'658'S 00 $8'16L 00'580°L 00 00'580°2 SUOREDIUNWWOD 00'2€9
15°€S0°E 0€ 06'vTH'EC 01'5€6'6 00* 00°095'T 00'0S€'€E 00'006°€T 00°0SH'6 SDIAIBS [RUOISS}0.d 00'7€9
00 S 00°001°C 00°00T 00 00 00°002'C 00" 00°002C uoneonp3 g bulures | 00°0£9
1£°288'T 182 78'059'C 81'6b8'T 00" 00 00'005't 00’ 00°00S'% saseyaingd pood 00925
88'09€'C LL LT°L00°T €L7T67'€ 00 LE'LOP'T 00'00€"t 00" 00°00€'y 000’14 49pun dinb3 13 sj00 JleWS 00°v2S
8T7'9/8'% [43 T€°061'6 89°6¥C'y 00’ 26'09L 00'0bb'ET 00 00°0bb'ET s3l|ddng adueuajulely/neday 00°€2S
$9°0£8'9T SL 0T's8b'TT £0'€LT'LE 00 00 £2'859'6% £2°998'¥C 00°26L'vC saiddng Bunesedo 00'22S
00 0 00°0ST 00 00' 00 00°0ST 00 00°0ST saljddns 200 00'12S
00’ 8t 81°C10T 78°LE6 00’ 00 00'0S6'T 00’ 00°0S6'T Buipopp/w.opun 00'bTH
00'€28°LC (4] 96°L16'vC 7€°088'97 00" 92'799'€ 87'86L'1S (00°001’61) 82'868°0L SipUag WpjeaH aakoldw3 00°ETH
00" +++ (00°882) 00'88¢ 00 00 00" 00" 00 SWIYAAO [eUOSERS 01°ZTH
00 LE 96'PE9 $0°S9€ 00’ 00 00°000'T 00" 00°000°T BWIIAA0 00°ZTH
00'9£0'12 SE ST’ LS9'vE SLpTH'8T 00 00 00'2£0'€S (00'005') 00'245'LS sabem 13 salieles |euosess 0T’ TTH
61°28b'61T 3] 88908807 413 274 00 £E'8K6'PT 0£'SHT'sET (00°'10£'T) 0£'96'¥ET sabem pue saliejes 00'1TH
¥amuuilil - 06 Juswedeg ans
61°115$ +++ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0$ S0 suelD - gE  Jusiuyedsg gng
BAIDSTLG I1SU04 - 2E  suswpedsg
3SNIdX3
IAIRSAIY 18104 - 0T pund
Q1A 1834 J0ud jajes)] suoijoesuel| suopesuel} SaoueIqUINDU] suoijoesuel | uwm_u:m Sjusupuaty uwm_v:m co_uatummo JunoY unoxy
/pasn % alA - 196png aiA aiA IUOW JUS4IND papuswy 196png paydopy
srouryj] 4wmo) puepsy oy

JUNODDY dnjjoy apnjox3
€2/82/70 e 01 JeaA |edsi

10day dueuLiodd yobpng

pLosIq
IAIISII]

1S910,]




€T Jo » obed IWd Zb8T:T0 £20T/80/€0 U0 Janesd yar Aq uny

6€'L28'E o€ 8.'912'6 43133 00’ 0T'€eT'T 00'0ST'ET 00° 00'0ST’ET S9DIAIDS |eUOISSDJ0.d 00°1€9
SL'9% 0 00'06 00’ 00’ 00 00°06 (00°058'2) 00'0¥6'C uonednp3 g buuies 00°0£9
00" +++ (1z'81) 1281 00 00 00 00' 00 pood doys oid Sd°92S
01°66L'€E 1§ 99°'THb'eE PEE8T've 00 00 00'S2L'£9 00 00'S2L£9 saseyaind pood H0°9zs
LT €61 (sz'€26's) Sz7'€8e'et 00 76'226'S 00'09€’9 00'058'C 00'01S'E 000’T$ 4apun dinb3 g s|00 {ewS D0YTS
€5'TEP'9T S9 88'€CT'6 T1°920°LT 00 06°SHT 00'052'9C 00’ 00'052'9¢ saljddng soueuajule|y/liedsy 00°€eS
$6'00€°L ST 8T'49C'TC 2LS6L'E 00 00 00'090'SZ 00’ 00'090°SC sayddng asipueyassiy doys oid Sd'Tes
0b'S08'2H 65 ST'H0E'8T S8'06£'0F 00" 00°10S 00'569'89 00" 00°569'89 soddng Buneiado 00°22S
00" L 25°20€ 8b'CC 00* 00" 00'SzZ€E 00" 00°SZ€ saddns 200 00°12S
00" €L by . 09'95L'T 00* 00 00°00t'C 00° 00°00%'C Buiyro|n/wuoyiun 001t
09°50Z'€€ SS p1°82£'92 90°080°2€ 00’ 89°0LE'Y 02°80b'8S 00’ 0Z'80t'8S sjyauag Yl|esH aaiojdw3 00°€TH
£9'G8T +++ 00 00’ 00 00 00" 00’ 00 SWIMBAO0 jeUOSeSS (\)aracs
80'229'C i1 9€'209'C $9'76€'C 00 00 00°000's 00° 00'000°S SWIUBAO 00'ZTH
11°€85'59 99 66'G08'6€ 16°0TT'LL 00 00 0S'9T6'9TT 00' 05'976°9TT sabem 13 salejes |euosess oT'TTH
W89 LLT €9 S8'615'S0T 89'529°081T 00 59'708'TZ £5°5H1°982 00'SZ0't £5'0£0'28¢ sabem pue saueles 00' 1T

e

}n1g uelpul - Z6 ang

0£'966'69€$ %E€9 0£°£56'80Z$ 0€°€90'85€$ 00°0$ b 62£°0€$ 00°£10°£95$ 00°188'+$ 00°9£1°795$ clIpuny) pnot - 16 usuibedsg qng
V7ird)] +++ 00* 00" 00 00 00 00’ 00 SaPURby 12UI0 03 J3jsuel) 21'166
9/'80L +++ 00' 00 00" 00* 00 00 00 soueInsur Ajjiger o3 Jajsued) 01°166
01'856'C ¥L 99'bST'T pE'SPE'S 00° 89791 00'005't 00' 00°00S 'y 994 BDIIBS pIeD UPRLD 00'€/8
9b'5/8°9S £6 vT'LLS'T 94'7Ty'0T 00 00’ 00°000'22 00 00'000'2Z 000'5$ Jan0 Juswdinb3 8 yoep 00°89/
00* +++ 00 00' 00° 00’ 00 (00°000'T) 00'000'T 666$-000'2$ sBuipiing 00°79L
€5'180°L 8 1€°S12'E 69'46'C 00 ¥T'79 00°091°9 00 000919 |enyenuo) spisIn0 00'b¥9
00 0 00°S¥T 00° 00 00 00'SHZ 00° 00°S¥C sdiysiaquawi g sang 00°2+9
09'S8¢ 811 (s0'9zT1) S0'808 00 Sb'9€ 00°789 00° 00289 sjejusy 00'6£9
81°090'vT 90T (9t°640'T) 9'662'8T 00 00 00°0S2'L1 00' 00'052°L1 soueuslulely g slieday 00°8€9
1€ LpL'ET 78 19'0L1°¢€ 6€'62E'YT 00 9b'895'T 0000521 00' 00°00S’LT S9DIAIRS AN 2lignd 00°L£9
00'S4 0 00°'S¢S 00 00 00 00°'S2S 00" 00°S2S Buneddnq g bunuid 00'S€9
00861 0 00"00£ 00 00" 00" 0000 00’ 00'00£ Buysiiand 00°¥€9
00 0 00'00S'T 00 00 00 00'00S'T 00' 00'00S'T [eARIL 00°€€9
€6'S9b'L 8¢ €T'TEP'9 11°8€6'E 00 60'68T 00'0££°0T 00' 00°0££'0T SUOHEDIUNWWIO) 00°2€9
92'90¢’9 o4 65'Zvb'L W LbE'9 00 00'0TT 00'06£'€1 00' 00'06L'€T SDIAISS |eUOISSDJ0.d 00'1£9
00°€8€ 1) 00'589'C 00°'STE 00 00 00°000°€ 00° 00'000°€ uonesnp3 3 bujutes) 00'0£9
15'£S6 €€ pE€'910°C 99°€86 00 00 00'000°E 00’ 00°000°€ saseydind pood 00'92S
£E'€LE'L 0L 87°0S€'E TL658'L 00 00 00°012'T1T 00° 00'012'TT 000'T$ Jopun dinb3 g sjoo] |jews 00'b2S
S/.°'656'8 124! (z6°€L1°€) T6°ELP'9T 00 68'00€C 00°00€'€T 00°000'T 00°'00£'Z1 sal|ddns @sueudUIR/Iieday 00°€ZS
05'€82 7 09'981'T 0b'€S0'y 00 00 00'0b2's 00° 00'0¥T’S sayddns Bunesado [ejual Jeog TS
Jspunyj pnot - 16 usuniedsg ans
BNIASBU 159404 - TE Justujeds
ISN3dX3
BAIBS3Id 188404 - OET  pung
QLA JeaA 1old p.ooyd suooesuel | suoipesuest SadURIqUINDUT suoioesuel} uwm_usm Sjuswipualy uwmvzm co_ua_hvmmn_ unoooy UNodY
/Pasn % Q1A - 396png alAa [N YIUON JuaLIND papuawy 196png psydopy
sfoufj] A3umo)) puepsy Yooy
PLOSI
JUNodDY dnjjoy SpnPX3 JAJ9So1d

15910,

€7/87/70 @1eQ 0] JedA jedsiy

}10day sduewiopdd 396png




€1 Jo § obed

Wd £b:8T:T0 £202/80/€0 UO JaARID H3( Aq Uy

05'¥£9'0S €L 0€°£12'0C 0£'78295 00° 00* 00°000'£L 00 00'000°ZL 5334 [9snoue) [edibojooz 1T LbE
0S'£50'6¥€ ss SL'TH0'L8T ST'ET0'PbE 00" 00" 00'590'T€9 00 00'590'T€9 5394 suolssiwpe 007 0C'LyE
00'S.8 £9 00°S6€ 00508 00' 00'0S 00'002'1 00 00'002'1 s33 uondope 007 8T LYE
00 0 00°0St 00 00° 00 00'0SP 00" 00'0SH JUnod2e UoIINE $J0308110D ZrTIE
24'T€0°9LS 8¢ 79'68+°£96 8£°015'28S 00° 00 00'000°0SS’T 00 00'000'0SS'T saxey Auadold Sr1ie
ARSI 183104 ~ ZE T weds
007 1qeiN - TET
(06°018°16T$) (22'8£0'559%) (££°€26'vH$) 00°0$ (£6'698°021%) (S6°700°004$) (00°000°004$) (S6°1$) S[RI0L BAIDSDA 159104 - OET
84°€20'8T9'T %8P 05'£02'€08’T 89°069°9£9'T 00’ 12°808'8Z1 81°868'6Lb"E €T9/1'TUL S6'12L'£0L'T SIV.LOL ISN3dX3
88'212'92H'T %65 87'6218bT'T §6'99L'T€9'T 00 82'8€6'L £2'968'6/4L'C €T9LT'U 00°02°L0L'C SIVL0L INNIATY
| DAISSRI 152404 - QET  Pund
8/'€20'819'T$ %8Y 05'£02'€08'1$ 89'069°9/9'1$ 00°'0$ 12'808'821$ 81'868'6/1'c$ £2'941'2LL% S6'12L'L0L'C$ SIVLOL ISNIdX3
8£'£20'819'T$ %8t 05'£02'€08'T$ 89'069'949'1$ 00°0$ 12°808'821$ 81'868'6/b'c$ £2'9L1'244$ S6'124°L0L'2$ SPI0 L QAIDSDI 153104 - TE  wauledsg
12°215'e$ % LLVES'VS £7°96£'T$ 00°0$ 05°29% 00°7€6'S$ 00'0$ 00'1£6'S$ sig1c] Naed srueLoq - €6
00°'STS +++ (05'699) 05'699 00' 00 00 00’ 00’ [enpenuo) SpISINO 00°¥+9
00 0 00°0S¥ 00 00° 00 00°0S¥ 00* 00°0St soueusulely 1B sileday 00'8£9
VAR 744 16 Yra v €2'92L 00’ 0529 00°008 00° 00008 SRS AN dlignd 00°££9
0Z'€6¢ 0 00°00T°C 00 00’ 00 00'001'C 00 00'001'C S3DIAIIS |eUOISS3J0.d 00°T€9
SZ'608 0 00°000'C 00 00° 00 00°000'C 00 00°000°Z saljddng soueudjulei/ieday 00°€2S
65°0/b'1 0 00'18S 00 00° 00 00°'185 00° 00'185 sa)/ddng Bunesado 00225
Fied acurioQ - €6 Wswledsg ans
09'981'8Eb$ %8S 62'79LThES $6'2£0°69v$ 00°0$ 65'150'8€$ £2'G6£'T18% 00°S20'b$ £2'02L°£08% S{E30L 4nig uelpul - Z6 uBwedsq gns
(zg's11) +4++ £0'291 (£0'z91) 00" (8€'t) 00" 00 00' Sapuaby JYI 0) JajsuelL 21166
ST'189'6T 08 ST'TL6'Y SL'LT0'0T 00° 00 00'000'SZ 00 00'000'SC spung Jayi0 0} Jajsuest 11°166
61'90L'9 8 LT'PIS'T £8'586'L 00’ 96'2L 00'005’6 00" 00'005'6 994 SDIAISS pieD WP 00°€/8
00 0 00°000'05 00 00" 00 00°000°0S 00 00°000°05 000°5$ 420 Juswdinb3 B yoew 00'89
08'898'C 0T (zr'psT) [4N: 284 00" 69°0£S 00'S66'€ 00’ 00'566'€ Jen}e.uo) apisiN0 00"b+9
00°069 65 00°59Z 00'02T'T 00' 00 00'588'T 00' 00'588'T sdiyssequaw g sanq 0029
W'699'1 9 19'2HS'T 6£'269'C 00' 05'26 00°0vT'y 00* 00'0bT'y s|eusy 00°6£9
50°062'S 96 68'1Zb 11'8456 00 89'bLT'T 00°000°0T 00’ 00°000°0T aoueuagulely g sileday 00'8€9
LHP8'ET 9 76'S81°L 80'b18'CT 00° £5'96€'T 00'000'0Z 00" 00'000°0Z s32IMBS ANAN 21ignd 00°££9
00 0 00°0S€ 00 00’ 00 00°0S€ 00 00'0S€ 6uneodna g Bunuid 00'S€9
00'€LL 43 89'TS0'T TE'86p 00' 00 00°0SS'T 00 00'0SS°T Buysiignd 00°¥€9
00" T 0Z'08+'T 08'61 00’ 00 00'00S'T 00 00°00S'T [PARIL 00°€€9
TE'9€T'E €9 £0'$99'C £6'585" 00’ TTELs 00°0S2'L 00 00'0S2'L suojjedlunwiwo) 00°2£9
g ueipuy - 26 ucw_&ﬁmawa ang
BAIISALH 183104 ~ ZE ucmEﬁmamﬂ
ISNIdX3I

OAIBS3Id 188404 -~ OET  Pund

1A B34 iold P2y suopoesued| suonoesuel | saoueiquindul suoioesuelj uwmnzm Sjuswpuswy uwmvzm co_untumwn_ pitiglens) N0y
/pesn % QLA - 196png aiAa alA YIUOR Jua1in) papuswy 196png paidopy
srougy] Ao pueysy oy

3UNo2DY dnjjoy apnPx3
€2/87/20 93eQ 03 JB9A |BOSH]

Hoday aduewLioldd y9bpng

PLSIA
IAIISII]

1S910,]



€1 Jo 9 abed iWd /F:81:10 £202/80/€0 U0 Janel) yo( Aq uny

00 1 00°SL¥'T 00'SZ 00* 00° 00°005'2 00 00'005°C uoneonp3 g buurely 00°0£9
00 (44 9' L'y AT 00’ 00 00°004'S 00 00°004'S saseydind pood 00°92S
60'6SS 6b 60°266 16'L£6 00’ L6'6VF 00°0€6'T 00 00°0€6'T 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 R |00 |[EWS 00'$2S
00 0 00°0SC 00 00 00 00°0S2 00’ 00°0S2 salddng aoueusjutei/ieday apees
50'95b 11 S0'zEe’L §6'/E6 00* 00’ 00'0£Z'8 00° 00°0£2'8 sa|ddns buneiado 80°zzs
09°€€E 0 00°00t 00 00 00' 00°00t 00 00°00% saljddns 0140 00°'12S
00°THE 0 00'01£'C 00’ 00' 00’ 00°0TL°Z 00° 00'01L'C Buiyzo|n/wiosiun 00+ TH
ov'zLS'y 8s £9'60C'€ LELTH' 00" 98'109 00°£29'L 00 00°£29'L S)yoURg YIjesH 3dAoidwl 00'€TH
16'€28'9 8z L1°664'Sk 85'896'LT 00' 0Z'$L5'T SL°L9L'E9 00 GL'L9L'E9 sabe g salefes [euosess oT'TIH
95°180°9€ 9 £9'7€6'TC LE'6ES°9€E 00 vO'STH'Y 00°£9%'8S 00° 00'29%'8S sabem pue saliejes 00°TTH

SIuaAg eads g weibold 007 dd -~ L0
SAIBSTIG 159404 - ZE W

3ISNIdX3

05'$99'918'1$ %ES 6b'SPb'8LL'T$ 00'722'100'2$ 00'0$ 06'#21'05$ 6+'999'6£2'c$ 6b'627'EETS 00'LET'9¥9'E$ SIVLOL INNIATY
05'$99'918'1$ %ES 6¥'Skb'8LL'T$ 00'122'100°C$ 00'0$ 06'+21°05$ 6+'999'642'c$ 6b'62V'EETS 00°££2'9v9'c$
00°000'5$ %b9 6L'vSE'LYS 2£'6/9'58% 00°0% £1'€59'22$ 11°0€0°€ET$ 11°0€0°EET$ 00'0$
00°000's 141 (00°000°0T) 00°005'8S 00 00 00°005'8t 00°005'8k 00 uoneaagainynd-sjuelb 12307 0L°LEE
00 0 8b'6L1'ST 00’ 00° 00’ 8b'6L1'ST 8b'6L1'ST 00 onealnagaInnd - sjuesb sjes 0L'bEE
00 9 1€'SL1°2€ TE'SLT'LT 00’ €1°€S9'2T £9°05€'6S £9°05€'6S 00 ofjeanargannd-syuelb |esepagy
sjueRiy ~ §F  jusweds
00 +++ (10'16T) 10'16T 00° 00’ 00 00 00 anjea abeajes 10 yun( jo sajes 11'26€
69'0t0'291 SL 87'692'€S TL0EL'19T 00' 66'T9¥'¥1 00'000'STZ 00’ 00'000'S1¢C Xe] [830W {330y Wiolj Jajsuel] 29'16€
(¥6'0bT) s8g (g5'2pT) €5'261 00’ 00' 000§ 00' 00°0S SNUBABI JBYI0 - SNOBUR|[BISIW ¥6'69€
96'066'TZ €6 90'668'C TE'00¥'LE 00' 00°'SEE 8€°667'0p 8€'662'6€ 00'000'T $304N0s 33eAd 4 suoiNqUIue) 0T"#9€
00°009'€ L9 00°008'T 00'009°€ 00’ 00°0S¥ 00'00+'S 00’ 00'00¥'S Sjua1 9SNOY PaUMO 007 09'29€
96'2L9'pT (131 (09°Z¥b'01) 09°thb 0b 00° 00’ 00°000°0€ 00 00"000'0€ SUOISS3DU0D 007 65°79¢
60°£0C 759 (s6'€01'T) S6'€0€’T 00" 00' 00°00¢ 00’ 00°00C 06, }s2.21Ul 5,4009|0D 0£°T9€
€W 981¢ (81°ZEH'ST) 81'2€6'ST 00’ 90'05¥C 00'00S 00 00005 s6ulLIES JUBWISIAUL 0T°19¢
00’ +++ 00* 00° 00° 00 00 (00°000'T) 00'000'T $93) I9juled 3dey 007 ELVE
00'¥b1'bS L9 00'6¥1'pE 00°5£0'89 00' 00 00'+81'20T 00’ 00'+81'20T 99y bunyred ooz TE'LVE
00°0£0'T 0 00'0vE'LE 00091 00 00’ 00'005°L€E 00 00'005°L€ 99 UOIRAISSUOD) B UdIeasay 007 0£'LbE
10°€€L'LL 16 S/'006'TT ST'STL9TT 00° TL'6E5°8 00'929'8¢T 00° 00'929'81 s98) diysiaquisw 007 6T LYE
9L'8TT'vLT €9 S/'8TE'80T S7'861°881 00° 00°00S 00°£25'962 00’ 00'£25'96¢ doys yib 0oz 8T°LYE
00°€9T'¥S b 08°245'£9 0T'LTy'0s 00 00 00'000'81T (00°000°02) 00°0008€1 $33) UOHE}S Pad) [ewiue 007 LTLYE
00'06b'€H 911 (05°L26'L) 05'£8¢'LS 00’ 00°S2E 00°09+'6¥ 00* 00'09%'6% 394 S)UAD |e1dads 007 92" LbE
00299 oL 00'509 00'S6€'T 00° 00" 00'000'T (00'006'LT) 00'006'61 5994 U0B3.1IN0/MOYS [ewwiue 007 YT LYE
00°£2Z8'01 6C 00'S05°€p 00'0£9°LT 00’ 00'09¢ 00'SLT'T9 00" 00°SLT'T9 599, weiboud uonednps 0oz £TLYE
[8'8€7'S91 LS o1°£98'8TT PRTET'TLT 00 00 00'000°00€ 00 00°000°00€ S33) ule3 007 TTLVE
BAIISTId 159404 -~ TE EmEtman
INNIATY
007 1qeIN - TET  punyd
Q1A 180, lold P.ood suoijoesuel] suoijoesuel | SsouRIqUINOU] suoijoesuel | uwm_u:m_ SjuatupusWy ummnzm :o_uu_\_Umwm JUnoY hifiglons) )
/PN % QLA - 196png alA aiA YAuoW U2 pepuay 396png paydopy
sroury(] Aiuno) pues] X00H
PLOSIA

JUNO2DY dnjjoy apnjoxd 9AI9S91d

£2/8¢/20 1. 03 JesA [edsly }S310]

Hodoy acuew.odd yobpng



€71 Jo £ obed IWd Zbi8T:T0 £20Z/80/€0 U0 JonelD 43[ Aq uny

00 u 20'Z88 86°LTT 00' 00 00°000°T 00" 00'000'T AWIUAAQ 0021t
78°'7vS'v8 8S 08°06£'9L 0£'ST9'50T 00" 0212’1 01°900°Z8T 00 01°900'281 sabep 13 saliejes |euoseas oT'1TH
1CELETHT S9 1£°€LS'6L LT'€08'8PT 00 S2°790'81 86'9/£'8T¢C 00'062'C 86"980'92¢ sabem pue sauejes 00'11¥

UORBASIUIUDPY -~ 0T

95°£ge’ /284 %99 T/'699'0Lb$ 60°92/'v26% 00°0$ SL'/49'60T$ 18°'S6€°S6€°T$  T0'/6£'19% 08'866°CEE'T$ JUBWYDLILG B B4E] [PLIUY 007 dd - 80 Jusuaied

00 00T 00 10'682'+¢C 00’ 00 10'682'42 10'682'+C 00 000’ST$ 49A0 BINPNJISeU] 00°£9Z
00°058°€ +++ 00 00 00 00" 00' 00 00" 5816044 U} UOIINISUOD 0059/
0S°60b'L +++ 00’ 00 00° 00’ 00' 00 00 666'7T$-000'2$ @4mPN.aseyu] 00'€9£
00'SSP 007 00 00'00% 00* 00’ 00°00% 00" 00°00% sdiyssequiswl g sanq 00219
91'S6b 00T 9z $£'5TT 00' 00 00°922 00'922 00 sjejusy 00°6£9
000£46'C 114 96'6/6'€ $0°020°T 00’ 00’ 00°000'S (00°000°S) 00°000°0T SdueuslUlRK B Sieday 00'8€9
00 001 00 00021 00" 00 00021 00°021T 00 funeoydng 3 bunuud 00°5€9
59'2Z1 €01 (6v°22) 6b'Tre't 00° £6'7L 00°041°2 00'0£1°2 00 joreIL 00°££9
98'92L'T 8 09'€Z1 0+'929 00* 06'vt 00°008 00 00008 suoneduNWWo)D 00'2€9
£L'8b1'601 €8 08'000'£2 0T’ L9E'bET 00" 80'+21'1¢C 00'89€'T9T 00'89€°0C 00°000'THT SDIAIBS [BUOISSDJOId 00°1€9
00°002'T 001 o 08°€9b'T 00" 00 00'¥9%'C 00°9b'C 00 uonednp3 g bulures) 00°0£9
T Skh'8T 4] 00'09L'y 00'0v2'S 00' 00 00°000°0T 00 0000001 sjewiuy 00z 00°82S
arn +++ 00’ 00 00° 00’ 00' 00 00* S[e31POLIad B $H009 00'£25
59'969'T 111 (80°€59) 80'€5H'9 00’ 24849 00°008'S 00'008'T 00°000 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo |ews 00°¥2S
£5°€60°S T 0TS £6'8t 00’ 00 00'00S°L (00°005'0) 00'000°0T sayddng soueuajulel/iiedsy 00'€Z5
9£'€062ST (8 91'£85'9Z $8'ZTH'E8T 00" 06'615'0C 00°000°012 00 00'000°0T2 sa|iddng bunessdo 00°22S
58'€8 <4 6£°€0€ 19'96 00° 00 00°00% 00' 0000t sa)ddns 20uJ0 00'12S
16'SLT'E 001 67’ 1L°142'S 00 00 00'S£2'S 00°52Z8 00°0SH'¥ Buipor/uuosiun 00°+TH
09'SbE'P8 o 06'85%'81T 01°€19'68 00" OT'+0L'TT 00°2£0'0C 00 00'2£0'¥02 siyaueg LpfesH sdkoiduil 00°€TH
8E'€€9 ¥6 £0°SS L6'bb6 00’ §'1€ 00°000'T 00'000'T 00 SLUIHIBAO jeuOSERS (1] 8r4 87
S5'096 00T (¥0°0S) #0'058'21 00' 20'621 00°008°21 00'008°Z 00°0000T CTL ) 00°2TH
08'060°6v 15 £4'TL1°99 £L€'%82'89 00 A T4 08'956'P€T 00’ 08956'VET sabem 18 saliejes [euoseas oT'TTH
bS'128€LE 9 VT 65’912 9£'502'06€ 00° b'0TT' 00°S5£'909 00'S€8°CT 00'026'€6S sabem pue salsejes 00°1TH

JUSWYILIUG P 24 ) jeWIUY 007 44 - |0 Emﬁﬁmnmm ang
SIRIG L

65'b29'6b$ %6E £0'82'66% 2LETH'E9% 00'0$ 97'90£'8$ GL'1£9'291$ 00'S/7$ G/'96€'79T$ sjuany [eeds 3 weiboid 007 d4 - £0

00'00C 00T 00' 0000 00’ 00' 00002 00'sT 00'S.T sdyssaquisw B sang 00°2+9
00 ozt (00°05) 00°00€ 00’ 0005 00052 00°0S¢ 00 sjeuay 00°6£9
00 ] 00°040'S 00' 00’ 00’ 00'0¥0'S 00’ 00'0¥0'S Bunedidng g Bunuud 00°5£9
00 v I0P'T 85'86 00’ 85'86 00'005C 00’ 00°005'C [PARLL 00°€€9
86'TLb :14 4 ZTAN" 85°0¢h 00’ 19'TL 00°095'T 00 00'095'T suoieIUNWIWOD 00°Z€9
00'GET 4 00'08T'T 00°02€ 00' 00'S¥ 00°00S'T 00" 00'00S'T SIDIIBS [BUOISSBOId 00°T€9

sjusag jepads g wesboid 007 44 - L0 wsuedsq ang
SAIBSII 158404 ~ ZE

ISNIdX3
00Z 1qeIN - TET puny
QLA B34 Joud pooy  suompesuel| suonoesues | SSoUBIGUINIUZ suonpesuel} 196png SUBWIPUBLLY 196png uondLssg UN0DY JUNOOY
/pasn % aiA - 186png [€NDN aiA YIUoH JUR4IND papuswy 19bpng paydopy
srouyy] ‘4uno)) pueE] Yo
o?ﬁwww.u 14
JUN022Y dnjjoy apnpx3 d

£2/8¢/20 91eQ 0} JedA |edSl 15910

1odoay aduewLioLdd 39bpng



€1 4o g abed Wd 8T TO £202/80/€0 U0 Joae1D) JoC Ag uny

00 0 00'0b 00" 00 00’ 00°0b 00’ 00°0% uonesnp3 g Buutesy 00'0£9
79'S€0'Z ¥6 £9'76C L£°208'y 00" 66'6€ 00'00T’S 00’ 00'001's 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo L jlews 00°2S
16'961'ST P01 (+9'866) $9'€20'8C 00 80°€LTT 00'520°£2 00'000°€ 00°S20'vT sayddng sdueusiulel/ieday 00°€2S
S Ebb61 99 6€'PEL'OT 19'505°2€ 00 $8'0V6'T 00°0bZ'6% 00 00'0vZ'6b sai|ddns Bunesado gozes
00 00T v0 96'6€ 00 00 00°0v 00°0% 00 saljddns 20130 D0°'1S
ST'S62'T 001 60'T 16'82h'C 00" 00' 00'0£b'2 00086 00°0SH'T Buipo/wiogun 00°bTH
05'005'€P 85 76'92€'TE 80°€2E v 00' ¥9'T6b'L 0005992 00° 00'059°9Z SJPURQ W|esH 3aAoidwz 00°ETH
£5°655 86 66'SS 10042'C 00 TAVAS 00'00£C 00°00€'T 00°000'T SWIHAAQ 00°21v
26'+60°9C <4 LLTHP'6E €2°0SS'TE 00 02'821 00°266'0L 00 00'266'0Z sabep g ssle|es jeuosess oT'1TY
€£'857'9€T 9 wvlE'sL 8T'618'8ET 00 147279991 00'v61'812 00'Lb6't 00'Z¥2'€TT sabem pue saueles 00°'TTH

FuBUUIER /SAIDEY - 8T  Juslunede

7L'920'v8L% %E9 82'098'8/b$ 08'259°008$ 00'0$ 12'611°1€4$ 80'€1S'6£2'T$ 00°565'8$ 80'816'0£2T$ [ UORBASIURLPY - 0T
50°c0g'or 97 9z°26€'sTT $L'19€'vT 00’ (so'1) 00'vSL 6T 0005201 00°+00"6€T salouaby IS0 03 Jejsuel) 21°166
£6'STL'LT 86 (1] 4] 06'(S6'CT 00 £9°20C 00°005°€Z 00’ 00°005'€2 994 321G pJeD IpaD 00'€/8
YT LP6'LE €S 00°001'62 00'0Sb'€E€ 00" 00° 00°055'29 00’ 00'055'29 1s2433U] 00'Z2/8
00000582 001 00 00°000°06C 00° 00° 00'000°06Z 00° 00'000°062 ledduid 00'148
00 +++ 00 00" 00 00° 00 (00°000°0T) 00'000°0T 000°S$ 4aA0 Juswdinb3 g yoep 00'89Z
00 001 00 00°002'T 00 00' 00'002'T (00°008) 00'0002 666'+$-000'T$ uawdinb3 g yoep 00°¥92
$9'185°2T 6¢ 8T°8b8'9 78°TL0'TT 00’ LEeb'T 00°0Z6°L€ 00 00'026'LE ]en3zeIuo) JpISINO 00'v¥9
$0'987'11 +6 TH'8rs 85'9€L'8 00 05'1S 00'582'6 00' 00'826 sdiysiaquiaw g sanq 00°2H9
12'125'8 00T S9' SE'6ZE'S 00 00' 00'0£€’'S 00°0€T 00'00T'S sjeuay 00'6€9
00' ++4+ (s8'989) 58'989 00 $8'989 00’ 00’ 00 @dueuBluUtel 3 Sileday 00°8€9
£9'502'9 6 90'80€CT ¥6'1S2'T 00’ 00 00°09S°€T 00’ 00°09S'€T Buneoydnq g Bunuiid 00°5€9
8H'€20°C 112 (bS'vLL) YSPL'T 00 0S'9€€’T 00'00£ 00’ 00700 Buysiiand 00'v€9
00 €01 (S0'TTT) soLEL’s 00 9/ 11T 00'929’'€ 00'9£5°T 00'050C [eARLY 00°€£9
£8'THb'b 6V 9E TPy $9'89¢'t 00’ 9z'2€9 00°0t8'8 00’ 00°0v8'8 suoiedunwwo) 00°2€9
62'68¥'ST 10T (6v'£8) 6b°L9T'L 00 66'vT 00'080'Z 00°00T'T 00'086'S S9DIAISS [euolsSajold 00'T€9
00°289 (174 ¥2'909'T 9L°€6€ 00 00 00°000' 00" 00'000'C uorzeonp3 g bujurely 00°0£9
29T’y 00T 99 pE'P62'6T 00 00’ 00'562'61 00°565°C 00°00£'91 S9seYdInd pood 00°92S
86'T/b 8s £8°0£8 FAR /A 00 16’611 00'560°T 00’ 00'560C 000'7$ 49pun dinb3 g sioo] |lews 00'2S
Lb'ET 001 00 00'8EV 00 00* 00'8¢t 00°'8€Y 00' sallddns aoueuajulel/neday 00°€2S
66'11€'29 44 £9°£88'98 €€'219'£9 00 £9'8/9'C 00'00S‘¥ST 00° 00°00S'¥ST sayjddns asipueydiaw doys Yio $9°7¢S
76'8P1'E 09 67°6¥0'S 1L°06Y"L 00 16°T€ 00°0¥5°21 00° 00°0bS5°21 saliddns Bunessdo 00'ZeS
80'L¥€ 62 GS'E6L Sb'9ze 00’ 66'8 00°02T'T 00° 00'02T'T salddng 3010 00°125
00'682 €1 05°4SL'T 05'2LT 00 00° 00°0€0°T 00° 00'0£0°C Buitpopp/uiiopiun 00'+TH
09°0T6'cE bS 8/°96%'LT T ys8'Te 00 919ty 00°1S€°09 00 00°15£'09 sjysuag YijeaH sAojdwy 00°€TH
18'L€2 00T €T L8'STH 00 00’ 00°9TH 00'9TH 00 SWIMINO [PUOSEDS o1y
:Omumuumw:_?_ﬁxs -01 wcwﬁﬁmamm ang
BIAIISAU 159104 - ZE M:mEtmmmO
3SN3dX3
007 IqRIN - TET  puny
Q1A dea) 10Ld P.ooyd suoijoesuel | suoijoesuel SaoueIquunug suonoesuelj uwm_u:m Sjuswpusily uwm_uam :o_ua_\_umwn._ pilisiens, pitiglonel }
/P3SN % dLA - 386png alA atAa AU JaLIND papuawy 196png paydopy
srougjy 43unoD puepy Poy
PLOSIA
JUNOJoY Qs__om IPNJOX3 Qt@w@.ﬁnm

189104

£7/82/20 91eQ 0} JedA [edsi4

Joday dcuewioidd yobpng




€1 40 6 abeq

Wd Zb:8T:10 £202/80/€0 U0 JoAeID Jar Aq uny

(LZ'vET'0bTS) 11°045'65+$ (££'00£'92€$) 00°0$ (19'6£9'8b1$) $£'692'EET$ (£9'61°95%) L£'61H'681$ 1L GOZ MRIN - TET
££'86£'950'C %9 8€'6/8'81E"T LE'7T8'(TE"T 00° 1549861 S/'96£'9b9°E 71'6£5'68T £9°/18°95b'C SIV.LOL 3SN3dX3 3
0S'499'918'T %ES 6b'SYb'8LL'T 00°122'100C 00 06'+21°0S 6+'999°6£L'€ 66V €ET 00°££2'9v9°€ STVIOL INNIATY e
SIEI0) 00Z 1IN - TET
£4'86£'950C$ %b9 8€'G/8'81ET$ [£°125'L2E'TS 00°0$ 15'+92'861$ S/ 96£'9v9'E$ Z1'6/5'681$ £9'/18°95H'E$ SIV.LOL ISNIdX3I
££'86£'950°2$ %b9 8€'G/8'81€'1$ L£'72S'12E'TS 00'0$ 15°49/'861$ G/'96E'9v9'c$ 21'6/5'681$ £9'/18'95b'C$ SIPIC] BAJDS3Id 152404 - 2E
S0
£€'840°L$ %0 00'050°T$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0S0°'T$ (00°005°9Z$) 00'0S5'£T$ UOHEAIISUOD B YDURISaY 007 - DY
00°02L +++ 00’ 00 00’ 00’ 00" (00"000°0T) 00°000°0T sapusby JoYI0 03 J9jsuell 21°166
00° 0 00°009 00 00 00' 00°009 00° 00009 sieausy 00'6€9
05'882'9 +++ 00’ 00 00° 00’ 00* (00°000°0T) 00'000°0T Buneondnq g Bunuid 00°S€9
00 +++ 00" 00 00' 00’ 00 (00°000'%) 00°000"% [pAelL 00°€£9
00' 0 00°0SP 00° 00* 00° 00'05+ 00° 00'0S¥ Saseyding pood 00°92S
£8'69 +++ 00 00° 00’ 00 00 (00°005'2) 00°00SC sayddns buneiado 00°22S
UOIIBAIBSUOD g YDIRSSSY 007 ~ DY s ,“mgwm ang
00°03$ %89 18'G/6'Th$ 0£'267°06$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 11°892°€ET$ T1°897'EET$ 00°0$ SEI0 )L SURLD - §E
00’ 9€ 00'62'8 00'608'% 00’ 00’ 00'8€T'ET 00'8€Z'cT 00* 000'5$ 49A0 Judwdinbl B yoel 00'89.
00 S8 8E'HH0'6 §2'90£°0S 00° 00 £9'05€'65 £9'0S£'65 00’ 000'ST$ JoA0 a.npnisesyu] 00°£9L
00° 0 00°000'sT 00* 00° 00° 00°000'ST 00°000'ST 00 000'S$ Jono Buippoway Bulpiing 0099/
00 61 (se'612'2) 98'86£'TE 00 00’ 8b'6L1'ST 8b'641'ST 00 55846044 Ul UOIPNIISUCD 00'59¢L
00’ 0 00'00S‘t 00 00° 00° 00°00S'p 00005y 00 sdueudUleY B Sileday 00'8€9
00 L1 18'122'€T 61'8LL'T 00' 00’ 00'00091 00°000°9T 00" 000’T$ 4opun dinb3 B sjooL |lews 00°¥es
SjuRID - 68 uswuedsg gng
£5'164'88¢€$ %99 $S'1£0'072$ 9b'9ZH 8% 00°0$ 62'169'¢5$ 00°'86%'v£9$ 00'pbS'2T$ 00'+56'199$ S|EI0 ] BRUBUSIR /SBIH|DEY - QT Juswiliedsg gng
00 6C- 7£'056'8 (z€'686'T) 00’ 00’ 00'796'9 00'7T969 00" 000’6$ 42A0 Juawdinb3 B Ye 00'89Z
00 00T €0’ L6'C2L'6 00 00' 00°€2L'6 (00°££2'0¢) 00°000°0t 000'S$ a0 Buispowy Buipiing 0099/
00'860°Z 00T 00 00'196' 00* 00' 00'196'% 00°'196'% 00" 666't$-000'T$ Juawidinb3 B Yol 00°v9Z
00'00€'t +4+ 00 00 00* 00° 00 00’ 00 666'F1$-000'7$ unpnIseyu] 00'€9Z
§9'758'6 111 (¥8'1vE'T) $8'129'€T 00 €€'8eL'T 00°082°¢T 00’ 00°082'T1 |en3oeuo) 3pISINO 00't+9
1€°9€b'T 0s 66'0£2'C 10'692°C 00° 00 00'00S 'y 00’ 00'00S 'y sjeauay 00°6£9
£0'S8€'EP $01 (99'902'7) 99'8£6'TS 00° ST°L02'T 00'2€L'6Y 00'2€9'02 00'001'6C adueUBjUlel g Siledsy 00'8€9
¥£°69089 ¥S 11°819'€S 68'182'29 00’ 90'ZbE'TT 00°006'STT 00’ 00'006'STT saDIARS AjnN Jliand 00°L£9
SE'TOb 8L TLELT 62'929 00 LE'EY 00°008 00' 00°008 SUOHEDIUNWILOD 00°2€9
85'€98'6 STT (€0'729'D) £0'252°02 00 10'988’8 00'0€9'L1 00’ 00'0£9'£1 SIDIIBS [RUOISSJOId 00°1€9
IURUBIUIRW /SeLjidRY - 8T  wsuwnedsg gng
aAIOSDLd 158404 - 7§ Juswpedsg
3SN3dX3
007 IGRIN - TEY _pundg
Q1A 1edA Jolid p.ooY suolpesued | suoipesuel sadueIquINOU] suoipesuel | 196png SjuSWPpUIWY 12bpng uondinsag unodoy UNODOY
/pasn % Q1A - 196png QLA aiA O JuDLIND pepuswy 196png paydopy
sioufyj] Kiumo)) puep] 30y

JUnNooDY dnjjoy apn|ax3
€2/82/70 91eq 03 JedA [edsld

Hoday 2ouewioldd y9bpng

pLgsia
IATISIIJ

159104




€T 40 0T 3bed Wd £b:81:10 £20Z/80/€0 U0 Joneld J3[ Aq uny

(05'262'€S$) 16'89+'59$ (16'268'69%) 00'0$ (5°69€'$) (00'+2H'b$) 00'0$ (00'b2r'v$) i SuJ qery 9rsesald 158404 - €€7
TL'9T6€ET %TL 789’9 81'T€6'95T 00* v0°S8b°S 00'b£5'22T 00’ 00'%£5'T2C STV.LOL 3SN3dX3
12'61°08 %0% €LTIT'IET LT'8E0°L8 00* 0S'STT'T 00°0S1'812 00 00'0S1°812 STVLOL INNIATY
SIPI0 | SUT GRIT SAI3Sald 159104 - ££1 ©
8
1/°926'CETS %TL 78'7H9'69$ 81°1£6'951$ 00'0$ $0°58b'S$ 00'v£5'722$ 00°0$ 00'b£5'2ze$ STVLOL 3SN3dX3
1/£°926'€ET$ %TL 78'T¥9'59% 81'1£6'95T$ 00°0% $0°58b'S$ 00'£5'7T2$ 00'0$ 00'p£5'TCC$ BAITSTIG ISB404 - TE 1
00 0 00882’ 00 00’ 00" 00'882'+S 00 00'88Z'¥S $312uaby JaYI0 03 JojsueI)
TL'SL0'EET €6 e 8£'€90°95T 00 79'865'S 00'987'89T 00" 00982891 20ueINSU]
00'1S8 +++ (ob'£98) 0b'£98 00 (85'€T1) 00° 00" 00’ SDIAIIS |RUOISSBJOId
BAIBSTIG IS0 - TE 3
3SN3dX3
12'461°08% %0b LTIT'IETS £7'860'48% 00°0$ 0S'STT'T$ 00°0S1'812$ 00'0% 00'051°812% STVLOL INNIATY
12'61°08% %0% ELTIT'IETS £2'8€0'8% 00'0$ 05'STT'1$ 00'051'812$ 00'0% 00°0S1'812% 512104 BAIBSRI 352104 - 7§ usliuedag
9/'80L +++ 00 00° 00’ 00 00’ 00 00’ puny |eseusb d4 woly Jajsuel) 09°'T6€
6£'8C L9€ (9z°€€T) 97'€8T 00’ 00 0005 00 0005 06, 152/33U1 5,10103]|0D 0€'19¢
S6'Z6b 66V (91°886°€) 91'886'y 00' 0S'STT'T 00°000°7 00" 00'000'T sbulules JuswiseAu] 0T°T9¢
00 0 00°00T 00' 00 00 00°00T 00 00°00T JUnQ30. UONdNE SI03931|0D [4 54 £
11'$96'8L 8¢ ST'EET'SET 68'998'18 00' 00" 00°000°£72 00 00'000°£12 saxe) Auadold 0T'11E
BAIDSDIG 159104 - 7€ swuedag
3NNAATY
SUy qel] aAIesadd 159404 - ££T
(92°£08'8b$) 99'112'52$ (25'6£9'8¢$) 00°0% (£2°029'6%) (98'£26'C1$) 00°0$ (98'£26'T1$) S{RI0L BIY SAIDSAL 13404 - TET  PUnd
1z°zI0'eet %LS 0Z'2€8'08 99'569°£0T 00’ 19'8£1°0T 98'£25'88T 00' 98'/25'88T STVLOL 3SNAdX3
S6'+0T'€L %6E 98'€$5'90T $1'950'69 00' #b'885 00°009'S.T 00 00°009'G4T STV1O0L INNIATY
S{EI0 ] DUIVY BAIBSTIY ISBI0 - €Y P
12'210'221$ %LS 02'2€8'08$ 99'669'£0T$ 00'0$ £9'8L1'0T$ 98'£76'887$ 00'0% 98'/75'881% STV.LOL ISNIdX3I
12'210°221$ %LS 02'2E8'08% 99'669'£01$ 00°0% £9°8L1°01$ 98'/75'881% 00'0$ 98'/75'881% 5{R101 SALRSAL ISBI0Y - 2€
prar4{igat LS 0Z'2€8'08 99'569'£0T 00’ £9'8/1°01 98'£75'881 00" 98'/25'881 SUWI 0T
DAIISDI 150404 ~ ZE  WalLLEdsQ
3ISN3dX3
S6'P0T'EL$ %6E 98'€45'901$ #1'950'69% 00°0$ ¥b'855$ 00'009'S2T$ 00°0$ 00°009'G21$ STV.LOL 3NNIAIY
S6'V0T'ELS %6E 98'€H5'901$ $1°950'69% 00'0$ ¥b'855$ 00'009'G2T$ 00'0$ 00°009'G/1$ S|RI0 ] DALaSBIg 159404 ~ TE  uswedag
12°92 962 (zo86) 20'8bT 00' 00 00°0S 00 00°0S 06, 15249U1 5,40133]|0D
92'68C 619 (L6'vE€'D) L6'b8L'T 00° pb'88S 00°0St 00’ 00'0S¥ s6UUIED JUDLIISIAUT
00' 0 00007 00 00’ 00" 00001 00 00°'00T 3UNODOE UORINE SI01D3|0D
85°688'CL 8c 58'9/8'80T ST'€T1'99 00 00 00'000'SLT 00 00°000'SLT saxe) Apadold
IJAIISVId 1504 - LS ]
INNIAZY
al1]ay oAIvsS3ld 153404 ~ €T pund
QLA {ea) iolld p.ooy suoijoesuel suonoesuelj Saoueiquundug suoljoesuel ] uwmvsm Sjuswpusuly ummcsm co_un__\_uwmn_ Junoddy UNOIDY
/pesn % alA - 196png alA ala YIUO JusLIND papualLy 196png paydopy
stoug|[ Xiuno) puersy Y004
PLOSI
1UN022Y dNjjoy apnpPX3 9AJISaId

€7/82/20 218 03 JedA [BISHH }S3.10,]

1oday acuew.iopdd 39bpng




€1 4o 11 abeq

Wd £b:8T:T0 £202/80/€0 U0 JoARID H3( Aq Uy

$0'¥88'61$ +++ (S£°961'2C$) SE'96b'2C$ 00°0$ £0'6£S$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ STIVL0L INN3ATY
$0'¥88'61$ +++ (s£96'22$) SE'96v'2T$ 00°0$ £0'6£5$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$
00°Z£9'/1$ +++ (s£'£z0'02$) S/'(20'0Z$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ SI0| pung HED JI0D dd - 68 Wslnedeq ang ~
00°££9'LT +++ (5£'£20'00) S/'[20'0C 00 00" 00 00 00 593y §ob ynig uelpux So'zpe
puny 31ed 3109 dd - 68 1 2Q ans
64'20 +++ (09'89%7) 09'89v'C 00 £0'6€S 00' 00" 00 sbuiules JuauSaAUT 0T°19¢
STHH0'T +++ 00’ 00 00 00° 00 00' 00' 5334 Jj06 ynig uelpur £0°LbE
DAIISBIG I8904 - 28 sitig]
INN3ATY
W>OLQ§H ISINGY Jj0H ‘d'd - 188 D
10'891$ (0z'885'1$) 02'885'T$ 00°0$ zrsees 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ sy 3ed g 'foad 'ded 44 - 0EE Pund
00 +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 STV1OL 3SNIdX3
10°891 +++ (0z'885'T) 027'885'T 00" 2rsze 00 00" 00 STVIOL ANNIATY
1 3eg o1g foid ded "d'd - 0EE
10'89T$ +++ (02'885'T$) 02'885'T$ 00°0% [45°14%] 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$
10'891$ 44+ (02'885°1$) 07'885'T$ 00'0$ z1'sees 00'0$ 00°'0$ 00°0$
10'89T +++ (0z'885'T) 07'885'T 00' Trsee 00 00’ 00
1ed g "foid 3ded d'd - OEE
(£2°022'#b$) 0€°2EL'TTS (29'11L'6V$) 00°0$ (6£°80€'11$) (2£'6£6'92$) 00'0$ (z£'6£6'928) VSSId SAI9SSId 159403 - 9ET  puny
PTUSLE'ETT %8S LS'TPL'68 SL'LE6'TTT 00 16'658'TT T€'6£9'C12 00’ 7£°649'T1T STV10L 3SNIdX3
£6'¥51'69 %6€ [8'ELP'TTT €1'922'€L 00 85'15S 00'00£'S8T 00’ 00°00£'S8T SIV104 INNIATY
Siey0 ] ¥SS1d |atasald 3S8404 - QET DU
bTSLE'ETTS %8S £5'TvL'68% SL'LE6'TLTS 00°0$ 16'658'T1$ 2£'6£9'71C% 00°0$ 2€°6/9'T1T$ SIv101 3SNIdX3
FTSLEETTS %8S LS°TbL'68% S//£6'221$ 00'0$ £6'658'TT$ 2£°6.9'71z$ 00°0$ 2£'6/9'212$ S|EI0| BAIBSIA 183404 - TE  IBUILROR(
PTSLEETT 8S [S'ThL'68 GL'LE6'TTT 00 16'658'TT T£'6L9'T1Z 00 7€'6/9'TTT 21e21P3/YOId oT'ETH
SAIaSBId 159404 - L Jusuneds
3SNIdX3
£6'7S1'69% %6€E (8'ELP'TTTS £1'92C'€L$ 00°0$ 85°755$ 00°00£'S81$ 00°0% 00°00£'S8T$ STV.LOL 3NN3AIY
L6'¥S1'69$ %6E [8'ELV'TTS £1'972°¢L$ 00'0% 85'165$ 00'002'S8T$ 00°'0$ 00°00£'58T$ DAIBSDIJ §50404 - 7€ JUBWEdSE
SLvE (113 (14'201) ¥'LST 00 00' 00°0S 00 00'0S 06, 152J9)ut 5,10309][0D 0£'19€
15°68¢ 661 (€1°L61°0) ETLbL'T 00 85'15S 00°0SS 00 00'0SS sbujuies JUSUASIAUL 01°19€
00 0 00°001 00’ 00 00° 00°00T 00' 00°00T JUNOJDR UONINE S10399]|0D rTIE
1£°0v8'89 8¢ 15°8£9'b11 65'TCE'0L 00 00* 00°000°58T 00" 00°000's8T sexey Auadold oT'TTE
BAISSTI 59104 - ZE Ucmﬁfmama
3NN3IATY
VSSId 9AI3S3.d 159404 - 9ET  puny
QLA iBoA 10lid P2y suoijoesuel | suonoesuel saoueiquindul suoljoesuel uwm_usm PUENTERT uwm_u:m :o_ua_\_umwn_ JUNo2oY unody
/pesn % QLA - 196png alA ala LIUOR JuRLIND popuawy 196png paydopy
srouyyjy ‘1umeo)) puersy ooy

JUNODY dnjjoy apnjox3

€2/82/70 @3eQ 0} Jed [edsly

110day aduew.ioLdd 3obpng

pIOSIg
JAIISIIJ

189104



€T 40 21 9beq Wd £b*8T:T0 £202/80/€0 U0 JaAe1) Jar Ag uny

00°06T +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00" 00 SVIAISS [eUOISS3J0Id 00°T€9
61°266 +++ 00" 00 00 00 00 00" 00 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo . |lews 00'¥2S
SAIISBIG IS0 - 28 3
TL(SES +++ (b9°£51°E$) $9'/5T'c$ 00'0% LT°99% 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ SIVLOL ANNIATY
2L L5ES +++ (+9°£51'€$) $9'/S1'€$ 00'0$ LT9Y9% 00°0$ 00°03% 00'0$ SIEI0] BALSSBUY 3SR404 - 7€ JuslunedaQ
(VA S +++ (¥9'£51°E) $9'LST'E 00" LT99 00 00 00° sbululea JusUSIAUL 0T°19¢
SALIRSTIG IS|I04 - TE W 2dsy
INNIA
Buidwie) g Aemijids Japuny] pnot - g€ buns
8’ 1/8'SES (¥9'p91°£82$) (9g'seL't1$) 00°0$ (se'612'€2$) (00°006'66273$) 00°0$ (00°006'66¢$) AT JPNIISU0D B SIS3U04-dO[RASQ - §EE DU
1 162) %6T 00'000°05$ €1°592€0T 00° 00'Z€1'9Z €1'592'€SS €1°592'€01 00'000°0S¥ SIVLOL ISNIdXI
7€'0€9'SE %9¢ 9€'5€8'291 £L°6T5'06 00 S9'216'C €1'59¢£eS2 €1'592'€01 00'007'0ST SIV10L INNIATY
siEjol LWl PROSUeD Y S1s9I04-dosASg - §EE
(91°1H2$) %61 00°000°05¥$ £1°597'€01$ 00'0$ 00°2€1'9¢$ £1°'592'€553% £1'S92°€01$ 00'000°0S¥$ SIV.LOL 3ISNIdX3
(91°T2$) %61 00°000°05¥$ €1°S92€01$ 00'0$ 00°2€1'92$ £1°G92'€55$ £1°G9Z'€0T$ 00°'000°05b$ S[EI0L BAIDSBIG 1SS0 - LE
00°0$ %007 00'0% £1'592€01$ 00°0$ 00°2£1'92% £1'S9Z'€01$ €1'592°€01$ 00'0$ s{p30L sIuRIn - §¢  uswuedag ang
00 00T 00 €1°592'€0T 00’ 00°2€1°9Z €1°992'€0T £1°597'€01 00 55016014 Ul UOIPNASUOD 00°S9
SURID - g€ BWLRdRQ gns
00 0 00°000'05% 00 00° 00° 00°000'0S¥ 00° 00'000'05# 000/ST$ J9A0 anpPnuseyu] 00°£9L
or1'162) +++ 00 00 00° 00 00 00’ 00' 55946014 Ul UOIPNASUOD 00'59Z
BAIBSBA 159404 - ZE 3
ISN3AX3
ZE°0£9'se$ %9E 9£'S€8'79T$ £L'675'06$ 00°03% 592162 £1°59£'€52$ £1'G9Z'€0T$ 00'007°0ST$ SIVLOL 3NN3AY
7E€'0£9'5E$ %9€E 9£'5£8'2791$ £L'675'06% 00°0$ S9'216'2$ £1°G9€'€57$ £1'G92'€0T$ 00'007°05T$ 0] BAI9SD4d 352404 - ZE nedaq
00'0% %0 £1'592'€0T$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ €1°S92'€0T$ £1'G97'€0T$ 00'0% S|EIO) SIuess - g8 Juswiedeg gns
00 0 €1°59Z'€01T 00 00’ 00 €1°59Z'€0T €1°592'€0T 00° onesudangaINgnd - syuelb syes 0L'bEE
SWeRIY - G wRleds «
00 +++ (00°000°02) 00°000°02 00" 00 00 00 00’ $30.N0s deAud 1y suonnqUIL) 0T°+9€
VA4l £0S (£8°'101) £8'9CT 00’ 00 00°'SZ 00 00'SZ 06, 353J33ul 5,10393]10D 0£°T9€
19°Z61'1 esvLz (05°949°€T) 05'92L'€T 00" 597162 00°0S 00° 00'0S sbuuIes JUBWISIAUT 0T°T9¢
00 ] 00°SZ 00 00 00 00'SZ 00’ 00'SZ junodde UodNe $10133]j0D 484 £
pE0ZH'vE 8¢ 09'€2e’c6 0b'9£9'95 00 00" 00°000°0ST 00’ 00'000°0ST saxe) Auado.d 0T°11E
JAISTLG 159104 - 7§ udupeds
INN3ATY
adwit onasuo) 1§ s1so104-doj@asg - §£E  pund
$0'v88'61$ (5£°96v'223) SE961°TC$ 00°0$ £0°6€5$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% $[RJ0L DACAIUT 9SUNCD JI0Y 'd'd - TEE  puny
00 +++ 00 00 00’ 00 00 00 00 STV10L ISNIdX3
+0'v88°61 +++ (s€'96%'22) SE'964'2C 00’ L0'6€S 00 00 00" SIV.LOL 3NN3AATY
S|EI0L w>0._n_EH asINo) 20@ ‘d'4 - TEE pung
Q1A 1ea Joud p,ooy suopesuel | suonoesues | SaoueIqUINOUg suoiesues] 106png SUDWpUIWY 196png uondudsag Junody unoxny
/PasN % QA - 196png aiA alA LUOl JuS1inD pspuswy 196png paidopy
srouryj[ ‘Aluno)) pues] Yooy
95%3 7d
JuUno2dYy a::cm aIpnjoxy m

18310

£2/87/0 ®3eQ 03 Jed [eosld

Hoday aduew.ioidd 326png




€7 J0 £1 3beq

Wd £¥:8T:T0 £202/80/€0 U0 JaARID Jo Aq uny

[o)]
8
(z€'9L2'0vE$) (68'7£6'9/£$) (05'0£0'b£S$) 00°03% (S5°62b'91£$) (6£°€96°016%) (€9'641'95/$) (9£°€18'¥51$)
75°0€£'990' %S LV'695'£8L'E LLTLL'STS Y 00" 0v°'82¢'18€ YT TIPE'C0E’8 85°020590°T 9/°02€'8€T'L STVLOL ISN3dX3
0TbSr'ses’s %S 85°9£9°0TH'E L(TTPL'186'E 00 S8'864'Y9 S8°LLE'T6E'L 58'0/8'80€ 00°£0S'€80"L STV1OL INNIATY
SIFIG ] pukn
78'vEE'E8TS 81°690'61$ (81'690°61$) 00°0% ¥0'£L8$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S[2101 pung uiiey visen - 809
84'L¥9'0C +++ (00°0£2°02) 00'0€£'0C 00' 00° 00° 00 00° SIVLOL 3SN3IdX3
09'786'€0C +++ (28099'T) 78'099'T 00 $0'L8 00 00’ 00 STVLOL INNIAIY
$|EI0L pUnd UIMRW UIARKW - 809
8L (¥9'0Z$ +++ (00°0££'02$) 00°0££°02$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°'0%$ 00'0$ STV.LOL 3ISNIdX3
8/'/b9'0T$ +++ (00°0££°02$) 00'0€£'02$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0% 00'0%$ 00'0% - 5
8.'¥S8'81 +++ (00°006'97) 00°006'9T 00 00 00 00° 00' ainpniseyur 00°£9¢
00'066 ++4+ (00°0£8'¢) 00°0€8°€ 00' 00 00 00 00' SIDIAIDS [eUOISSDI0.d 00°T€9
00°€08 +++ 00 00’ 00' 00 00° 00 00 saliddns bunesado 00°7es
BAIOSBId 359404 -~ ZE
09°'286°€0¢$ +++ (28'099'1$) 78'099'1$ 00°0$ v0'£8% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ STVL04 INNIAIY
09'286°€0Z$ +++ (28'099'1$) 78'099'1$ 00'0$ £0'£(8% 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ SIPI0) BAIRS3Ad 152404 - TE  Jusledag
$5'25L'€02 +++ (zse11'n) TSETT'T 00 00 00" 00 00’ $94Nn0s 3)eALd 4 suolnquIue) 0T'$9¢
90'0€2 +++ (0€°2¥S) 0€'LbS 00 ¥0'£8 00’ 00 00’ sbujules Jusuisaau] 01'19¢
BAIRSTA IS804 - 7€ unuuviedsC
INNIAIY
punyj uieW UAIRK - 809  PUN
(£+'628%) (b9°£51'E$) $9'/ST'e$ 00'0$ LT°9%9% 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0$ siesoy Buidwie) g Aemppids spunyy pno - 9gg P
61'/81'T +++ 00" 00" 00 00 00’ 00 00’ STV.LOL ISNIdXT
(AT S +++ #9'£51°€) $9'£5T'E 00 LT99 00 00 00 SIVLOL 3INNIATY
sjejo) Buidwie) g Aemjjids Jepunyy pnot - gg¢ pung
61°/81'1% +++ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°03% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0$ STV1O0L ISN3dX3
61°/81'T$ +++ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0% SIEI0] SAIDSIU ISR404 - TE  WsUiedsg
3SN3IdX3
buidwe) g Aemjjids Jopuny| pnot - g5 pung
Q1A 4eaA Jold p,ooy suonoesuesj suoipesues | S9oURIqWINDUT suoipesuelf 196png SjuspuILY 196png uofdidsag unoloy JUNo20Y
/pasn % LA - 3e6png Q1A ala UIUOW Jua1in) papusuy 196png padopy
sjoury[] X3tmo)) puep] Yooy

PLOSIA

JATISII]

JUnodDY dn|joy apnjox3 1S9.10]

£2/82/20 91eQq 03 JedA |BISI4

Hoday aocueuwiopad 3906png




Rock
Island
County

March 7, 2023

TO THE COMMISSIONERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT:

Accompanying this letter is the Treasurer’s monthly report of Financial Status as of
February 28, 2023 and interest received on Forest Preserve Funds invested for the month of
February 2023, as the eighth month of the fiscal year, compared with the prior year follows:

FY 2023 interest received in February, 2023 $16,805.00
FY 2023 accrual as of February 29, 2023 $ 89,770.00
FY 2022 interest received in February, 2022 $ 1,065.00
FY 2022 accrual as of February 28, 2022 $ 8,014.00

Our accounts continue to earn interest at the rate of 4.0375%.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
Nick Camlin
County Treasurer

NC/mc

NICK CAMLIN, COUNTY TREASURER
SUE ALBERTS, CHIEF DEPUTY
ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS
PO Box 3277, Rock Island IL 61204-3277
Phone (309) 558-3510 * Fax (309) 558-3511
www.rockislandcounty.org

070



€20 ‘¢ yosep ‘Aepuy

1 30 | sebey

uewdeyn Aoiep uesn

£8°ZPL'99G'v$ ¥0'LSY'0€6'V$ spund 01 ‘jejo} puers
69'v¥2'92$ §9°251'9Z8 pung ugep uep 809 pund upsep uneK 809
SZT19.'e61$ 86°0Z1'c6L$ Buidwe9 @ Aemjjids sopuny] pno gee  Buidwed p Aemyds Jepunyy pnot 9ee
88'¥¥h'9L8$ €2°251°068% Jdwy pnasuo) B sjsao4-dojeasg Gee  Jadwij 10nasuo) @ sisaso4-dojeasg cee
COELY'ZILS SSPE6'19LS anouduwi asIN0Y 409 *d'd4 Lee an0uduy} 881100 JI0D “d'd lee
Ze'879°L6$ 0Z'€2¢'26$ led g “foid 1ded 'd'd4 oee led axig “foig 1ded ‘d'd oee
18'872°061$ 024502919 VSSId dAssald 158104 9€L VSSId 9A8s31d 159404 9€L
LS EV8'YEES £2'2€L'LEES Suj gert aAlesald }sai04 €El Suj qel aasasald jsaiog €el
€6°96€£'G51$ 92'9L0's9L$ vy sasesald 1sal0d Z€el 18y aMssald Jsalod zel
€L6LLVEVS 21'€08'¥99% 00Z iqeiN LEL 007 iqeiN LEL
61°S6L'EEL'ZS L0'65L'zL2'C8 Bn3sald JS3104 o€t 8AJ3S3Id 159104 o€l
asuejeg Suipugy #suejeg Bujuuibeg uonduossag pung Buihey pung Buiked uonduoseqg pundg

JuNo29Yy - puny Ag Joday ‘Bunsi] Alewung
€202/82IT ‘91eQ O1 - £20Z/1/Z :9ajeq woid

Moday pung ssol)

SYONVIVE ON[1d JATISTId LSHI0d

JoUISI dAI9SBId 359404 DI

071



£202 ‘¢ Yoiep ‘Aepuy

1 jo | sabed

uewdeys Aoseyy uesn

zopog'orss €80 ‘AYVNYITA NI AANYVE LSTYHALNI 'd'd

spund Q| :|ejo) pueio

0°28% pund ule uniep 809 pund umen uen 809
1Z°9v9$ Burdwe p Aemjdg Japunyy pno gce  Buidwe) p Aemyds sepuny] pnod 9ge
§9'2L6C$ Jdw) Joruisuo) ¥ sisasod-dojeasg gge  Jdwyjonssucd g sisalog-dopasg gee
L0°6€S$ aaosdu 8sun0Y J09 “d'd LEE anosdwy 88n0D 4109 "d'd4 LEE
FARCTAY S 1ed oxig ‘foid "1ded "d'd oce 1ed aig “foid '1deD "d'd4 oee
86°165% VSSId anesald 1salo4 o€l VSSid aMesald 158104 9€L
0S'SLL'LS Su| qer sA9sald 159104 eel SU| gei] 9AI9Sald 159104 €EL
v¥'855% 31}9Y aAIasaAId }SBI04 FAAR 3119y dAISSALd 1S90 ZEL
90'0SY'2$ 00Z IqeIN LEL 007 IqeIN LEL
6L819'L$ 9AI19S31d 19104 ocl aAIgsald 158104 oL
sypai) fejoy uondusseq pung Buikey puny BuiAed uondussaq pung

€202 Xgviladad NI TdNavd ISaaaINT

JUNO32Y - pung Ag uoday ‘Bunsr Aewwing
€£202/82/Z ‘91eq Ol - £202/L1Z -9jeQ wioid

Hoday pung sson)

1014381 9AI9Sald 1S3104 I

072



073

- %022 LS'1pL'68 16668 L1 - - - - - - - $5°109'104 VSSId d4 91

- %6% 62 28°2¥9'69 - zZLLer'L 06°'€.8'Y - - - (86'698) - 98'L21'1LL Qe d4 eel

- %882 02°2£8'08 0L'8L1°01 - - €00 - - - - .18'010'L6 ail18y d4 el

00°'6E %S1'8€ 8€°G/8°8LE'} LLLGL'GLL ze118'Z8 £9202 - - - (g0°1L) - 68°6E€9'LLS L 007 L€l

002 %0999 06°202'€08‘L £6°60.'88 L5'¥22'6¢ £9'82¢'L 42144 - - (8e't) - 12°G10°2€6°L |eJsusg 0ogl

saul 199YS 19bpng soueeg noiked swien aL ') s.0d SOd UWWOW | SV sebueyd souejeg BWEN | #pung
@oueleg 10 anudARY [eiubiQ Jo pasaquinouaun BuipueisinO | Joud ppyY ponosddy | pasequinousuny | pung

10 1IN0 swieD puads 0} Yo % wauny
yenans

%EE

s}28y9 9duejeg |eli ]

ag pinoys

spung 9A19Sald }sal04

funoy pue|s] 320y

£202/82/2

_ [




074

N %lT ey 92°092°98 €2°86Z°L1 - - - - - - - 6v'655°L6 VSSId dd 143

- %E8'9¢ 62°€.0'8L - 05°€92’t 00°29L - - - - - 6.°€01°08 qen d4 €el

- %20°G¥ 6.'268'66 06'9¥8'CL N - 100 - - - - 89'6€LCL) ey dd (473

00'¥2 %61°8€ €26€0'292'L 8¥'Z¥9'80L 01'968'€6 | 89'0EL - - - (9z'0) - €2'802'69V'} ooz €L

- %86°9¢ 86°€LL'LGE ¥6'¥95'08 LLShP'vE | €9'691 €6'01LL'6 00°009't 00°009'v (00°08) - €L°€0L'€90°L |eJausg 1193

saul| j93yg 196png aduejeg lloJhed swien aL =10) $,0d S.0d UuonN Sy sabueyd Soueleg sweN # pung
aduejeg 10 SNUANDY _N_C_O..O jo pajaquinduaun OC_UCN«E:O Joud ppy panoiddy pajaquinduaun pun4

JO Ino swie|n UCQQW 0} Y971 % uaun)
penagng

%EE

$}29Y9 adsuejeg [el|

eg pinoys

sSpund aAJ8sald 39404

AQunog puejs| yooy

2202/82/2

_

[




075

80'9€6°15S 69°v¥Z'9¢ - - 69'v¥2'oT 000€L'02 28'099'8 /8'ele'8e pung uiiepy uinep 809
26'¥28'6 ST'L9L'E6T - - GZ'L9L'E6l - v9'L51'E 19'609'061 dwedghemds 17| 9ge
L209¥'L Y2 8¥T€0S 00°000°'0SY 9€°'6€8'291 88Z1€'06. €1°692'¢0l 11°'625'06 ¥2'8¥0'€08 Jsuodgsisalo 'AsQg gee
- (4 RTA 4] - - A RVA 4r4°]h - GE'96¥'2C LT 116'6E1 dwj 8s109 jjo9 Lee
- zE8Y9°L6 - - 2e'8Y9'L6 - 02885} Z1'090'96 uied &jig oce
GE'286'GL TTISY'ELT 15 1¥.'68 L8ELVCLL 18'8¥2'0G1 G/ /€6°221 €lL'9ze'el €1°09v'002 VvSSId d4 9¢l
8c'e8y'Z8 09'TE886E 28'2v9'69 eLLLLLEL 6929c'cee 81°1€6'9G1 12'8€0'.8 09'65Z'c0v gern d4 el
1€°812'9. 6T°80T‘18T 0Z'2€8'08 98'€¥G'901 £5'96€'GS1 99'669°201 ¥1'950'69 S0'9¢0'v61 a8y d4 zcl
L1'6V9°L6E"L ¥£°992°098 8€'G/8'81¢E'l 6¥'GPP'8LL'L | £€9'969'00% l€°125'.2e'e 00°122°'100'C | 00°.66'92. 00Z [
G9'/28°0¢)L T960VSY'T 05°,02'c08’} 8z6TL'8PL'L | ¥EPLL'60L'C 89°069'9.9'| G6'99.'L€9°L L0'860'¥5L°2 lessus ocl
anesay aouejeg ope 19A POAIRO3Y JOA aouejeg ajeq 0} ajeq o} 22/0€/9 10 aweN pun4 # pund
UYWOWN G pund pajeudosddeun | 1ON sasuadx3 | JON SSNUaAdy | pung juauny |sasuadx3 zz/L/L| anuanay gz/L//. | se aduejeg pun4
pajabpng pajebpng

saouejeg pung

spun4 aAlasald }Sa104

fyunoo pue|s| )20y

'£202/82/T




076

¥.°199'8 81°6%9'259 - - 8¥'6¥9'259 82°G55'6¥9 09'28.'98L°L | 9L'ZZH'SLL pung uiep uinep 809
89'695'86 66°58%'70C - - 66'8%'202 6L°/81°) zLL6€ 9v'51€'€02 dwedghemids 17 9e€
68°20€'L01 60°TLL'SSL oL'Ive 89'v¥2'GS 1G'891'€0L - 2£°0£9'GE 6Z'8€1'899 JsuoDgsisalog ‘AeQ|  GEE
- 6" v1'8CT - - 6v 1821 - ¥0'¥88'61 G'092'801 dwy 8si0d Jo9|  |ge
0L2¢ €0°728'S6 - - £0'228'G6 - 10'891 20'$59'G6 uled g,  0€E
91°,10'0Z1 00'9€'Z8T 9/'092'98 €0'G¥S'OLL €1'6,0°TG1 vZ'GLE'CLL L6'%G1'69 00°00€'96} vSSIddd, 9l
82°09.'66 Z1°720'v8E 62'€L0'8L SSr1G6ZEL 98'085'62¢ LL'9Z6'CEL GP'G8Y'6. 21'220'v8¢ gerndd| €€l
00°000'602 9€°Z6T°L9T 6.°268'66 G0'G6Y'ZZ) 01°06S'¥¥L 12'210'221 G6'402'cL 9€°/6£'€61 ampPy d4| €L
| 95°€69'LEL'L | YO'TYTTTL €2'6€0'29Z')L | 6ECOP'VES'L | BYLLL YKL 11°861'9G0'C | 19°L09'OL8'L | ¥O'¥LB'YEE 00z| 1€l
96 #0600k | 90'TSS€69'T 86'CLL'LG6 ZL'88Z LYl | 26'9.6'L6F'L ZOGLE'LLO'L | 88'LPE'QZH'L | 90°056'889'L [esousn|  0gl
CIVELEN aouejeg 9pei 19A ETVELENREYY aoueljeg ajeq 0} aleq o} 12/0E/9 JO awepN pun4 # pun4

YJUO G pun4 UQE..QO..QQNCD 10N wmmcmnxm_ 1ON S2nusnay pund juaungd wmwcoaxm L2/1/. @nuaAay L g/L//. |Se aduejeg pun4

pyebpng pajebpng
saouejeg pung
spung aAlasald }salo4
AJunos puejs| Y20y
2202/82/2 |




69'¥¥2'9Z - - 00'000'9C 69 ¥¥T pund uieiy une| 809
GZ'/9.'€6l - - 000006l G219/ dwedgAem|idg 11 oce
88°21£'06. 002€L'92 - 00°000'9L8 88 virv JsuoQ®BIsalod-'AeQ Gee
29'€/¥'T9l - - 00°000°'291 29ely dwyj 88109 10D Lee
ze'8¥9'/6 - - 00°000'26 Z£'8¥9 uied aiIg|  O€g
18'8%/'0G1 - - 00°000'0S} 18'8v. vsSiddd|  9¢€l
69'29¢'€€E zLier'L - 00°000'¥EE L8'EV8 qerndd| €el
€6°96€'GG ) - - 00°000'SS| £6'96¢ alidy d4 zcl
15896 L LY 2'118'28 - 00°000'LLY €16.L'LL 007 LEL
29'0.5'¥60'C 1S'v¥ZZ'6€ - 00°000'LEL'Z | 6L'GBL'C [eisudn|  0gl

aoueleg ysed swie|d SJusWl}saAu| SJUBWI}SaAU| ysed SWweN pun4 # pund

Wi | -buo

soouejeg ysen

spun4 aAl9sald }sal04

Ayuno) puejs| yo0yH

£202/82/¢

A

|

077



|

8% 6+9'259 - - 00°000'259 8t 679 pund uJep uinepN! 809
66'S81'20C - - 00'000°202 66°G8Y dwedwelemids 17 oce
€1°600'70. - - 00°000'0. €6 JsuoDRIsalod-'Ae(Q Gee
6v vl '8zl - - 00°000'82ZL 6y vyl dwj 8s109 J|j0D Lee
€0'228'G6 - - 00°000'G6 €0'228 Ued axig 0€g
€1°6.0'Z5) - - 00°000'ZS 1 €16/ VvSSId dd ocl
Z29682'0€¢ 05'€92') - 00'000°LEE ZL€SS qendd| €€l
01066 vl - - 00°000'¥¥ L 01'065 a8y dd zel
G9'GEL'BSI 01'968'c6 - 00°000°L52 G/'LE0'T 007 LEL
29'€02'6.7'L LL'Ghy'vE - 00°000'LLS'L | €€6¥9'C [e;suen|  0€l

aouejeg ysed swie|p SJUSWISBAU| SJUsWI]SaAU| ysed QwieN pun4 # pun4d

wua | -buo]

soouejeg yseon

spund aAI9sald }S9404

Aunoo puejs| Yooy

2c0e/8ele

078



February 2023 Clubhouse Report

February Sales: 2023 2022 2021 2020
Season Passes Sold 8 0 5 0
Season Pass $ $5875 0 $3295 0
Golf Revenue 0 $130 0 0
ProShop Sales 0 0 0 0
Season Pass sales to date 12 6 9 22

The month of February was a continuation of the normally slow January at the clubhouse. We
did sell 8 season passes in February. This is a slight change from the past, when February often sees
little to no sales. Better weather this year is likely the reason people felt like coming out a little more.

Season pass sales are about the same as the last few years at this point. | would expect season
pass sales will remain steady for this upcoming season.

We began putting final preparations together for the 2023 golf season in February. Included in
the preparations:

¢ Meet with some returning staff to prepare for 2022 season

e Welcome letters for returning outings, pass players, leagues

e Began finalizing outing schedule, especially for first half of season
¢ Updated Daytime Clubhouse attendant job description

e Updated the pricing/programming in the POS system

® General Cleaning around clubhouse

e Updated Titleist Certifications to continue to sell products

As we get into March we continue to work to finalize the golf staff for the upcoming season.
Currently | have some proshop evening openings and possibley cart attendant openings. The season
looks to start later than last year, as the upcoming forecast calls for lots of cold days and possibly snow.
Season preparations will kick into high gear as the weather warms up. We will be getting the golf carts
out and washing and getting them ready for start of the season, along with getting final preparations in
the clubhouse. Stock for the proshop has begun coming in. It appears that supply chain issues will

079



remain this season as well, hopefully not as bad as the previous years. | will be ordering other
clubhouse supplies as we get closer to opening day.

080



Forest

Preserve
District

Rock Island County, Hlinois

TITLE:

DEPARTMENT:
SUPERVISOR:

FLSA:

EMPLOYMENT STATUS:
SALARY:

BASIC FUNCTION:

POSITION DESCRIPTION

Indian Bluff Seasonal Clubhouse Supervisor
Indian Bluff Golf Course

Club House Manager

Non-Exempt

At-will

$17.00 - 18.50/hourly

To assist Indian Bluff Golf Course customers with all aspects of the Indian Bluff Golf Course
experience in the absence of the Club House Manager. As a supervisor the employee will check
in golfers, rent golf carts, sell merchandise, accept deliveries, and assist and direct other Indian
Bluff Golf Course clubhouse staff as needed. Assist customers with tee time reservations,
maintain daily tee times, inform customers of course rules and track customers play and use at
the golf course with a high degree of customer service.

PRIMARY DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES:

e This position is the primary replacement in the absence of the Clubhouse Manager and
when the clubhouse services requires additional manpower for large golf outings or

special events.

® Must be capable of regular, punctual and predictable attendance at a specified location
in order to perform assigned tasks.

e Will be required to account for and check in all golfers and ensure acknowledgement of
indian Bluff Golf Course Cart Use Policy is verified.

¢ Ensure golf carts are available and returned according to the Indian Bluff Golf Course
Cart Use Policy, clean and fuel carts and report any issues.

e Schedule and maintain tee times in accordance to the Indian Bluff Golf Course Tee Time

Policy.

o AhsWer phones and general questions about Indian Bluff Golf Course and rules of the

game of golf.

081



¢ Sell golf merchandise and concessions to customers.

® Assist Concession Staff or Cart Attendants as needed (Must be 21 years old or older to
assist with the sales and/or delivery of any alcoholic beverage.

® Maintain cash and close out cash drawers during and end of shift at stations throughout
the day. Ensure opening of the clubhouse for daily play at proper time at time in
consulting with the Golf Course Superintendent

* Close the clubhouse at the end of the night, including locking up ail deposits and
securing the clubhouse according to Indian Bluff Golf Course procedures.

® Move Golf Carts from the golf cart return area into the storage barn, moving golf carts
to golf cart staging area for use, keeping carts in proper numerical order.

® Maintain golf carts with fuel and cleanliness, which may include the use of a pressure
washer.

¢ Maintain proper documentation of gas being used by golf carts at fuel station.

* Maintain a clean and organized storage area in the clubhouse, including the beverage
storage area. Re-stock beverage products throughout vending stations at the golf
course.

® Assist in resolving customer service issues throughout all operations of the golf course
as needed.

* Responsible for clubhouse and golf cart storage building cleanliness such as windows,
floors by either vacuum, sweep or mop, service the restrooms and food preparation
areas. Ensure all trash containers are clean and properly emptied in service areas.

e Assist customers as needed.

e Shall assist in emergencies.

POSITION REQUIREMENTS AND SPECIFICATIONS:

Education, Experience, & License Requirements:
e High school diploma or education equivalent preferred.
® Possession of a valid driver’s license.

e Must be at a minimum of 21 years of age.

082



No direct experience is required, but knowledge and prior experience of course
operations, tee time management and computer POS systems is preferred.

REQUIRED KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS, AND ABILITIES:

Willingness to work as part of a team in a busy environment, ability to handle several
duties and responsibilities with interruptions without disrupting customer services.

Ability to take direction, work irregular shifts on weekends, holidays and evenings with
early morning at shifts beyond 8 hours.

Must have ability to operate computer POS systems, credit card processing machines
while operating a telephone.

Must have the ability to count change for transactions

Must be able to take directions and follow procedures without direct or limited
supervision.

Ability to lift 25 pounds, occasionally.
Ability to walk or stand for prolonged periods of time.

Able to work outside in extreme environmental conditions, possibly in inclement
weather.

Sufficient verbal communications skills required to effectively communicate with public
and District staff,

Ability to use effective reasoning and deductive skills.

Ability to learn and willingness to adhere to Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
standards and codes, practices, policies and procedures.

Must be punctual and willing to be on call to respond to emergency incidents when
required.

This description is intended to indicate the kinds of tasks and levels of work difficulty required of the position
given this title and shall not be construed as declaring what the specific duties and responsibilities of any
particular position shall be. It is not intended to limit or in any way modify the right of management to assign,
direct, and control the work of employees under supervision. The listing of duties and responsibilities shall not
be held to exclude other duties not mentioned that are of similar kind or level of difficulty.

083




Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park ___ Indian Bluff

For the Month of _February Forest

Preserve
District

Rock Island County, Hlinois

February was rather typical for the facility and we continued to focus on preparing our fleet of equipment
and golf accessories for the upcoming season.

Grounds/Building Maintenance performed

Cleaned up debris from the stump grinding last fall
painted all of our ball washers

painted yardage plates

re-wired irrigation computer panels in pro shop
Cleaned and organized our storage facilities

Equipment repairs and/or project performed
e Serviced our fleet of golf carts
e Ground all reel stock

e Reassembled cutting units to prepare for use

Course/General facility conditions- ready for the upcoming season

Incidents- None

Accidents reports- None

Other misc. notes Upcoming Items— With the warming weather we will be shifting gears to prepare for

the upcoming golf season.

This report was prepared by: Jay Verstracte Date: 3/1/2023

084



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park Illiniwek FOI‘ est
Preserve
For the Month of February 2023 District

Rock Island County, llinois

Grounds Maintenance — As weather has allowed staff has been cutting honeysuckle (1 acre at Illiniwek),
removing trees along RR tracks at the 9™ street project, and removing mulberry in the prairie at Amowa East.
Building Maintenance Projects Performed— No building maintenance was performed in February.

Equipment repairs and/or projects performed— Staff finished annual equipment maintenance on tractors and
mowers. Staff conducted annual maintenance on the golf cart. New tires were installed on the 2016 F-150.
Trails/Course/General facility conditions—Staff is working with FORC to modify preliminary trail plan at
Amowa West. The original plan had 7.5 miles of trail. This was to many miles of trail for the site. We do not want
to trade trail mileage for poorly maintained trails. Resource protection was also a concern with the original trail
plan.

Vandalism report- No vandalism

Incidents— No incidents

Accidents reports— No accidents

Weather conditions— Above Average.

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— Black Hawk hiking club sponsored a day of hiking at Illiniwek on
February 11th. 35 people from the club joined in for a group hike on the north loop trail.

Items to be bid by Purchasing— No items to be bid.

Upcoming Activities — The week of March 20%, Centenial Construction will start on the Amowa West parking lot.
At the preconstruction meeting the project manager was confident each parking lot would take 30 days each with a
finish date on both in late May before Memorial Day, as long as weather cooperates. The bike path and road project
at Illiniwek is scheduled to kick off in early April. The preconstruction meeting went well. The project manager
has materials ordered and ready for the weather to cooperate to start the project.

Staff has been working on volunteer days this spring. Starting on April 21 there will be garbage clean-up at
Amowa East and April 22 there is a clean-up day at Dorrance. Then on May 12 there is a honeysuckle removal
event at Amowa West and on May 13 a garlic mustard pull at Illiniwek.

Misc.- Signs for Amowa East and West have been finalized and ordered. There will be an entrance sign, a donor
sign about partners associated with purchasing the property, and keystone plant species signs. After the tail system
is designed and constructed, trail head signs will be posted at that time with trail maps.

This report was prepared by:__ Mike Petersen Date__3-02-2023

085



Forest

Preserve
Report to Forest Preserve Committee District

Rock Island County, llinois

Name of Park __Loud Thunder __
For the Month of February 2023__

Grounds Maintenance performed--

e Picked up trash on grounds, removed trash from trash receptacles

e Cleaned pit toilets as needed

e Plowed access roads as needed

e Removed 14 ash trees by public boat ramp and processed them into firewood to sell to campers

¢ Built and installed 5 new bluebird boxes on the preserve and fixed existing boxes as needed

¢ Removed invasive honeysuckle, and autumn olive on the south and east Deer Haven area

e Mounted a trail map sign to new posts for South Sac Fox trailhead as the last posts rotted and

broke at ground level
e Burned two large slash piles
e Bladed the camp office parking lot, Martin farm parking lot, kiosk parking lot on west side, and
maintenance shop parking lot

e Mowed prairie located on the northeast side of the preserve as recommended by USFWS
Building Maintenance projects performed--

o Cleaned park office

¢ [ had all buildings keyed alike on the preserve

¢ Cleaned maintenance shop

¢ I began stocking the park office with concessions and memorabilia for the 2023 camping season
Equipment repairs and/or project performed--

e Preformed pre and post operation checks daily on equipment to be used.

¢ Finished annual maintenance on all equipment
Trails/Course/General facility conditions--The park as a whole is looking great. Trails were Closed for
the majority of the month, but I will be opening them now that most of the frost is out of the ground.
Vandalism report—I have no vandalism to report for the month of February 2023.
Incidents--I have no incidents to report for the month of February 2023.

Accidents reports--I have no accidents to report for the month of February 2023.

086



Weather conditions—Weather was off and on during the month. We received snow, rain, wind, and we
also enjoyed several nicer days.

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— I do not have any formal events to report. We did have several
groups of people show up on the weekends to run our trails, and traffic has increased dramatically here as
is typical for this time of year.

Volunteer Hours—Two volunteers worked for 5 hours on remnant woodland prairie. Staff cut sugar
maple and other woody trees in the area to allow more light transition through the canopy and the

volunteers removed the felled material.

Staff have been busy wrapping up winter projects this month, and now we are transitioning to
preparation for the camping season. We started taking reservations March 1* and folks are steadily
making their reservations for the upcoming months. As stated earlier in this report, the grounds are
looking very good at this point in time. I opened the gate to the Lake George Public Boat Ramp on march
first as the frost was out of the ground on that road and all the ice was melted on the lake. I will not be
opening the gate to the river boat launch until March 15™ as that access road faces north and ice does not
melt as quickly. I plan on keeping the main gate to the west side of the preserve closed until the end of the
month as usual to deter vandalism of the buildings, grounds, and campsites. The entire preserve will be
open for camping starting March 31* this year.

In 2020 we added two new campgrounds here at Loud Thunder and I closed down Silva
campground. Silva campground was located on the far east side of the preserve and it did not have
sanitary facilities other than two pit toilets. This campground was the least utilized campground on the
preserve and made patrolling the preserve overwhelming for staff. Since the new campgrounds have been
built I and staff have received dozens of complaints each camping season regarding the lack of shower and
toilet facilities that we offer to our patrons. In 2019 roughly 3,000 were rented annually, and in 2023 over
7,000 camping units were rented. We are finding that people definitely like to have the amenities of the
full hookups but will frequently choose to use the showers and commodes on the preserve in order to keep
solids out of their tanks and because restroom facilities in some of the recreational vehicles ofer limited
elbow room. Moving forward, we will be consulting with Strand to explore how we can best utilize the
existing infrastructure that we have to provide our patrons with the necessary restroom facilities.

087



I and some of my staff members will be taking some time off for spring break in early March,
and then we will be busy preparing the preserve for campers. I am still looking to hire one more person to
work the park office on weekends and I will be hiring seasonal grounds staff through the month of April.

Let’s hope for great weather from this point on for the 2023 season.

Ben Mills Superintendent
Loud Thunder Forest Preserve, Ralph Martin Conservation Area 03/07/23

088



Niabi Zoo report for February
Lee Jackson

3/8/2023

Administrative

e Lee attended the lllinois Zoo Association meeting at the Peoria zoo on February 7th.

e Work begun on painted do exhibit. Currently performing demolition and earth works.

e Discussed conservation and research partnerships with University of Dubuque, Para La Tierra,
and Guyra Paraguay.

e Quote excepted for new carpet in ED Center. Work begins on 3/9/23

e Lee Met with the Foundation to plan 60™ birthday celebration and “Zoofari” events for 2023.

e Met with General contractors to discuss design and initial work at Painted dogs on 2/3, and 2/8.

e Completed spineless wonders exhibit removal.

Animal department

e Amur Leopard cubs celebrated there 1% birthday.

e Porcupette growing and doing well.

e 1.0 Pallas cat moved to the Pueblo Zoo.

e Hatched 20 white spotted assassin bugs.

e Veterinary COVID vaccine administered to all cats and several canid species. Primates will receive
vaccine in coming weeks.

GIFT SHOP:
e 2023 FEB- Closed for the season
¢ shipments of inventory have slowed down so the next step will be to set up the gift shop.

NZ MEMBERSHIP/ FUNBUNDLE MEMBERSHIP/ZOOSEUM SEASONAL PASS:
e 2023 FEB NZ MEMBERSHIPS-12/$1,100
e 2023 FEB NZ GIFT MEMBERSHIPS (EGIFT CARDS)- 13/$1,295
e 2022 FEB FUNBUNDLE DEPOSIT/$1,009

CAROUSEL:
e 2023 FEB- Maintenance will be working on touching up the carousel and building an operator
hut before we open for the season.

GIFT CARDS/EGIFT CARDS:
e 2023 FEB- /$55

ADOPTS:
e 2023 FEB- 1/$50
e We have created Adopt eGift Cards to make it easier for guests in the future to give the gift of
an Animal Adopt.

089



SCOOTERBUG:
e We will be getting 4 new ECV’s in 2023, and Scooterpals in 2023
¢ Scott has an electrician coming in to put in the outlets needed
* Scooterpals will be for guest to rent out at the gift shop and ride around the zoo. There is an
activation fee and then guest will be charged by the minute until they return the scooter.

PEPSI:
e 4 vending machines will dropped off before April 8.
2 @ carousel
l@giraffe
1@eagle deck

PENNY PRESS MACHINES:
e 1 @ gift shop
e 1@ Wolf Ridge Grill

EVENTS
¢ April 8/9-12 will be the Members Only Zoo Preview/Egg Hunt
e We will start promoting this the 2"Y/3" week of March

WEBSITE
e Updating to reflect new dates & information to make sure it’s all up to date for this year’s
season.

e Working with VSI tech to make sure everything is working properly for our POS software system
and online ticketing.

STAFFING/HIRING/TRAINING
¢ Updating all training materials, application process, hiring ads, orientation video, handbook etc...
* Interviews and on boarding has been happening for all of Feb and we will start training the 2"
week of March to get staff ready to go by April 8t".

Conservation, Education & Development Report — February, 2023

Education/Events

¢ Nick & Kira escorted Niabi Bobbi to QC Storm hockey game to participate in Radar’s birthday
event.

Nick & Kira planning Summer Zoo Camp

Nick & Kira attended 8" Grade Career Fair at St. Ambrose to promote JZK program.

Prepared updated school contact list for elementary, middle, high schools within 60 mile radius
Joel interviewed 8 candidates for Conservation Educator positions. Hired 5 in addition to Nick &
Kira.

2/14 - Zoo Careers Workshop for Bellevue High School. 24 participants = $360.

e 2/17 - Virtual interview with student in Texas about Lions vs. Tigers.

090



e 2/18 - Nick & Kira provided Reptile Tour for Birthday Party
* 2/28-Joel & Nick attended QC Career Fair with Augustana, St. Ambrose, WIU, EICC to promote
internships, volunteering, and seasonal employment.

Graphics/Website
¢ Created Painted Dog Research Trust Dinner webpage, event page, registration, and payment
page for March 18.
* Joel prepared Lunch with the Bunny registration, payment page, and event page for April 8.

Development

* 2/3-)oel attended QCCF Development Link meeting about Appeals

¢ Completed correcting addresses for Prairie Dog Mailer and mailed out an additional 122 fundraising
brochures. This list was narrowed down from 682 incorrect addresses. 560 accounts were deleted or
inactivated in RecTrac due to inactivity or unreconcilable contact information.

Donations

Institutional Development -

2023 :

Designation ZDonor# FDonor# | Foundation

General Donation 2 $135 1 $15 $150.00
Adopt 1 S50 $50.00

Prairie Dog 1 $200 2 $1,050 $1,250.00

NZFP Foundation

Reimbursement $0.00

Prairie Dog Campaign

Donate/Foundation $8,412.95

Donate/Zoo $7,685.00

Peer to Peer $0.00

Auction $5,017.16

Grants $436,100.00

Sponsorship $0.00

Total Collected $457,115.11

Conservation

e QCEC-2/16 — meeting to discuss future of QCEC. Committed to plastic reduction campaign and
hosting Plastic Free Festival on July 8 as a focal event.
¢ Oberholtzer Conservation Awards — 2/25 — Attended awards with Nicolina Pappas who Joel
nominated for the Future Conservationist Award and she won!

091



¢ Painted Dog Research Trust — Joel helped to coordinate Dr. Greg Rasmussen’s US trip through
the Midwest from Salina, KS to Omaha, NE to Niabi, to Milwaukee, WI to Chicago, IL, to South

Bend, IL.

o Planned, scheduled and promoted PDRT Fundraising dinner at Niabi on March 18.

Volunteers

e Email blast promotion to middle/high schools for JZK program
e Kira promoted JZK program on Instagram

e Purchased and painted lockers for volunteers and installed in hallway in administration building.

Volunteer service report:

Feb 2023
Volunteer Type Hours Count
Adult 174.27 10
Intern 0.00 0
Junior Zoo Keeper | 0.00 0
Special Event 43.25 7
Grand total 217.52 17

Paid FTE/hour

$18.80

092



Increases in inventory
Long eared owl
Great horned owl

Decreases in inventory
Budgerigar

Ghost shrimp

Land hermit crab

Monthly Animal Inventory Report

February 2023
Quanity Date Explanation Cost
1.0 15-Feb donation
0.1 15-Feb donation

Quanity Date  Explanation Cost
0.0.1 27-Feb death
0.0.1 26-Feb death
0.01 4-Feb death

093



Jeff Craver
\

From: Hannah Stockton
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 9:08 AM
To: Lee Jackson; Jeff Craver; Cassie Sullivan
Subject: February Monthly Reports
Attachments: Animal Inventory 2023.xlIsx
Number Participants Income
Birthday Parties 1 12 $325

Hannah Stockton

Office Manager

309-799-3482 x 224

13010 Niabi Zoo Rd. | Coal Valley, IL 61240

1 094



Forest Preserve District o erve

ROCk lS [a n d COU nty Rock l:g}(l:}xsl\t, 1Hinois

Our mission: is to maintain and acquire lands with the intent to restore and conserve such lands for the
purpose of preservation, education, and recreation for its residents with fiscal responsibility.

Members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Executive Committee, please accept
this report to the Committee for the month of March 2023.

Notes from the prior Forest Preserve Executive Committee Meeting

Staff have entered into an agreement with Compeer Financial to appraise the property discussed at
the Executive Committee.

No new information to share about the land donation from the City of Rock Island.

No new information to share about the waterlines for Indian Bluff or Niabi Zoo.

Issues or Items noted on the agenda for the month of March

District Claims & Disbursements
The monthly claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements for the month are included in the packet are

those typical for this time of the year and consistent of items and services identified as
appropriated. No claims were flagged this month.

Transfers of Appropriations

There are several Transfers of Appropriations required in the General Fund and Niabi Zoo Fund.
The transfers In the General Fund address some unappropriated expenditures and expenses that
staff identified while addressing overages in other GL’s. In the Niabi Zoo Fund, spending has greatly
increase in several areas of the zoo operations compared to the past couple of years and funds
have been redirected to cover those GL’s that have been overspent or projected to be over initial
appropriated amounts. This is the first set of significant transfers for the fiscal year other than
some transfers that were made initially to address salaries and wages due to the collective
bargaining agreement at the onset of the fiscal year.

Resolutions

There is one resolution to consider this month pertaining to the Recreation Trail Program grant.
Another claim to Hutchison Engineering was due for services related to the design and bidding
assistance with the project.

Other Business
Consider an agreement with IMEG for construction and observation services for the Amdwa
parking area project.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

095
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District RO erve

Rock Island County woistrict

Reports
The Budget Performance Report is available for your review and consideration.

The Auditor’s, Treasurer’s and staff reports are also available for your review and consideration.

Zoo Foundation
The next Zoo Foundation meeting is scheduled for March 20 at 5:30 PM.

Zoo Director, Lee Jackson and staff continue to work with the Zoo Foundation on fundraising for
painted dog improvements.

Union
No grievances were filed by the union for the month of February.

Items of note for the Current Month

® Submitted Recreation Trail Program reimbursement in the amount of $35,559.91.
Payment should be received in 6-8 weeks.

® Submitted monthly reporting for the Tourism & Festivals grant in the amount of $424.69.

® Quarterly reports for the Recreation Trail Program and lllinois Public Museum Grant are
Due April 1.

® Preconstruction meetings were held with Porter Brothers (Hiniwek Road/Trail project) and
Centennial Contractors (Amowa Parking project). Both contractors are expected to start on
their respective projects the middle of March.

® Estes Construction is overseeing the African Painted Dog project and contractors have been
on site since the end of February.

® Awaiting signed contracts and bonds with the Henley Group for construction of the Prairie
Dog exhibit.

* Staff have begun securing quotes to replace the wooden planks on the Great River
Trail/Mississippi River Trail brides.

* Been in discussions with Hutchison Engineering to start construction documents for the
culvert at hole #7 and addressing the pond at hole 18. Both of these projects have
dedicated funds in the upcoming fiscal year.

® IMEG continues to evaluate the roads and parking areas of the District.

* Met with Klingner Architects to devise a site plan and cost estimate to replace the
bathroom and concession building at Dorrance Park. Staff hope to apply for a grant and
have URICRA assist in grant opportunities. The restroom is not ADA compliant and the
foundation and walls shift ever year due to freeze and thaw conditions which at times
breaks the existing fixtures and plumbing. The concession stand is also needing to be
replaced due to its age with antiquated amenities for the current needs of the park. Staff
hope that a multiuse, prefab structure can be acquired. Staff would also like to address
several other issues with the installation of a walking path and shade structure over the
playground.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  [lliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area
096

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Forest ] erve

ROCk !Sla n d COU nty RMIR)IJE}(I‘:){S:E IHlinois

® Have reached out to Strand & Associates to evaluate the existing infrastructure near the
Deer Haven Campground to accommodate a new restroom and shower facility. The
existing facilities are not sufficient for the increased use brought on by the new
campgrounds and the popularity or surge of camping because of COVID.

® Staff entered into an agreement with Vildmark Inc to conduct a botanical survey at Amowa
and remove 3 acres of heavily infested honeysuckle.

¢ Continue to reviewing best practice policies and procedures as recommended by the Illinois
Distinguished Agency Accreditation program sponsored by the lllinois Association of Park
Districts.

® The lllinois Association of Conservation District held the annual conference at Starved Rock
Lodge February 9 & 10*". The Rock Island County Forest Preserve District was again a
sponsoring agency. The conference was a great success with Dr. Gerald Wilhelm from the
Conservation Research Institute as the Keynote Speaker. The Annual Business meeting was
held at the conclusion of the conference and | was elected President of the association for
another year. Luckily, the association only allows an individual to serve as president for
minimum of two consecutive one year terms. Myself and the other agency members will
be conducting a strategic planning initiative this year beginning in April for the association.

* Continue revising the District 5-year budget forecasts and capital inprovement needs
based on projected funding. Asset review and capital assessment needs continue.

® Updating website and other materials on changes from prior years.

® Held the first meeting with Vermont Systems on optimizing our current system. Held a
second meeting with staff to gain a better understanding of issues in which they tackle on a
daily basis.

* Participated in the IPRA Webinar Series, Moving from Best Practice to Next Practice. The
next IPRA Skills Webinar is scheduled for March 8% at 10:15. Invitations to all Forest
Preserve Department Heads and Managers to partake was sent.

® Attended the Certified Tourism Ambassador program conducted through Visit Quad Cities.
Myself, Loud Thunder Superintendent, Zoo Director, and Administrative Assistant have all
or will be participating in the program.

* Mindfire has completed design for signage at Amowa Forest Preserve with signs now in
production. Installation will occur later this spring.

* Begin a pretty massive cleaning of the office and its files. Have contacted the State Records
Division who will send a field representative to conduct an inventory to determine what if
any records can be properly disposed of. Began sorting files and reorganizing file with the
storage room with the hopes that it can be condensed and utilized as a work space for the
Administrative Assistant since her main work station is a shared work space throughout the
camping season or 7 months out of the year. Also hope to scan many of the construction
plans on file before the end of the year.

® Submitted a request to Rock Island County for $1,100,000 to assist with current
construction and improvements to Niabi Zoo.

* March 20" is the first day of spring and a happy St. Patrick’s Day to those that celebrate it.

toud Thunder Forest Preserve  Iiliniwek Forest Preserve Niabi Zoo
indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area
097

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore T erve

Rock Island County LDistrict

® April 1, the IMRF Preliminary Rate report for calendar year 2024 will be made available.
Generally speaking the markets were not the best for investors last year, so | am expecting
a slight increase in the District’s employer rate.

® Enclosed is the most recent inspection of the spillway and dam at Loud Thunder Forest
Preserve, John Fellman from IMEG will be briefing the Commission about the current
condition of the spillway and dam at the March Commission meeting.

®  With the warmer weather, please feel free to contact me for a site visit at anyone of the
District’s facilities.

¢ Continued warmer days & dry weather hopefully!

Respectfully submitted this 9* day of March, 2023.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

098

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



<¢IMEG

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST
PRESERVE DISTRICT

LAKE GEORGE DAM INSPECTION - 2022
IMEG #22003498.00




Table of Contents

Inspection Submittal Letter to lllinois Department of Natural Resources

.................................................... 1
Inspection Recommendations and General COMMENTS ...........c.ovvvooooo oo 2
LOCALION M8 ... 3
Dam INSPECION REPOMT ...ttt 4

Summary of Maintenance Done and/or Repairs Made Since Last Inspection ........c...cccoeeerenn 20

Owner’s Maintenance Statement / Operations and Maintenance Plan Statement ..................... 22
PROTO LOG ... e 23

LAKE GEORGE DAM INSPECTION REPORT
Date Inspected: 06/03/2022
IMEG #22003498.00

100



December 20, 2022

Mr. Paul Mauer Jr.

lllinois Department of Transportation
One Natural Resources Way, 2nd Floor
Springfield, lllinois 62702

RE: Annual Dam Safety Inspection Report (Dam ID No. IL00136)
Lake George Dam (I1L0O0136)
Loud Thunder Forest Preserve
IMEG #22003498.00

Dear Mr. Paul Mauer:

Please find enclosed in this packet a copy of the annual dam safety inspection report along with photo
logs from our site visit.

The downstream embankment had recently been mowed and a visual inspection was conducted. No
significant deficiencies were observed. The downstream embankment adjacent to Loud Thunder Road
shoulder (top of dam) has an area of erosion (a rill of approximately 40" in length 18" in depth) at 12+25
LT that has continued develop and should be repaired.

If you have any question or comments, please do not hesitate to contact our office.

Sincerely,

%@ el

John Fellman, P.E., S.E.
Senior Principal / Client Executive

O:\Missman\Rock Island\Projects\StructuraNDam inspectiomILO0136_Lake George Dam-Loud Thunder Forest Preserve\2019 18001337.00\2019_Mauer Letter docx

Enc
Cc: John Massa, Jeff Craver, Ben Mills

101



<IME

In ion Recommendations an neral Comments

Dam ID No.:  1L00136
Name of Dam: Lake George

Owner:

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

Recommendations to be completed by April 2023:

1.

Maintain a mowed downstream embankment for inspection. Vegetation should be maintained to
a length where the grass will not fold over on itself, this will allow for proper inspection. Visual
inspection of the embankment is very effective and is one of the easiest and best warning signs
to determine any potential stability concerns or other possible issues (e.g. seepage or piping
issues, rutting, burrows).

Repair erosion at roadway rock drain. The rock drain near Station 12+25 LT was observed to be
further eroded, compared to 2021 inspection, on the downstream side of the dam. A new area
erosion adjacent to prior erosion also observed. Compacted soil should be replaced and scour
protection/vegetation established mitigate further erosion.

Complete a controlled burn. A scheduled burn should be completed every three years, along
with a routine mowing plan, last burn completed in 2018.

Fill animal burrow located at west side spillway joint G. Observed burrow should be filled with
mud-pack (soil cement slurry mixture)

Complete routine maintenance/break-in of sluice gate. Follow manufacturer’'s Operation &
Maintenance recommendations and routinely work valve.

Monitor spall at east side of floor slab of joint E.

Clear Vegetation Clear vegetation along spillway chute fence to allow for proper visual inspection
and prevent burrowing animals. Consider repairing fence.

623 26th Avenue, Rock Island, 1L 61201
3300.788.0673  dFax: 309 786 5967  3melip com



Dam ID No.: ILO0136 (Lake George)
(0\ LOCATION Structure Location: Loud Thunder Forest Preserve
, MAP Date Inspected: 06/03/2022

Legend
IL00136: Lake George Dam

1100136: Lake George Dam

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve
Rock Island County

Google Earth

2000 ft

Figure 1. Overall Map (Aerial April 2019)

Legend
L00136: Lake George Darr

1100136: Lake George Dam

LAKE GEORGE DAM INSPECTION REPORT
\ Date Inspected: 06/03/2022

(‘» IMEG #22003498.00
, _ Page 2 of 2

103



Dam Inspection Report

Dam ID No. IL00136

Name of Dam Lake George
Permit Number DS2007010 Class of Dam |
Location SW1/4 Section 27 Township 17N Range 4w
Owner  Rock Island County Forest Preserve Dist. 309-795-1040
Name Telephone Number (Day)
19406 Loud Thunder Road 309-373-8156
Street Telephone Number (Night)
lllinois City 61259 County Rock Island
City Zip Code
Type of Dam Earth Embankment
Type of Spillway  Reinforced Concrete Chute On Embankment

Date(s) Inspected June 3, 2022

Weather When Inspected  Clear, Su nny
Temperature When Inspected 73°F
Pool Elevation When Inspected Normal
Tailwater Elevation When Inspected  Normal
E’\Qﬁum‘n‘/””%’”o/ Z ‘1 )
SROFERS 8, Inspection Personnel:
\s\\\\@-.'.. ...'% !
§§ JOHNB. 2% John Feliman P.E., S.E., Project Manager
§2: FELLMAN 2 Name Title
35 062:055529 /7 ¢
% O, o & .
5 T ey S Walter DeDoncker P.E., Staff Engineer
Lottt Name Title
/12-20-2C
Professional Engineer's Seal Name Title
1 that is yto plish the statutory purpose as outlined under the River, Lakes and Streams Act, 815

The Department of Nautural Resources is g
ILCS 5. Submittal of this information is REQUIRED. Failure to provide the required information could result in the initiation of non-compliance procedures as outlined in

Section 3702.160 of the "Rules for Construction and Maintenance of Dams".
104



NE -

GC -

MM -

EC -

OB -

NA -

NI -

CONDITION CODES

No evidence of a problem
Good condition

Item needing minor maintenance and/or repairs within the year, the
safety or integrity of the item is not yet imperiled

Item needing immediate maintenance to restore or ensure its safety
or integrity

Emergency condition which if not immediately repaired or other
appropriate measures taken could lead to failure of the dam

Condition requires regular observation to ensure that the condition
does not become worse

Not applicable to this dam

Not inspected - list the reason for non-inspection under deficiencies

105



-ab

"aNss| ue 8q 0} pawasp 10N anN
SJaM sulelp 90} }sam pue jseq suleIq Joyi4 pue Joyig

3aN
obedseag
9 uoljos)oId
ado|g soe4 weaysdn
"uoijoadsul Buimojjoy sadojg
Wwouy aseaiou ‘Aemjjids 8y Jo Jsam ‘Juswyuequie sy} jo a%e) uoisoJ3 WIN Juswingy pue juswuequuy
WESSUMOP 8U} UO PSAISS]O SEM JOpINOYs ABMpPEOI WO} UOISOIT 40 uoisos3 Jo Buybnolg
aN 80] puohag Jo )y
Bunjoel) Jo Juswenopy [ensnun
anN 1519 jo Juswubipy
[eluoZIIOH pue [eoIUBA

"PuS Jsam ayj je paAnd abeulelp
3y} o} Aemj|ids ayj Wwoly s18)UD G|~ Je JusLaAed Kempeou jo PaAIBSqQ S0 B0BMNS a0
Bunjoelo Jouiw s1 aiay) “wep sy} Jo pus jsom pue jses sy} je PYaAnNo syoeIn SBLN
abeulelp ay) 1an0 Juswaned kempeol ay} Jo Bunjoeio Joujw st asvy | A #HNS
3T1NAIHOS NOILYLINIWIIdNI ANV S3ION3IDI43a 34090 W3l
SIFHNSYIN TVIAIWTY AIANIWINODTY NOILIONOD

INIJWYMNVENI HLYVI

106



By1o

BY10

panowsal aq pjnoys

NN
uonejaben Apoom ‘(9 - 1) Wwep ayj jo adepns sy Jo uonensssqo 18A0) anjejebap
MOJjE [IIm Jey) Y)6us] e o} paulejuew aq pinoys ssels) ‘weasysumoq
29
sayo)q sbeurelq juswyuequg
"suoieoo] juiof Aemijjids je smoung [ewiue |ji4 WIN
abewe( Jewiuy
3INAIHOS NOILYLINIWITdINI ANV S3ION3I0I43a 3A00 W3l
SIINSYIN TVIAIWIY dIANIWNODIH NOLLIANOD
(penunuod)

INIWMNVEWNI HLYVI

107



Juswubiy

VN |ejuozoH pue |ediuap

VN Buyoei) [enjonig

saoeyng

WN 8J2I0U0D Ul $HOBID BdRUNG

VN uoljepuno4

VN sebessed Jajep

suonouNnf JuswWUeqW

VN AAuswnqy o} ainjonig

VN obedsag

3TNAIHOS NOILYLNIWI1dNI NV S3ION3IDI43a Elelole] W31l
SIHNSYIAW TVIAIWIH AIANIWNODIY NOILIONOD

P T T LW 7 o R T Ty e

S

AVA AYNOSVIN HO I13HONOD

108



shemjiids pajes o} pajejes wio4 Aemyids fediduud sy jo uoipod ay3 o 14 - 3LV SI WVA JHL 4

(sweN) 18yi0
VN deidry
V¥N '018 ‘suresq ‘sioyi4
VN @ja1ouo) jo Buiyeds
WN SJuUIor uonINUOYD
VN SJUIor Yjllouoy

3TNAIHIOS NOILYLNIWITdNI ANY S3ION3I0I43a 3d0oo W3all
SIHNSYIN TVIAIWIY AIANINNODTY NOLLIANOD

(@3NNILNOD)
SIWVA AMNOSVIN HO F13HINOD

109



By10

Byio

Byl0

(swep) Joy10

VN uoiajold adojg
VN Ayge)s edojs spig
anN sugeq
3INA3HOS NOILVLNIWITdNI ANV S3ION312143a 30092 W3ll
SIHNSVIN TVIAIWIH AIANINNODIY NOILIANOD

TINNVHD HOVOuddVY
AVMTIIAS VdIONIYd

110



NOILO3S S3LVO JHL LNO T4 ILVO SI AVMTTICS JHL I

"(z20z niyy Juano) uonoadsul 10z 9ouls sbueys
Ou ‘uoioadsul [enuue Jxau je s1edwod pue ‘Juswnaop ‘BAIBSqQ

"V juior e sbuim Aemyids yoq ui
yoelD| 3 juior anoqge |jlem Aemjds

1sea Ul oI a2ejns JoUIl 40 syoeu) [einjonyg
3N SyoeI) soeung
ainpnig
IN OJu] Jo punosy abedssg
VN sulelq
uondunp
29 Jusunjuequig o} ainnis
aN uoneyae) ‘Buljjeds ‘uoisosg
IINAIHIS NOLLVLINIWITdNI ANV S3ION3I0143a 3A00 EN
SIFHNSVYIW TVIAINTY AIANIWNOD3IY NOILLIONOD

psjes _H_

ainjonug Aemjjidg mopsnQ H

AVMTIIAS TVdIONINd

Kemj|idg jeiuj doig _|||_

111



NOILO3S S3LYO FHL LNO T4 3LV SI AVM TS IHL I

(sweN) Jayi0

"JuSWISISS [enusIaYIP

"paiinbai uoneyiqeyal oN [Jouiw saey o} Jeadde sgejs s;nyn 40 Juswis|es [enualsyiqg

anN slald pue abpug

VN syoey ysel|

‘ainjsiow ou sey Aemjjids ay} Jo apis jses ay) uo ulesp )ssybiy ay utesg Ag N suleiq Ja)ji4 pue Jayi4
3N SJUIOl UoHONJISUO)

aN SIIEAA JuaWINQy 4O Juswubily

3INAIHOS NOILYINIWITdNI ANV S3ION3I0143a 3009 W3Ll
S3HNSVYIW TVIAIWIYH AIANIWNODTY NOILIANOD

pejes _H_

ainmonyg Aemidg mojpaAQ H
(penunuo))
AVMTIIAS TVdIONINd

Aemids joqu) douq D

112



NOILO3S S3LVO JHL LNO 1114 @ILVO SI AVMTIAS JHL dI

(sweN) 19y0
Juswubiy
VN juswspjeg [enuatayig
VN syoey ysel |
VN Sy0BI) [BIN)ONIS
VN S)oBID) 9%BHNg
}npuo)
VN Oju] Jo punoly abedseg
VN uoyjesedag juior
VN uoneyae) ‘Buljieds ‘uoisolg
F1NAIHOS NOILVINIWI1dNI ANV S3ION3ID143A 3400 W3all
STANSYIN TVIAIWIH AIANIWNNODTY NOILIANOD
paeo [] ynpuod ]

(panunuo))
AVMTIIAS VdIDONINd

113



NOILO3S S31VO JHL LNO 11Id 3LV SI AVMT1IdS THL 4I

W (9ous g4 Aemiidg) 1810
uonejsben srowsal Aejnbay

09 Juswublly [lepm

3 juiof jo apis Jses qes
uondadsul jenuue jxau je asedwod pue ‘Juswinoop ‘ensesqo| sinys weansdn Ul panJasqo |leds g0 S)oBID [BINONNS
3IN s)oBID 90BHNG

‘pus

1se8 ay) je yoeuo Jouly "3 juiof
uonoadsul jenuue jxau je asedwod pue ‘Juswndop ‘OAISSqQ 1e gejs ayj jo Juswsajyas ybis g0 JusWsas |enualayig
w0 Juiof je [lem jses sjuiop
abueys oN ay} Jo doy uo Buioeloyejoy Joulpy aN uoloenuo) pue uoisuedxy
3N SJUIOf UOIIINIISUOD
uopounp
aN usunjueqw o} aiNPonnsg

‘uonoadsul | zoz wous ‘llem anyo jses
Juiof Jo Jno mou pou Jexoeq ‘suoISUBLIP 39D IO [[eds Ul abueyo oN| Jesu 3 juiof je qejs Jooyy Jo jleds g0 uoneyae) ‘Buyjieds ‘uoisoig

JTNAIHOS NOILVLINIWITdNI ANV S3ION3I0143a 3d02 W3l
SIHNSVYIN TVIAIWIH AIANIWNODIY NOLLIANOD
anud  [x]
(penunuo))

AVMTIIAS 1VdIDONIYd

114



lte)

3aN (seauyuonejabap) Jayio

Asuiyoepy

VN Bunesadp Aousbiswg

3aN Kisuiyoepy buessdp
uoljeasis jood

[ewwiou e ainjonyis Bulisjemap uiypm pabiawagns a)eb ‘pejoadsul 1N IN swel pue ajes
uoneas|s jood

[BwIou je ainjonyis Bulisjiemap uiyim psbiswans ajeb ‘pejoadsul ION IN s|ess sjen
uofeasis jood

[ewuou je aunyonsis buusiemep ulyym pebiswgns ayeb ‘pejoadsui JoN IN s sjes

JINAIHIS NOILVYLNIWIIdNI ANV S3I0N3I0143a 3Q09 W3ll
SIANSYIN TVIAIWIH AIANIWNODIY NOILIANOD

48410 _H_

Buejemeq H
AVMTIIS TVdIONINd

Kemjjidsg jedioung _|||_

115



19410

‘waysAs umopmelp auy) W (unpuo JepnQ) 48430
J0 uoijelado a104eq paysabbns si Jinpuod ay; Jo uonosdsul 0spIA

09 deidry
aN [suueyy jeno
3N 3injonag 18I0

1SN0 pa)lis aq Aewl

pue Jsjem Jepun F ,0f ‘uonoadsul
o} pasinbai aq pjnom Jaaip ¥ IN ainjonys ayey|
‘Unpuod ayy npuc)
Ul paAIasqo sem Jajem Buimol) oN a0 Oju] Jo punoly sbedssg
3N uoljelsedsg juiop
IN uoneyae) ‘Buijjeds ‘uoisoig

31NAIHOS NOILYLINIWNITdNI ANY S3ION3I0I43d 34092 W3ll
SFHUNSYIN TVIAIWIH A3IANIWWOD3YH NOLLIONOD

FJINLONAULS AVMTIIS TVdIONINd WOYL T1VHVd3S I

SMAOM 1311N0

116



sjuior

aN uoloeNUOY pue uoisuedxy
"siiem uiseq bullins
8U} Ui MOq |ejuoziioy e s| aiay ) g0 swubijy [enussegig
IN S)oBID BINjonss
‘s|lem uiseq ayy pue Jsjedissip
£Biaus sy Jo s|lem Jseq
ay3 ul Apefnaiped syoeid Jouiw
pue 92U99S310[Ys SWOS S| aIaY | g0 syoBID) 89BLHNG
‘uonjoadsul Joj palejemap
8q 01 paau [m uiseq Buijis ay L IN Sjuiof uooniysuo)
uonjounp
aN Jusunjueqwy 0} ainjonisg
aN uoneyAe) ‘buijjeds ‘uoisolg
3T1NA3HOS NOILVLNIWNITdNI ANV S3ION3I0143a 3400 W3all
SFINSVAN TVIAINIH GIANIANODIY NOILIONOD

SHIOM I8N0

[]

HO1VdISSId ADY3INT

:adh)

Aemj|idg jediouuy H

117



3410

Jayio

By

(sweN) Jay10

aN sugeq

29 [SUuByg 19INO

9 deidiy

J1NAIHOS NOILVYINIWITdINI NV S3AIDN3IDI43a 3d0O0 ER
SIHNSYIN TVIAIWIY AIANIFNINODIY NOILLIGNOD
SHIOM 1IBINO Rem|idg jediouiig X
_H_ (penunuo)) .

H¥OLVdISSIa ADH3INI

118



(sweN) J8y10

VN Jauuey) weasjsumoq
VN }s810 JO JusWees
VN deidiy
VN uonejusWIpes
VN uonejebap
VN Buybnolg edo|s apis

suoionsqo
VN Jay)0 ‘sboT ‘spaspp
VN uoIsoJg

37TNA3IHOS NOILVLINIWITdNI NV S31ON3I0143a 3009 W3l
S3YNSYIN TVIAIWIH A3IANIWNODTY NOILIONOD

aweN :J8yio

AVMTIIAS ADNIOYINT

ypes _H_

119



VN
AVMTIIAS AONIOHIANT G

3INON
SHYOM 1371N0 v

INON
AVMTIIAS TVdIONIYd €

VIN
SINVA AYNOSVYIN 3134ONOD ¢

J3AaN3IWNOD3Y
SV INJWXNVEINT NYIHLSNMOQA INO¥H NOILYLIDIA ADOOM AIAOWIY
SINVA INJWMNVENT HLEVT |

1202 ‘12 Iudy NOILD3dSNI LSV1 40 31vd

2zoz ‘s aune NOILO3dSNI LIN3S3¥d 40 31va

NOILD3dSNI LSV 3HL JONIS JAVIN SHIVd3Y

dO/ANY INOQ FONVNILNIVIN 40 AYVINNNS

120



"uoneao] Jiay) sjeubisap o} uwnjod pue moi sjeudosdde sy ui
padeid aq pjnoys wep sy} Jo wieasumop urejdpooyy ay; ul swiey Jay3o Jo ‘sbulpjing ‘sswoy Jo Jequinu ay |

121

2 d3Nn0
C 01 b/e-1
vie-L 01 ¢/L-1
¢ sy EpE— 2/l O /L1
vil-Loy L
L 0} /€
/e ol e/l
X | X X 2/l O /i
X X X X v/l 010
Foava) 27 -3
& w2 Z Sl 2l Zl s Of s ol o 9| I T @l o S >l o
jeuury x| o] = (@) o Z
weagsu, ol 1| Z _.A_._ m_ nNu .M uln._ muln_ _.A_._ qu W % I m m mw nNu %
’ B EHER B R EEEREEEEEE
anyary ol of Bf 2| 2 so| 86 = 2| 2l 3 2 €l g 2
<l 2 m|l 5 @ Dml sm 2 w|l Ll @ o] 5| 2| 3| ©
m @f x| Q| = 2<| 3| O 3| @ | | S| m| =
weagsuwog || T m mtal 2 gm om S 5 | o W ol 5
: : nva Tl ml of 4| 2 w Q| 30| F o) ol | | Z| £
P - m| X{ Al o] o 33 33 5 m Sl ml Q| m
* oy b5 HD ol 3l ol s g ez 2= 2 & El 2l | | »
N - ml Sl |3 IR 21 ZIE( D
4 — o| 3 al< 25| <5 FAR 2
o o @ » [0)
M\m »
Wva WOYA
WVQ 3HL 40 WVYIHLSNMOQ lenusiod lenusjod WVIHISNMOQ
SIN3INJOTIAIA NI HOLIANS $s07 | INIWdOTIAIA WYIHLISNMOQ ST
21WOU0o] 4O s807
SIN 1] NIV1ddOO074 @310344V 40 HLAIM ILYWNIXOHddY

1N3IWJOT13IAIA WYIHLSNMOA



"WSWE( JO BOUBUSIUIBIN PUE LOKONISUOD) JO} S3INY,, 8U3 JO 09} 'Z0.E LRSS
Ul P3UIRNO se saINPao.d 89UelIdLLIOD-UOU JO LOENHIUI SY) Ui INS8J PIN0D UORBULIU palinbal au; apinoid of ainjie4 "Q3HINDIY ! UORBLLIOUI S1} JO [BIWANS G SO

19 'V swealis pue sexeT ALY au Jopun peuipno se ssodind Aloinels ay; usiidwoooe 0} A1eSS908U S1 Jeu) UOREULIOJI BuliSaNbal §) $30IN0SeY [eInneN Jo Juswpedaq oy

sled

amnjeubig

"A1essaoau a1e ueld sy} 0} SUOISIAG] OU Jey) PauILISIEP BSABY

Jo suoisiaal eeudosdde sy) pasojous eaey |

0102002SQ 13qUINN Judd ‘0 ped si yoiym

‘(dv3) ue|dq uonoy Aouabiowg ayy Buipnjoul ueyd soueusjurew pue uonesado 3y} pamalnal aney

‘fjunog pue;s| 50y w 91001l Jsquin uoneayusp| weg

‘wep ab10ag) oyeT joisumo q

juswisje}s uejd @dueusjulel pue uonesadQ s JaumQ

9ed

ainjeubig

010200zSd Jequinp yuied

Jo yed si yoiym ueyd soueusiuieW Pa)dadoe BY) UM SOUBPIOIIE Ul WEP Sy} Buueyuiew we

‘funog PUE|s| %20y ur e 9eL00l JaquinN uoneaynusp| weqg

‘wep abioeg) oyeT jolsumo |

jusweje)s sodueUdUIRY SJBUMQO

122



02040 L' ebeg

&

43uJ0d 3sesd pare3adan ‘adey weassdn :g a4nSiy -
AR MR Y

Ny

T

Sjuswiwo)

15am Supjoo| e wep weansdn :z 2ansiy
. A 2R » hist

& £

'SjuswIwo)

¢z0z/€0/90 ‘peyoadsu| sleq
9AI8S3ald 188104 Jspuny] pno

:UOI1BO0T 84NJoN. 2 \
(861089 a3e7) 981007 ! ”.A._uz ow EMM mVO|_ O._.OIn_ wm — /’v




02040 2D obey

<

N

shonq Sujuiem pue Aemjids :g 2insiy 1uof pjod J2d e PanIasqo anisiow “43)ano 3jes 2IN|S :£ 34n314 =

‘SuaWwitio)

Jajedissip deadis pue adey weassumoq :§ aansiy

Lot
Frome

BSTEINT )

¢c0z/e0/30 ‘paloadsu| e1eg ‘
B9AI8S8Id 158104 Jepuny] pno :Uoled07 8INoNIg ‘v
(961009 &xe7) 9g1007| “ON @l weq 907 O10Hd ’




02D 40 £'0 abed

(ON) sxoen qejs s00yy ‘ares 321njs ‘a4n1anu3s Sulelemaq :zT 24nSi4
J ki £
14 j Vil \ o

ded Suim jlem Aemjjids 3seayinos 11T aansiy -

Ye]
N

‘SJuULWIlio)

1seayinos Sunjooj |lem Aemids 3seaynos 0T aansiy

Ssjuwwo)

220z/£0/90 ‘peroadsul sleq
8AI8s8ld 188104 Jepuny| pno :Uoneod0T 8InloNAS
(961099 8xe7) 921007 ON Q| weq

907 OLOHd wm —&v




02D 40 ') ebed

J19m Aem|jids :9T 2.nSi4
RN T
T e AN

T G

yuiou upjooj a1nyd Aem|ids :ST aindi4

'SjuUsWIo)

llem uawinge/Aemyjids 1sap €T aunSi4

g

‘Sjusuwiwo)

£z0z/e0/30 ‘paroedsul s1eq ‘
9AI8S8ld 1S8104 Jepuny] pno :U0IIBO0T 8In1oNAis v
(eB1089 a3e7) 981007 ON Q] weq @Ol_ O._.O_l_n_ ’0

©
N

Ry



02040 G0 ebey
N
J191d 93puq pue jlem Aemyjids 3se3 :gz a4nSi4 uonens|a |lem Aemj|ids 1se3 :6T a4nSi4 -
Sjuswwo)
Vv utof jjem Aemjids 1sap :8T 2anS14
i g T B ) 3 £ 573 s "
g

R
ﬂ - N
Sjuswiwo)
220z/e0/90 ‘peroadsul eleg
BAIBSBId 19104 JOpUNY | PNOT :UoN1e207 8IN1ONINS
(861099 a3e7) 9g1007]

TON | weQ

907 OLOHd wwz —&v




02040970 abeq

puejls Jooj} 31e8 3din|s :gz 24nS14

*‘Ajejn8aus
9ed
9s1249x3
‘Sunieaq
pueis

Joo}} jo doy
uo Suijood
wouy

Ja1em uies
juanaud

03} Suiddes
J9pisuo)
*Suissiwi si
J9N0) WS-
‘SjusIwo)

'SjuUSWILo)

£20z/€0/20
BAIBSBId 1S8104 Japuny| pnoT

(861099 o%e7) 91007

‘pe1oadsu| aleq

:UONBOOT 8INIONAS

TON Q| weqg

soroon )N |9




02040 LD ebed

1sam 8unjoo| yayp Aempeou 1sap :8z 3.n3i4

193Ul dJY Aempeou 3sa :£Z 24nSi4

X ¥

4 o'y
e *E.,&i:%ln.,m.:,

‘Sjuswiwo)

13]3N0 4Dy Aempeou 1sap :

/%

4

ISjUAWILIO)

£202/€0/90 ‘pe1oedsu| sleqg \
8Al8S8ld 1s8104 Jepuny] pnoT :UonedoT ainonig QV
(861099 &3e7) 921007 ION Q| weq ®O|_ O._..OI& ’




0Z°D 40 8°0 abed

Aemjjids jo 3sam ‘uoisoua Japjnoys :zg aingiy

Aemjjids Jo 3sam ‘uoisosa Japjnoys :T€ aindi4 =

'Sjuawiwio)

15e3 Sunjoo| 3ok} Weassumoq :6z 24nSi4

Sjusawwo)

2z0z/€0/90 ‘paloadsu| 81eg ‘
BAI8SBId 188104 Jspuny| pnoT :U0I1BO0T 8IN1oNIIS QV
(eb1099 a3e7) 9S00 T| TON Q| weg OO|_ O._-O_l_n_ ,’




0Z°D 40 60 obed

Yuiou 3upjoo Aemjids Suoje sjiess eaidA] :9g ainSiy

1sam Supjoo] 30k} Weasysumoq 5§ ainJi4

7
# %y

'SULWILIo)

Sjuswwo)

¢c0z/€0/90
8AIBS8Id 188104 Jopuny]| pno-

(961099 &3e7) 91007

‘pa1oadsu| a1
:U0Ne20T 8IN1oNAIS
TON Q| weqg

907 OLOHd wm—z—&v

131



02D 40 01D ebey

paulejuiew 3duaj 03 Juddelpe uonelasap :opy ainsi4

2 ; A (e s 400 2

Suiuieys /m uonenss jlem Aemj|ids 1se3 :6€ anSi4 e

A ,g:;s%»

‘Sjuswiwio)

paulejuiew 35udj 03 Juadelpe uoneasap :gg ainsi4 juawinge 3sam / ||lem Aemjjids 3samy3iou Jeau [elidlew Jo ssoq £ a4nSi4

o i
% LA

Sjuswwio)

£z0z/€0/90 :peroadsu| e1eg \
SAI8S8.d 188104 Jspuny | pnoT :UoI1B207T 81N1oNIIS Qv
(861095 83e7) 9E 10O T| TON | weq OO|_ O.—.OI& ’




31ui0f 38 uoneAd|s |lem Aemjids :pp 34nSi4

02040 L1 ebed

:SjuUBWIWIo)
@ 1utol 3e uonenaa jjlem Aemjjids :zp 34nSi4
- e 4o
‘sjuawiwo)
¢c0z/€0/90 ‘pe1oedsu| eleq \
BAI9SB1d 188104 JSpuUny] pno :U0Ned07 81N1oNIS v
(eB1089 a3e7) 981007 TON | weg OOl_ O._.OT_& ’0




02D 40Z1 D ebey

9 juiof |lem Aem|jids 1s3

9 juiol 1e uoneas|s jlem Aem|jids :gp aanSig
i s 8

M it 210814 =
o ‘ e . . >

pallly =q
0} MoJing-
‘Sjuawiwio)
4 3utol Je uonensjs jjem Aem|jids :9¢ ainSi4 4 jutof jjlem Aemids 1sap :G¢ 2anSi4
, . . LS N SR, S y
Sjuswwio)

£202/€0/20 ‘perosdsu| e1eQ \
9AI8S8Id 158104 Japuny] pno :Uoned07 8unlonIS v
(861089 o3e7) 981007 TON Q| weq OOI_ O._-OT_& "




02040 g1'D abed

™
1sea Supjoo| uoneasd |lem Aemyjids 1se3 : T anSi4

‘SusWIWo)

sjuswwo)

2202/€0/90

SAI8S8Id 188104 Jepuny | pnoT
(861089 83e7) 981007

:ps1oadsu| aleq
:U0N1eO0T 8INIdNAS
TON Q| weqg

5071 0LOHd wm 2—&v




21nyd jedpuud / uiseq Suipns / sy4om 1dANQ :95 31nSi4

P

weaulsdn Supjoo uoidar0.d adojs syJom 13[3n0 Ise3 :GG ainSi4
. —— R oo —~

Sjuswwo)
1S9My1nos Sunjoo| 3ok} wealisumoq :pS a4nsi4 weassumop Sunjoo| uondaload adojs s)I10m 13]3N0 1S3 €S 34nSi4
Sjudwwo)
220z/€0/90 ‘pe1oadsu| aleq ‘
9AIBSBld 188104 Jopuny]| pno :UOI1BOOT 84N1oNIIS Qv
(961089 a3e7) 91007 “ON | weqQ Ool_ O.Fo_l_n_ ,’

02D 40 ¥1°D obed

136



02040 G1 ™) ebey
H 1uiof mojaq Suyjjeds Joojy Aemjids 1se3 :09 aanSi4

Bt
v i % thp e g
{

1sea Supjoo| 2.y Weasisumoq :65 24nS14

© o ‘SjusWiwio)
1s9m 3unjoo| uoneA3|d jjlem Aemjids 153 :8S 24nS14
g

-~

‘Sjusawwo)
¢20z/e0/90 ‘pe1oedsu| e1eg ‘

9AI8S8Id 1S8104 Ispuny] pno :UuoneosoT ainionig OV
(861099 83e7) 981007 TON Q| weg GOI_ O._.OT_& ’




02°040 91D ebeg

9 juiol 1e uonensd jlem Aemjids ;9 ainsi4

'SjuUsWILlio)

H uiof 1e uoneas|d |jem Aemjjids :z9 ainSi4

g

Sjuswwio)

£z0z/€0/90
8AI8S81d 158104 I8puny | pnoT

(861095 8xe7) 9£ 1007

‘paroadsu| a1eQg
:UoNeo0T 8INIONAS
TON @] weQ

507 OLOHd wwz —&v

138



02D 40 £ 1D obey

3 juiof 1e uoneas|s jjlem Aemjjids :89 ainSi4

SN i T

Ay (i

-~

P34 eq
03} Mouing-
'SjuUaWition

4 1uiof 3e uoneasa jlem Aemjjids :99 ainsi4

|lem Aemjjids 1sap 59 2unSi4

Sjuswwio)

£z0z/e0/90 ‘peroedsu| e1eg
BAI8S8ld 188104 Jepuny| pnoT :U0I1BO0T 84N10ONAS
(961089 oxe7) 9 L00T “ON @] weg

907 OLOHd wwz —on

139



0D 40810 9bed

@ uiof 1e uonensd |jlem Aem|ids :zz a4nSi4

‘Sjusawiwio)

panowaJ aq 03 uoneladan ‘adudy pue jlem Aemjids ise3

:0L @4n8i4

Sjuswwo)

2z0z/€0/90
8AI8S8ld 188104 Jopuny| pnoT

(961099 &xe7) 9E1007I

‘peloadsu| aleQq
:UOI1BD0T 84N10NAS
TON Q| weg

507 0LOHd wmz —A,v

140



1samyuou Supjoo,

| e} Weasysumo( 97 3insi4

0240610 abed

'SjuswItio)

Sjuswwo)

£z0z/e0/90
8AI8S81d 158104 Jopuny| pno

:paroadsu| a1eqg

(961099 &3e7) 9E 100

:uo1ed07 81n1onils
TON Q| weg

907 OLOHd wwz —&v

141



02D 40 07D ebey

1sea unjoo| 3ok} weassumoq £/ 3inSi4

'SjUSWIlIo)

¢c0z/€0/90
BAIBS8Id 158104 Japuny]| pno-

(961099 exe7) 921007

‘pe1oadsu| a1eq

:uoneooT ainonilg

“ON | weqg

507 OL0Hd ww—l—&v

142





